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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2020.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are the
provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business segments is set
out in Note 43 to the Financial Statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 50.

On 30 August 2020, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.110 per ordinary share amounting to approximately HK$4,735
million, which was paid on 22 September 2020.

On 11 December 2020, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.172 per ordinary share amounting to approximately HK$7,403
million, which was paid on 30 December 2020.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year 2020.

Donations
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$80 million.

Note: These donations do not include the donations and sponsorships made by BOCHK Charitable Foundation (“the Foundation”). The Foundation is a
separate legal entity established in Hong Kong and is a charitable institution exempt from tax under the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Directors

The Directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman LIU Liange*
Vice Chairman SUN Yu (appointment as Non-executive Director effective from 20 March
2020; re-designation as Executive Director and appointment as
Vice Chairman effective from 23 December 2020)
WANG Jiang* (appointment effective from 20 March 2020; resignation effective from 5
February 2021)
GAO Yingxin (resignation effective from 25 May 2020)
Directors LIN Jingzhen*
CHENG Eva*

CHOI Koon Shum*
KOH Beng Seng*
LAW Yee Kwan Quinn*
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok*

# Non-executive Directors

* Independent Non-executive Directors

In accordance with Article 87 of the Articles of Association, the terms of office of Mr LIN Jingzhen, Dr CHOI Koon Shum and Mr LAW Yee
Kwan Quinn will expire at the forthcoming annual general meeting (the “2021 AGM”). All the retiring Directors, being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election at the 2021 AGM.

A full list of the names of the directors of the Bank’s subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2020 is kept at the Bank’s
registered office.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions, Arrangements or Contracts

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding
companies, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or his/her connected entity had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were
entered into or existed during the year.

Equity-linked Agreements

No equity-linked agreements were entered into by the Bank during the year or subsisted at the end of the year.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, every Director shall be indemnified out of funds of the Bank against all liabilities incurred by
him/her to the extent permitted by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Bank has maintained insurance for the benefit of the
Directors against liability which may lawfully be insured by the Bank.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

This Annual Report complies with the applicable requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules under the Banking Ordinance.
Auditor

The financial statements for the year 2020 have been audited by Messrs Ernst & Young (“EY”).

EY will retire as auditor of the Bank upon expiration of its current term of office at the 2021 AGM.

On 29 October 2020, the Board resolved to propose the appointment of Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers as the new auditor of the

Bank to fill the vacancy immediately following the retirement of EY and to hold office until the conclusion of the next forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Bank, subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Bank at the 2021 AGM.

On behalf of the Board
e D,

LIU Liange
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2021
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Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to maintaining and upholding high standards of corporate governance in order to safeguard the interests of
shareholders, customers and employees. It abides strictly by the relevant laws and regulations in Hong Kong, and observes the rules
and guidelines issued by regulatory authorities including the HKMA and Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission. The Bank
has followed the guidelines as set out in the Supervisory Policy Manual module CG-1 entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally
Incorporated Authorised Institutions” issued by the HKMA.

To further enhance corporate governance standard, the Bank will revamp its corporate governance system and strengthen relevant
measures by referencing to market trend as well as guidelines and requirements issued by regulatory authorities.

Corporate Governance Policy

The Bank recognises the importance of high standards of corporate governance and maintains an effective corporate governance
framework which delivers long-term success of the Group. The Bank is also strongly committed to embracing and enhancing sound
corporate governance principles and practices. The established well-structured corporate governance framework directs and regulates
the business ethical conduct of the Bank, thereby protects and upholds the interests of shareholders and stakeholders as a whole in
a sustainable manner.

Corporate Governance Framework

Responsibilities of the Board and the Management

The Board is at the core of the Bank’s corporate governance framework and there is a clear division of responsibilities between the Board and
the Management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level guidance and effective oversight of the Management. It operates under
the well-defined Board’s Mandate which sets out matters specifically reserved for its deliberation. Generally, the Board is responsible for:

» formulating the Group’s mid and long-term strategies and monitoring the implementation thereof;
« reviewing and approving the annual business plans and financial budgets;

» approving the annual results and interim results;

» reviewing and monitoring the Group’s risk management and internal control;

« ensuring good corporate governance of the Group and effective compliance; and

» monitoring the performance of the Management.

Five physical Board meetings were held during the year. Major agenda items reviewed and approved included important matters such as the
Group'’s strategies, business plans, financial budget, disclosure of financial results, sustainability policy, risk management and internal controls,
as well as change in external auditor. The Board also discussed the preventive measures taken by the Bank in response to the COVID-
19 pandemic, the impacts on operation and business, the financial support initiatives launched to help enterprises navigate through
the economic difficulties and the charitable works done. Besides physical meetings, the Board also approved written resolutions on certain
matters, including changes of directors and senior management and relevant matters regarding the governance of the Sustainability
Committee. Supporting explanatory materials accompanying the written resolutions were sent to Directors to facilitate their understanding of
the matters and assist them to make informed decisions.

During the year, the Board reviewed and approved amendments made to certain corporate governance related policies and procedures so
as to align with the latest changes in regulatory requirements. The Board also reviewed the disclosure in the Corporate Governance
Report contained in the 2019 Annual Report.

Directors are entitled to seek, at the Group’s expense, independent professional advice reasonably necessary for discharging their
duties as Directors. The Company Secretary will make necessary arrangements when the Directors wish to seek such independent
professional advice.

The Board authorises the Management to implement the strategies as approved by the Board. The Management is responsible for
the day-to-day operations of the Group and reports to the Board. For this purpose, the Board has formulated clear written guidelines
which stipulate the circumstances where the Management should report to and obtain prior approval from the Board before making
decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board will conduct regular review on these authorisation and
guidelines.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Corporate Governance Framework (continued)
Roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive

To avoid concentration of power in any single individual, the positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive of the Bank are held
by two different individuals. Their roles are distinct, clearly established and stipulated in the Board’s Mandate.

The Chairman is responsible for ensuring that the Board properly discharges its responsibilities and conforms to good corporate
governance practices and procedures. In addition, as the Chairman of the Board, he is also responsible for ensuring that all Directors
are properly briefed on all issues currently on hand, and that all Directors receive adequate, accurate and reliable information in a
timely manner.

The Chief Executive is responsible for providing leadership for the whole management and implementing important policies and
development strategies as adopted by the Board. Led by the Chief Executive, the Management Committee fulfils responsibilities
including management of the Group’s routine operation, implementation of business development strategies and realisation of the
Group’s long-term targets and strategies.

Board Committees

Taking into consideration the latest regulatory requirements, guidelines as well as market practices and international best practices,
the Board has established five standing Board Committees to assist in performing its responsibilities, namely the Audit Committee,
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Risk Committee, the Strategy and Budget Committee and the Sustainability
Committee.

Each of the Board Committees has a well-defined Mandate and makes recommendations to the Board on relevant matters within its
scope of responsibilities or makes decisions under appropriate circumstances in accordance with the power delegated by the Board.
All Board Committees are assigned a professional secretarial department which ensures that the Board Committees have adequate
resources to perform their duties effectively and properly. All Board Committees adopt the same governance process as the Board as
far as possible and report regularly to the Board on their decisions and their recommendations. The Board and Board Committees will
participate in the annual performance appraisal of those professional secretarial departments to warrant and enhance the services
provided and ensure that adequate and efficient supports are provided to the Board and Board Committees. In addition, according to
their respective Mandates, the Board and each of the Board Committees will evaluate and review their work process and effectiveness
annually, with a view to identifying areas for further improvements.

The following chart sets out the Bank’s corporate governance framework:

The Board of

Directors

Audit N;g:;ﬁité?gt%?]d Risk Strategy and Sustainability
Committee Committee Committee Budget Committee Committee

Details including the Bank’s corporate governance principles and framework adopted by the Board, the composition of the Board and
each of the Board Committees and their respective Mandates, Corporate Governance Policy and Information Disclosure Policy are
available under the sub-section “Corporate Governance” of the section headed “About Us” on the Bank’s website at www.bochk.com.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Board of Directors

Composition and Terms of Office of the Board

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Board is composed of eight Directors, of whom one is Executive Director, two are Non-
executive Directors and five are Independent Non-executive Directors. The Board maintains an appropriate level of checks and
balances to ensure independence and objectivity of the decisions of the Board, as well as the impartial oversight of the Management.
The Board acts honestly and in good faith so that decisions are made objectively and in the best interests of the Group with a view to
delivering long-term and maximum shareholder value and fulfilling its corporate responsibility to other stakeholders of the Group.

Mr SUN Yu was (i) appointed as Non-executive Director and a member of the Risk Committee with effect from 20 March 2020; and (ii)
re-designated from Non-executive Director to Executive Director, appointed as Vice Chairman and Chief Executive, as well as a
member of each of the Strategy and Budget Committee and the Sustainability Committee, and ceased to be a member of the Risk
Committee with effect from 23 December 2020. Mr WANG Jiang was appointed as Vice Chairman, Non-executive Director and a
member of each of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 20 March
2020, and resigned from all the said positions with effect from 5 February 2021. Mr GAO Yingxin resigned as Executive Director, Vice
Chairman and Chief Executive, as well as a member of each of the Strategy and Budget Committee and the Sustainability Committee
with effect from 25 May 2020. Save as disclosed above, there are no other changes to the composition of the Board and Board
Committees during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report.

All Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors of the Bank have been appointed for a fixed term of
approximately three years, with formal letters of appointment setting out the key terms and conditions of their appointment. In
accordance with Article 87 of the articles of association of the Bank (the “Articles of Association”), the terms of office of Mr LIN Jingzhen,
Dr CHOI Koon Shum and Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn will expire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

Further details regarding the proposed re-election of Directors are set out in the section headed “Report of the Directors”. In addition,
the Bank has also established a written and formal process for the appointment of the Independent Non-executive Directors to ensure
that the appointment procedures are standardised, thorough and transparent.

Selection and Nomination of Board Members

The Bank has in place relevant policies on the nomination of Board members. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall
take into account the existing composition of the Board and the business requirements of the Group, follow the board diversity,
independence of directors and other relevant supervisory and policy requirements and be responsible for the identification, selection
and nomination of Board members.

The Bank recognises the importance and benefits of board diversity. In order to promote the Board’s effectiveness and standards of
corporate governance, the Bank has adopted the “Board Diversity Policy” which will be considered in identifying suitable and qualified
candidates to be a Board member. The said policy provides that in designing the Board’s composition, board diversity should be
considered in a number of aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
geographical location, professional experience, skills, knowledge and track records, etc., to ensure an appropriate diversity of skills,
backgrounds and viewpoints. At the same time, all Board nominations and appointments are made on merit, in the context of the skills
and experience the Board as a whole required. The various perspectives of Board diversity elements as mentioned above shall also
be adequately considered during the selection process of new Board members.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)

Potential candidates of Executive Directors could be sourced and selected amongst the senior management. Potential candidates of
Independent Non-executive Directors could be recruited through global selection. Pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of
Association and relevant regulations, shareholders could also nominate a person other than a retiring Director for election as a Director
(including Non-executive Director) at a general meeting. Where necessary, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee may appoint
external advisors to assist in recruiting appropriate individuals. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall consider various
factors in assessing the suitability of a proposed candidate for appointment as Board member, which include:

* Board diversity;

» Reputation of candidate;

» Professional knowledge and industrial experience of candidate;

» Commitment of candidate to devote sufficient time to discharge duties as a Board member; and

» Satisfaction of independence requirements as set out in the HKMA’'s Guideline on Empowerment of Independent Non-Executive
Directors in the Banking Industry in Hong Kong (the “Guideline”) and the “Policy on Independence of Directors” of the Bank in the
case of a candidate for Independent Non-executive Director.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall assess the candidates pursuant to the selection criteria, hold meetings to discuss
and arrange interviews with the candidates where necessary, and make recommendation to the Board. The appointment of Directors
shall be eventually approved by the Board and/or shareholders at general meetings.

For the Board members of the Bank who were newly appointed in 2020 and the retiring Board members standing for re-election at
2020 annual general meeting of the Bank, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed their biographical details against
the selection criteria set out in the Bank’s nomination policies of Board members and, where applicable, the relevant requirements
under the Guideline and considered they have the required character, integrity and professional knowledge and experience to continue
fulfilling their role and contributing to the Bank and the diversity of the Board.

Under the current board membership, all Directors possess extensive experience in banking and/or management. In addition, over
one-third of them are Independent Non-executive Directors, who possess experience in banking and financial industry as well as
expertise in strategic development and risk management. The Bank has received from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation of his/her independence by reference to the “Policy on Independence of Directors” of the Bank.
Based on the information available to the Bank, it considers that all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are independent. Mr
KOH Beng Seng and Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok, who have served on the Board for more than nine years, have continued to make
significant contributions to the Bank by offering valuable guidance from their areas of expertise and extensive experience in business
strategy, banking operation, risk management, governance as well as accounting and finance, all of which are relevant to the Group’s
business. It is considered that the length of service of Mr KOH and Mr TUNG has not affected their independence, given both of them
have consistently demonstrated strong independence in judgement and have provided effective oversight of the Management during
their tenure. Moreover, all Directors have disclosed to the Bank their significant commitments and have undertaken and confirmed that
they are able to devote sufficient time to the affairs of the Bank. Biographical details of the professional experience, skills and
knowledge of the Board members are available under the sub-section “Organisation” of the section headed “About Us” on the Bank’s
website at www.bochk.com.
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Board of Directors (continued)

An analysis of the Board’s composition as at the date of this Annual Report is set out below:

Number of Directors

Female United States

Independent Over 65 Singapore Over 6 years Below 90%
Non-executive
Director China

1-6 years

Non-executive
Director

Designation Age group Geographical Directorship with Attendance rate
location the Bank at Board
(Number of meetings in
years) 2020*

* Attendance rates of Mr WANG Jiang and Mr GAO Yingxin, who resigned as a Director with effect from 5 February 2021 and 25 May 2020 respectively,
are excluded.

Mr LIU Liange and Mr LIN Jingzhen are Executive Directors of BOC. During the year, Mr WANG Jiang was Executive Director of BOC,
and Mr SUN Yu was Executive Vice President of BOC until his resignation took effect from 23 December 2020. Save as disclosed
above, there are no other relationships between the Board members, including financial, business, family or other material
relationships.

In addition, it is expressly provided in the “Policy on Managing Conflicts of Interest of Directors” that, unless the applicable laws or
regulations allow otherwise, if a substantial shareholder or Director has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the
Board, a Board meeting must be convened and attended by the Independent Non-executive Directors who have no material interest
and give professional advice to the subject matter for further consideration and approval.

Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy

During the year, the Bank has arranged for appropriate cover on Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy to indemnify the Directors for
liabilities arising from the corporate activities. The coverage and the amount insured under such policy are reviewed annually by the
Bank.
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Board of Directors (continued)

Self-evaluation of the Board

During the year, the Board conducted annual self-evaluation pursuant to the “Regulations on Self-Evaluation of the Board and
Individual Evaluation of the Directors”. With the endorsement of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the annual
self-evaluation questionnaire was distributed to Directors for completion. Based on the completed questionnaire, the Bank analysed
the results and a report delineated the results and recommendation has been submitted to the Board for review and consideration.

Review of Effectiveness of the Individual Directors

During the year, the Bank has also engaged an external professional consultant to conduct independent review of the effectiveness
of the individual Directors. A questionnaire was distributed to all Directors for their completion and included Directors’ self-assessment
in areas such as their time commitment and participation, interaction and communication with senior management, as well as
evaluation of other members of the Board and Board Committees, and other factors that impact director effectiveness. Based on the
completed questionnaire and other available information, the external consultant assessed the effectiveness of individual Directors
and prepared a report setting out its observations and recommendations, which has been submitted to the Board for review and
follow-up.

Directors’ Training and Professional Development

To ensure the newly appointed Directors have adequate understanding of the Bank’s business operations and to enable all Directors
to update their knowledge regularly so as to provide informed recommendation and advice and make contribution to the Bank, the
Board has established a set of written policies specifying guidelines on Directors’ induction upon appointment and continuous training.

The Bank arranges appropriate Directors’ induction through the use of induction handbook, face-to-face meetings and other means,
and in accordance with the needs of individual Directors. Topics include but not limited to:

— governance structure;

— standing agenda of the Board;

— regulatory requirements on corporate governance;

— focus of concern of regulators; and

— business operation, development plan and focus of internal control.

The Bank also provides regular updates to Board members on material changes to regulatory requirements applicable to the Directors
and the Group on a timely basis; and the Bank arranges regular meetings with the Management to facilitate the understanding of its
latest business development. In addition, Board members are encouraged to participate actively in continuous training programmes.
The Bank also arranges relevant professional training programmes for Board members at the expense of BOCHK (Holdings).

During the year, all Directors have participated in continuous professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills. In 2020, the Bank invited expert to conduct a seminar titled “The Leadership and Supervisory Role of the Board of Directors in
Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG)” to the Directors and the senior management, discussing areas such as ESG
development trends locally and overseas, best industry practice, and recommendations for ESG enhancement.

Furthermore, each of the Directors has received a series of training as he/she thought fit. During the year, they attended seminars and
workshops and received training materials from the Bank, regulatory authorities and professional firms, covering a wide range of topics:

— green and sustainable banking;

— capacity building for future banking;

— anti-money laundering;

— anti-corruption and anti-bribery;

— ESG reporting and disclosures;

— risk management and internal control;

— corporate governance;

— banking industry development trend; and

— fintech development in the Greater Bay Area, etc.
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The Directors’ records of annual training information have been entered in the register of directors’ training records maintained and

updated by the Bank from time to time. As at year end, the participation of all Directors in continuous professional development is
summarised as follows:

Corporate Governance/

ESG Development/ Risk Management Banking Industry

Directors No*© Regulatory Updates  and Internal Control Development Trend
Non-executive Directors
Mr LIU Liange v v v
Mr LIN Jingzhen v v v
Mr WANG Jiang (resigned with effect from v v v

5 February 2021)
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mdm CHENG Eva v v v
Dr CHOI Koon Shum v v v
Mr KOH Beng Seng v v v
Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn v v v
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok v v v

Executive Director

Mr SUN Yu (re-designated as Executive Director with v v v
effect from 23 December 2020)

Note: The training records for Mr GAO Yingxin who resigned during the year are not included herein. Please refer to the section headed “Composition
and Terms of Office of the Board” under “Board of Directors” for details of changes in Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual
Report.

Directors’ Attendance at Board Meetings and Board Committee Meetings

Five Board meetings were held during 2020 with an average attendance rate of 87%. Regular meeting schedule for the year was
prepared and approved by the Board in the preceding year. Formal notices of regular Board meetings were sent to all Directors at
least 14 days before the date of the scheduled meetings, and Board agenda and meeting materials of sufficient quality were
despatched to all Board members for review at least seven days prior to the scheduled meetings. Board agenda of each meeting was
approved by the Chairman following consultation with other Board members and the senior management. Members of the senior
management were regularly invited to attend the Board meetings to make presentation and answer questions that the Directors might
have. Draft and final versions of Board minutes were sent to all Directors for their comment and record respectively within a reasonable
period after the meetings were held.

The Board also received monthly reports with information on the Group’s latest financial and operating performance. Accordingly, the
Directors can have a balanced assessment of the Group’s performance, position and prospects throughout the year. In addition, the
Directors received, on a regular basis, thematic reports regarding the Bank’s precautionary measures taken against COVID-19,
professional services and products rendered to customers, active participation in anti-pandemic charity activities as well as the
pandemic support work of Southeast Asian institutions.

In addition, in order to facilitate open discussion with all the Independent Non-executive Directors, the Chairman met with all the

Independent Non-executive Directors in the absence of other Directors and the senior management. Relevant practice has been
incorporated in the Working Rules of the Board.

29



@ ¥ 84 tsmn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Corporate Governance (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Details of respective Directors’ attendance at the Board meetings and Board Committee meetings in 2020 are set out as follows:

Number of meetings attended/Number of meetings convened during Directors’ term of office

Board Committees

Nomination and Strategy
Audit Remuneration Risk  and Budget Sustainability
Directors Board Committee Committee Committee Committee  Committee
Number of meetings held during 5 5 2 4 4 2
the year
Non-executive Directors
Mr LIU Liange (Chairman) 4/5 - - - 3/4 -
Mr LIN Jingzhen 4/5 - - - 3/4 -
Mr WANG Jiang 3/5 - 2/2 - 3/4 -
(resigned with effect from
5 February 2021)
Independent Non-executive Directors
Mdm CHENG Eva 5/5 5/5 - - 4/4 2/2
Dr CHOI Koon Shum 4/5 - 2/2 - 3/4 2/2
Mr KOH Beng Seng 5/5 5/5 2/2 4/4 - 2/2
Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn 5/5 5/5 - 4/4 - 2/2
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 5/5 5/5 2/2 4/4 4/4 2/2
Executive Director
Mr SUN Yu (Vice Chairman and 4/5 - - 3/4 - -
Chief Executive) \°t
Mr GAO Yingxin 2/2 - - - 1/1 -
(resigned with effect from
25 May 2020)
Average Attendance Rate 87% 100% 100% 94% 83% 100%

Note: Mr SUN Yu was (i) appointed as Non-executive Director and a member of the Risk Committee with effect from 20 March 2020; and
(ii) re-designated from Non-executive Director to Executive Director, appointed as Vice Chairman and Chief Executive, as well as a member
of each of the Strategy and Budget Committee and the Sustainability Committee, and ceased to be a member of the Risk Committee with
effect from 23 December 2020.

Apart from formal Board meetings, the Bank has set up a system of pre-communication meeting for the Independent Non-executive
Directors, where major agenda items have been presented to the Independent Non-executive Directors before each Board meeting,
and their comments have been timely conveyed to the Management for follow up actions so as to enhance the effectiveness of
deliberation at Board meetings.

Before the outbreak of COVID-19, the Bank used to arrange informal events for Board members and the senior management to
facilitate their communication and interactions. For example, the Bank would organise working meals from time to time, with Board
members and the senior management invited to join and share insights on the Bank’s business and strategic issues. Board retreat
would also be organised for Directors (in particular the Independent Non-executive Directors) to gain a good understanding of the
Bank’s regional business and operations and enhance communication with the senior management. Some of these activities might
resume in 2021, depending on the latest development on the pandemic.
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Board Committees

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprises four members, all of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors. Its composition, main
duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok (Chairman) + integrity of financial statements and financial reporting process

Mdm CHENG Eva * monitoring of risk management and internal control systems

Mr KOH Beng Seng » effectiveness of internal audit function and performance appraisal of the General

Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn

Manager of Group Audit

appointment of external auditor and assessment of its qualification, independence
and performance and, with authorisation of the Board and shareholders at general
meeting, determination of its remuneration

periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s financial statements
compliance with applicable accounting standards as well as legal and regulatory
requirements on financial disclosures

corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation thereof

Major works performed during the year (included the review and, where
applicable, approval of)

the Bank’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 that were
recommended to the Board for approval

the Bank’s interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2020 that
were recommended to the Board for approval

the audit reports and report on internal control recommendations submitted by
external auditor, the audit reports submitted by internal audit, and the on-site
examination reports issued by regulators

the proposed appointment of external auditor, the fees payable to external auditor
for the annual audit, interim review and other non-audit services

the Group’s audit plan for next year and key areas identified

the organisation structure, deployment of human resources and pay level of the
Internal Audit, its budget for next year

annual review of the effectiveness of the internal audit function

the 2019 performance appraisal and next year’s key performance indicators for the
General Manager of Group Audit and the Group Audit

the annual review of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk control and internal control
systems

annual review of the “Policy on External Auditor Management”, the “Policy on Staff
Reporting of Irregularities” and the “Internal Audit Charter”
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Board Committees (continued)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee currently comprises three members, all of whom are Independent Non-executive
Directors. Its composition, main duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Dr CHOI Koon Shum (Chairman) » review of overall human resources strategies of the Group

Mr KOH Beng Seng » selection and nomination of Directors, Board Committee members and Senior
Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok Management

» regular monitoring and review of structure, size and composition (including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, geographical
location, professional experience, skills, knowledge and track records, etc.) of the
Board and Board Committees

» review of the effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees

« ensuring the participation in training and continuous professional development of
Directors and Senior Management

» review and recommendation of remuneration strategy and incentive framework of
the Group

» setting of the remuneration of Directors, Board Committee members, Senior
Management and Key Personnel

Major works performed during the year (included the approval, review and

proposal to the Board)

« consideration of the matters relating to the appointment and changes of Directors
and Board Committee members

« consideration of the matters relating to the appointment, removal and remuneration
of the Executive Director and Senior Management

» performance appraisal result of the Executive Director and Senior Management for
year 2019

» proposal on staff bonus for year 2019 and salary adjustment for year 2020 for the
Group, including Senior Management

» key performance indicators of the Group and the Senior Management for year 2021

» proposal on human resources budget of the Group for year 2021

» coordination and oversight of the annual performance evaluation of the Board,
Board Committees and individual Directors

+ annual review of the major human resources and remuneration policies

» annual review of the “Policy on Independence of Directors” and the “Policy on
Directors’ Remuneration”
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Board Committees (continued)

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee currently comprises three members, all of whom are Independent Non-executive Directors. Ilts composition, main
duties and major works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mr KOH Beng Seng (Chairman) » formulation of the risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Group and
Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn determination of the Group’s risk profile

Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok » identification, assessment and management of material risks faced by various

business units of the Group

* review and assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management policies, systems and internal controls

» review and monitoring of the Group’s capital management

» review and approval of the Group’s target balance sheet

* review and monitoring of the Group’s compliance with risk management policies,
systems and internal controls, including the Group’s compliance with prudential, legal
and regulatory requirements governing the businesses of the Group

» review and approval of high-level risk-related policies of the Group

« review and approval of significant or high risk exposures or transactions

* review of risk management reports, including risk exposure reports, model
development and validation reports, and credit risk model performance reports

Major works performed during the year

» review and approval of key risk management policies of the Group, including the
Group’s risk appetite, the Risk Management Policy Statement, the Capital
Management Policy, the Stress Test Policy, and a range of risk management policies
covering credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk, operational risk, legal
risk, compliance risk, technology risk, strategic risk and reputation risk, etc.

» review and approval of the proposal for the annual review of the Group's recovery
plan, the risk adjustment method for group bonus funding mechanics, the results of
risk adjustment of the Group and the proposal for the amendment of the credit asset
impairment methodology

» review and approval of the Group’s operating plans, including the Group’s target
balance sheets, the investment plans and portfolio key risk indicators, as well as risk
management limits

* review of risk management reports, including the Group’s risk management report,
the institutional money laundering risk assessment report, the business continuity
plans and the proposal for implementation during the COVID-19 outbreak, the reports
on the Group's credit risk exposures and the asset quality of the credit portfolios, the
report on the information technology and cybersecurity, the report on artificial
intelligence and big data application management, the report on outsourcing
management, the report on fraud risk management, credit risk and market risk model
validation reports, credit risk model performance reports, etc.
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Strategy and Budget Committee

The Strategy and Budget Committee currently comprises six members, including two Non-executive Directors, three Independent
Non-executive Directors as well as the Executive Director and Chief Executive of the Bank. Its composition, main duties and major
works performed during the year are as follows:

Composition Main duties

Mr LIU Liange! (Chairman) » review of the Group’s medium to long-term strategic plan for Board’s approval

Mr SUN Yu? » monitoring of the Group’s implementation of medium to long-term strategy, providing

Mr LIN Jingzhen! guidance on strategy direction for the management

Mdm CHENG Eva® » review of major investments, capital expenditure and strategic commitments of the

Dr CHOI Koon Shum?® Group, and making recommendations to the Board

Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok® » review and monitoring of the Group’s regular/periodic (including annual) business
plan

» review of budget for Board’s approval and monitoring of performance against
budgeted targets

Major works performed during the year

« review of the Group’s capital injection to Southeast Asian entities for Board’s
approval

» receipt of and discussion on the Group’s plan on the reform of interest rate
benchmarks

« receipt of and discussion on the business situation, product and marketing plan and
next development roadmap of the subsidiaries

» receipt of and discussion on the Group’s plan on digital transformation, innovative
transformation programmes and implementation progress of key projects

» review and monitoring of the implementation of 2020 Financial Budget and Business
Plan of the Group, and also review and endorsement of the Financial Budget and
Business Plan of the Group submitted by the Management for the year 2021 and
recommendation of the same to the Board

Notes:

1. Non-executive Director

2. Executive Director and appointed as a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 23 December 2020
3. Independent Non-executive Director
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Sustainability Committee

The Sustainability Committee currently comprises six members, including five Independent Non-executive Directors as well as the
Executive Director and Chief Executive of the Bank. Its composition, main duties and major works performed during the year are as
follows:

Composition Main duties

Mdm CHENG Eva' (Chairman) » review of the Group’s sustainability strategies, goals and priorities as well as
Mr SUN Yu? material sustainability related policies

Dr CHOI Koon Shum' » review of environmental, social and governance issues which are material to the
Mr KOH Beng Seng’ Group and the related measures

Mr LAW Yee Kwan Quinn' » oversight of the Group’s sustainability performance

Mr TUNG Savio Wai-Hok' » oversight of corporate culture of the Group and review of related policies

Major works performed during the year

» oversight of the formulation and implementation of the Group’s sustainability
strategies

» oversight of the Group’s materiality assessment mechanism and the related work
progress

» review of the Group’s sustainability related policies, including the “Sustainability
Policy”, and recommendation of the same to the Board for approval

+ review of sustainability related reports, including the “Report on Bank Culture
Building” and the “Report on Annual Review of the Staff Code of Conduct”

» supervision and review of the various sustainability measures taken by the Group

Notes:
1. Independent Non-executive Director
2. Executive Director and appointed as a member of the Sustainability Committee with effect from 23 December 2020
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Directors’ Securities Transactions

BOCHK (Holdings) has established and implemented the “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern the Directors’
dealings in securities transactions of BOC, BOC Aviation Limited (BOC's subsidiary), BOC International (China) Co, Ltd (BOC’s associate)
and BOCHK (Holdings). Upon specific enquiry by BOCHK (Holdings), all Directors confirmed that they had strictly complied with the
provisions as set out in both the said Code and the “Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers” as contained
in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules throughout the year 2020.

Directors’ Remuneration

Pursuant to the “Policy on Directors’ Remuneration” adopted by the Bank, when recommendation of the remuneration of Directors is
made, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee should benchmark against companies of comparable business type or scale,
the role (chairmanship or membership) they played, job nature and workload at both the Board and Board Committee levels (including
frequency of meetings and nature of agenda items) in order to compensate Directors fairly. The remuneration of Directors is subject
to regular review based on market practices, regulatory requirements and inflation, etc. No individual Director is allowed to participate
in the procedures for deciding his/her individual remuneration package. The remuneration of the Independent Non-executive Directors
is not linked with the performance of the Bank. Information relating to the remuneration of each Director for 2020 is set out in Note 19
to the Financial Statements. Director’s fees, including additional fees for membership of Board Committees, paid to or receivable by
the Directors in respect of their services rendered in year 2020 for the Bank are given below:

Board of Directors:

All Directors HK$400,000 p.a|
Board Committees:

Chairman HK$100,000 p.a,

Other Committee members HK$50,000 p.a.,

Note: For the year ended 31 December 2020, all Non-executive Directors (excluding Independent Non-executive Directors) and Executive Directors
have not received their Directors’ fees as mentioned above.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also has the delegated responsibility from the Board to determine the remuneration
packages of the Executive Directors and the Senior Management, including benefits in kind, pension rights and compensation
payments (including any compensation payable for loss or termination of their office or appointment, early payout of deferred
remuneration), as well as the performance-based remuneration. Moreover, it will recommend to the Board on their remuneration
package upon joining, sign-on bonus and contract guaranteed bonus, etc.
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism

The Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism of the Group is based on the principles of “effective motivation” and “sound remuneration
management”. It links remuneration with performance and risk factors closely. It serves to encourage staff to enhance their
performance, and at the same time, to strengthen their awareness of risk so as to achieve sound remuneration management.

The Remuneration and Incentive Policy of the Group is generally in line with the broad principles set out in the HKMA's “Guideline on
a Sound Remuneration System” and applicable to the Bank and all of its subsidiaries (including the branches and entities in and out
of Hong Kong).

* “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel”

The Remuneration and Incentive Policy of the Group defines “Senior Management” and “Key Personnel” as follows:

* “Senior Management”: The senior executives designated by the Board who are responsible for oversight of the firm-wide
strategy or material business lines, including the Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executives, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Risk
Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Board Secretary and General Manager of Group Audit.

+ “Key Personnel”: The employees whose individual business activities involve the assumption of material risk which may have
significant impact on risk exposure, or whose individual responsibilities are directly and materially linked to the risk management,
or those who have direct influence to the profit, including heads of material business lines, heads of major subsidiaries, senior
executives of Southeast Asian entities, head of trading, as well as heads of risk control functions.

* Determination of the Remuneration Policy

To fulfil the above-mentioned principles and to facilitate effective risk management within the framework of the Remuneration Policy
of the Group, the Remuneration Policy of the Group is initiated by Human Resources Department with consultation of the risk
control units including risk management, financial management and compliance in order to balance the needs for staff motivations,
sound remuneration and prudent risk management. After the proposed Remuneration Policy is cleared by the Management
Committee, it will be submitted to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for review and thereafter to the Board for approval.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board will seek opinions from other Board Committees (e.g. Risk Committee,
Audit Committee, etc.) where they consider necessary under the circumstances.

¢ Key Features of the Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism

1. Performance Management Mechanism
The Group has put in place a performance management mechanism to formalise the performance management at the levels of
the Group, units and individuals. The annual targets of the Group will be cascaded down under the framework of balanced
scorecard whereby the performance of the “Senior Management” and different units (including business units, risk control units and
other units) would be assessed from the perspectives of financial, customer, building blocks/key tasks, human capital, risk
management and compliance. For individual staff at different levels, annual targets of the Group will be tied to their job requirements
through the performance management mechanism. Performance of individuals will be appraised on their achievement against
targets, their contribution towards performance of their units, fulfilment of risk management duties and compliance and adherence
to the Group’s corporate culture, etc. Not only is target accomplishment taken into account, but also the values-based behaviours
and sufficient risk management during the course of work, ensuring prudent operation and sustainable development of the Group.

2. Risk Adjustment of Remuneration
To put the principle of aligning performance and remuneration with risk into practice, based on “The Risk Adjustment Method”, the
key risk modifiers of the Bank have been incorporated into the performance management mechanism of the Group. Credit risk,
market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, legal risk, compliance risk and reputation risk form the framework of
“The Risk Adjustment Method”. The size of the bonus pool of the Group is calculated according to the risk adjusted performance
results approved by the Board and is subject to the Board’s discretion. This method ensures the Group to fix the Group’s bonus
pool after considering risk exposures and changes and to maintain effective risk management through the remuneration mechanism.
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)

3. Performance-based and Risk-adjusted Remuneration Management
The remuneration of staff is composed of “fixed remuneration” and “variable remuneration”. The proportion of one to the other for
individual staff members depends on job grades, roles, responsibilities and functions of the staff with the prerequisite that balance
has to be struck between the fixed and variable portion. Generally speaking, the higher the job grades and/or the greater the
responsibilities, the higher will be the proportion of variable remuneration so as to encourage the staff to follow the philosophy of
prudent risk management and sound long-term financial stability.

Every year, the Group will conduct periodic review on the fixed remuneration of the staff with reference to various factors like
remuneration strategy, market pay trend and staff salary level, and will determine the remuneration based on the affordability of the
Group as well as the performance of the Group, units and individuals. As mentioned above, performance assessment criteria
include quantitative and qualitative factors, as well as financial and non-financial indicators.

According to the “BOCHK Group Bonus Funding Policy”, the size of the bonus pool of the Group is determined by the Board on
the basis of the financial performance of the Group and the achievement of non-financial strategic business targets under the
long-term development of the Group. Thorough consideration is also made to the risk factors in the determination process. The
size of the bonus pool is reached based on pre-defined formulaic calculations but the Board can make discretionary adjustment to
it if deemed appropriate under prevailing circumstances. When the Group’s performance is relatively weak (e.g. failed to meet the
threshold performance level), no bonus will be paid out that year in principle. However, the Board reserves the rights to exercise
its discretion.

As far as individual units and individual staff are concerned, allocation of the variable remuneration is closely linked to the
performance of the units, and that of each individual staff as well as the unit he/she is attaching to, and the assessment of which
should include risk modifiers. The performance and remuneration arrangement of risk control personnel are determined by the
achievement of their core job responsibilities, independent from the business they oversee; for front-line risk controllers, a
cross-departmental reporting and performance management system is applied to ensure the suitability of performance-based
remuneration. Within the acceptable risk level of the Group, the better the performance of the unit and the individual staff, the higher
will be the variable remuneration for the individual staff. The allocation of variable remuneration to staff should also consider
individual behaviour comprehensively. For behaviour which is positive and adhering to the Group’s corporate culture, the variable
remuneration should be tilted forward; for misconduct or behaviour which is negative and not adhering to the Group’s corporate
culture, the variable remuneration should be forfeited or reduced.

4. Linking the payout of the variable remuneration with the time horizon of the risk to reflect the long-term value creation of the Group
To work out the principle of aligning remuneration with the time horizon of risk and to ensure that sufficient time is allowed to
ascertain the associated risk and its impact before the actual payout, payout of the variable remuneration of staff is required to be
deferred in cash if such amount reaches certain prescribed threshold. The Group adopts a progressive approach towards deferral.
The longer the time horizon of risk in the activities conducted by the staff and the higher amount of the variable remuneration, the
higher will be the proportion of deferral. Deferral period lasts for three years.

The vesting of the deferred variable remuneration is linked with the long term value creation of the Group. The vesting conditions
are closely linked to the annual performance of the Group in the next three years and the individual behaviour of the staff concerned.
When the Group’s performance has met the threshold requirement, the deferred variable remuneration would be vested following
the corresponding schedule. However, if a staff is found to have committed fraud, or any financial or non-financial factors used in
performance measurement or variable pay determination are later proven to have been manifestly worse than originally understood
in a particular year, or individual behaviour/management style poses negative impacts to the business unit and even the Group,
including but not limited to improper or inadequate risk management, significant incident and economic loss incurred by improper
management, etc., the unvested portion of the deferred variable remuneration of the relevant staff would be forfeited.
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)

* Annual Review of Remuneration Policy

The Remuneration Policy of the Group is subject to annual review with reference to changes in external regulatory requirements,
market conditions, organisational structure and risk management requirements, etc. Due to changes in organisational structure
and job establishment, the Group reviewed the position lists of “Senior Management”, “Key Personnel” etc. as delineated in the
“BOCHK Group Remuneration and Incentive Policy”.

¢ External Remuneration Consultant

To ensure the suitability and competitiveness of the remuneration and incentive mechanism, the Group appointed Willis Towers
Watson and McLagan for independent consultation in areas of pay management and market remuneration data of the Senior
Management and key positions, etc.

¢ Disclosure on Remuneration

The Group has fully complied with the guideline in Part 3 of the “Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System” issued by the HKMA
to disclose information in relation to our remuneration and incentive mechanism.

External Auditor

Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board will propose that PricewaterhouseCoopers be appointed as the new
auditor of the Bank at the Bank’s 2021 annual general meeting. Subject to shareholders’ authorisation, the Board will authorise the
Audit Committee to determine the remuneration of PricewaterhouseCoopers. Pursuant to the “Policy on External Auditor Management”
adopted by the Board, the Audit Committee reviewed and was satisfied with the independence and professionalism of
PricewaterhouseCoopers based on the principles and standards set out in the said Policy that were in line with international best
practices. Ernst & Young, the existing auditor of the Bank, will retire upon expiration of its current term of office at the Bank’s 2021
annual general meeting.

For 2020, the fee paid or payable by the Group to Ernst & Young was HK$42 million (2019: HK$39 million), of which HK$28 million
(2019: HK$27 million) related to audit services and HK$14 million (2019: HK$12 million) related to other services (mainly including
tax-related and advisory services). The Audit Committee was satisfied that the non-audit services in 2020 did not affect the
independence of Ernst & Young.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board is responsible for evaluating and determining the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in achieving the Group’s
strategic objectives, and ensuring that the Group establishes and maintains appropriate and effective risk management and internal
control systems. The Board oversees the Management in the design, implementation and monitoring of the risk management and
internal control systems. According to the Board’s scope of delegation, the Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations
and risk management, and the Management needs to provide a confirmation to the Board on the effectiveness of these systems.

The risk management and internal control systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage the risk of
system failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it also
ensures the maintenance of proper accounting records and compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Group conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of its risk management and internal control systems covering all material
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review is conducted by reference
to the guidelines and definitions given by the regulatory and professional bodies for the purpose of assessing five different internal
control elements, namely, the control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and monitoring.
The assessment covers all the major internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well
as risk management functions. The review also considers the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience and training
of the Group’s accounting, financial reporting and internal audit functions. The review is coordinated by the Group’s internal audit
which, after the Management and various business departments have performed their self-assessment and the Management has
confirmed the effectiveness of the relevant systems, carries out an independent examination and other post-assessment work on the
review process and results. The results of the 2020 review, which have been reported to the Audit Committee and the Board, revealed
that the Group’s risk management and internal control systems were effective and adequate.

In addition, the key procedures that the Group has essentially established and implemented to provide internal controls are
summarised as follows:

« arational organisational structure with appropriate personnel is developed and whose responsibility, authority, and accountability
are clearly delineated. The Group has formulated policies and procedures to ensure reasonable checks and balances for all the
operating units, reasonable safeguard for the Group’s assets and adherence to relevant laws and regulations and risk management
in its operations;

« the Management draws up and continuously monitors the implementation of the Group’s strategies, business plans and financial
budgets. The accounting and management systems that are in place provide the basis for evaluating financial and operational
performance;

« the Group has various risk management and human resources policies. There are specific units and personnel that are responsible
for handling reputation, strategic, legal, compliance, credit, market, operational, liquidity and interest rate risks. There are also
procedures and internal controls for the handling and dissemination of inside information. The Group has set up mechanisms to
identify, evaluate and manage all the major risks, and has established corresponding internal control procedures as well as
processes for resolving internal control defects. (Details about the Group’s risk management are provided on pages 301 to 309 of
this Annual Report);

» the Group has established an information technology governance structure that produces a range of reports on information systems
and management, including information on the monitoring of various business units, financial information and operating
performance. Such information facilitates the Management, business units and the regulatory bodies in assessing and monitoring
the Group’s operation and performance. Proper communication channels and reporting mechanisms are in place at various
business units and levels to facilitate exchange of information;
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Risk Management and Internal Control (continued)

» pursuant to a risk-based approach and in accordance with the internal audit plan approved by the Audit Committee, the Group’s
internal audit conducts independent reviews on such aspects as financial activities, various business areas, various kinds of risks,
operations and activities. Reports are submitted directly to the Audit Committee. The Group’s internal audit closely follows up on
the items that require attention in a systematic way and reports to the Management and the Audit Committee in a timely manner;
and

» the Audit Committee reviews the reports submitted by external auditor to the Group’s Management in connection with the annual
audit as well as the recommendations made by regulatory bodies on risk management and internal control. The Group’s internal
audit follows up on the same to ensure timely implementation of the recommendations, and also periodically reports the status of
the implementation to the Management and the Audit Committee.

The Group is committed to upholding good corporate governance practices and the internal control system of all subsidiaries are
reviewed regularly. During the year of 2020, continuous improvements on the organisation structure and segregation of duty, the risk
management policy and procedure, and the enhancement of disclosure transparency have been undertaken by the Group. In response
to internal and external changes in global economic condition, operating environment, regulatory requirement and business
development, the Group has implemented a series of measures and undertaken an on-going review on the effectiveness of the internal
control mechanism. In 2020, areas for improvement have been identified and appropriate measures have been implemented.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Financial Statements

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the auditor’s statement of their responsibilities as set out in the auditor’s
report. The statement aims to distinguish the responsibilities of the Directors and the auditor in relation to the financial statements.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare financial statements, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank. The financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it is considered
inappropriate. The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the accounting records kept by the Bank at any time reasonably and
accurately reflect the financial position of the Bank, and that the financial statements comply with the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have duties to take reasonable and practicable steps to safeguard the assets of the Group
and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements, the Bank has adopted appropriate accounting policies which have

been consistently applied and supported by reasonable judgements and estimates, and that all accounting standards which they
consider to be applicable have been followed.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Ernst & Young

22/F, CITIC Tower
§* 1 Tim Mei Avenue

Central, Hong Kong

To the members of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 50 to 300, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2020, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each
matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Key audit matters:

How our audit addressed the key audit matters:

Impairment assessment of advances to customers

Refer to significant accounting policies in Note 2.14, critical
accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting
policies in Note 3.1, and disclosures on credit risk and loan
impairment allowances in Note 4.1 and Note 23 to the financial
statements.

The Group has adopted a forward-looking “expected-loss”
impairment model to recognise the expected credit losses
(“ECL") of its advances to customers. The assessment of credit
risk and the measurement of ECL are required to be based on
unbiased and probability-weighted possible outcomes, and
reasonable and supportable information at the reporting date
about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions. Significant management judgements and
estimates are involved in the development and the application
of models and the choices of inputs in the calculation of ECL,
including:

1) segmentation of financial assets according to credit risk
characteristics;

2) estimation of probability of defaults, loss given defaults,
exposure at defaults and macroeconomic factor forecasts;

3) criteria on significant credit deterioration; and

4) selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and

their probability weightings.

As at 31 December 2020, gross advances to customers
amounted to HK$1,497,256 million, representing 47.6% of total
assets; and the impairment allowance for advances to
customers amounted to HK$9,172 million, representing 90.7%
of total impairment allowance on financial instruments.

In view of the significance of the impairment allowance recorded
by the Group and the management judgements and estimates
involved, impairment assessment of advances to customers is
considered a key audit matter.

We obtained an understanding of the Group’s credit
the Group’s
impairment methodology, including the management judgement
over the segmentation of portfolio, the criteria on significant
credit deterioration and the measurement approach of expected
credit losses. We tested the design and the operating
effectiveness of the key controls over the processes of credit
assessment, loan classification, stage classification and
calculation of impairment allowances. Our control testing on the
loan
governance over the use of economic scenarios and the system

management and practices and evaluated

impairment process included an evaluation of the

interfaces of inputs or other data sources such as internal loan
gradings and probability of default.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach for our loan review
procedures. We selected samples based on risk characteristics
of individual items including the industry and geographic
location of the operations of borrowers, internal loan grading
and past due history. We formed an independent view on the
loan staging through the borrowers’ detailed
information about their financial performance, recoverable cash
flows, valuation of collaterals and other available information.

reviewing

For the impairment allowance as at 31 December 2020, we
performed testing on the relevant data quality by sample
checking to the relevant data source and re-computed
management’s calculation of the impairment allowance. In
addition, we assessed management’s consideration of forward-
looking information including macroeconomic factor forecasts
and probability weighted economic scenarios. For Stage 3
advances, on a sample basis we re-calculated the impairment
allowance with consideration of recoverable cash flows and
valuation of collaterals.

In connection with the COVID-19 pandemic, we expanded our
loan review samples’ selection criteria and assessed the loan
classification, changes of internal rating and loan staging taking
into account the additional risk control measures implemented
by management. In addition, we assessed the forward-looking
macroeconomic factor forecasts and probability weighted
economic scenarios adopted by management considering the
uncertainties in economic conditions due to COVID-19.

We also evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group’s key controls related to disclosures
on credit risk in Note 4.1 to the financial statements, and
assessed the adequacy of disclosures for compliance with the
relevant accounting standards.

46




@ ¥ 84 tsmn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Key audit matters:

How our audit addressed the key audit matters:

Valuation of financial instruments

Refer to significant accounting policies in Note 2.12, critical
accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting policies
in Note 3.2, and disclosures on fair values of financial instruments in
Notes 5.1 and 5.2 to the financial statements.

The Group has applied valuation techniques to determine the fair
value of financial instruments that are not quoted in active markets.
These valuation techniques, in particular those requiring significant
observable inputs other than quoted prices and significant
unobservable inputs, involve management using subjective
judgements and assumptions. With different valuation techniques and
assumptions applied, the valuation results can vary significantly.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value amounted to HK$820,332 million and
HK$80,691 million respectively, representing 26.1% and 2.8% of total
assets and total liabilities respectively. Financial instruments which
had significant observable inputs other than quoted prices in the
valuation were categorised within level 2 of the fair value hierarchy,
whereas financial instruments which had significant unobservable
inputs in the valuation were categorised within level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy. Higher degree of uncertainty was involved in valuation of
financial instruments categorised within level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s financial assets measured at
fair value which were categorised within level 2 and level 3 amounted
to HK$558,788 million and HK$2,367 million respectively,
representing 68.1% and 0.3% of the Group’s financial assets
measured at fair value, respectively.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls related to the valuation of
financial instruments, including independent price
verification, independent model validation and approval.

We focused on the valuation methodologies and
assumptions of financial instruments that were classified
as level 2 and level 3 in the fair value hierarchy. We
involved our valuation specialists in evaluating the
valuation techniques, inputs and assumptions through
comparison with the valuation techniques that are
commonly used in the market, the validation of
observable inputs using external market data, and
comparison with valuation outcomes obtained from
various pricing sources.

We also evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group’s key controls related to the fair
value disclosures in Notes 5.1 and 5.2 to the financial
statements, and assessed the adequacy of disclosures
for compliance with the relevant accounting standards.

Recognition of deferred tax assets

Refer to significant accounting policies in Note 2.23, critical
accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting policies
in Note 3.3, and disclosures on deferred taxation in Note 34 to the
financial statements.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group recognised deferred tax assets
of HK$1,152 million relating to temporary differences arising from
impairment allowances, HK$15 million relating to temporary
differences arising from tax losses and HK$454 million relating to
other temporary differences and tax credits. The majority of other
temporary differences and tax credits related to tax credits
recoverable from the tax authorities in Hong Kong under double tax
treaty arrangements, arising from withholding income taxes payable
in other jurisdictions on certain income. Application for such tax credits
will be made to the tax authorities in Hong Kong after the
corresponding withholding income taxes payable are settled and
evidenced by respective payment receipts issued from the
corresponding tax authorities. These deferred tax assets, where
required by accounting standards, were offset against and included
within deferred tax liabilities as shown in Note 34 to the financial
statements. The recognition of the deferred tax assets involved
significant management judgements and assumptions, based upon
the estimation of available tax credits and the likelihood of recovering
the tax assets recognised.

Our audit procedures included, amongst others, the
involvement of our tax specialists to assist in evaluating
the judgements and assumptions adopted by
management to determine the recognition and
recoverability of the deferred tax assets, in light of current
tax laws. We also assessed management’s estimates of
the Group’s entitlement to the tax credits and examined
correspondences between the Group and relevant tax
authorities.

In addition, we also assessed the adequacy of disclosures
in Note 34 to the financial statements with respect to
compliance with the relevant accounting standards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Other information included in the Annual Report
The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is LEE Shun Yi, Jasmine.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 30 March 2021
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December

Interest income
Interest income calculated using the
effective interest method
Others
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income

Net trading gain

Net gain on other financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss

Net gain on other financial assets

Other operating income

Net operating income before impairment
allowances

Net charge of impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net (loss)/gain from disposal of/fair value
adjustments on investment properties

Net loss from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment

Share of results after tax of associates and
joint ventures

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interests

Dividends

The notes on pages 58 to 300 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BT
Notes 2020 2019
BWERT BT
HK$’'m HK$'m
46,430 64,538
45,966 62,755
464, 1,783
(15,132) (27,273)
6 31,298 37,265
13,658 15,421
(2,260) (3,216)
7 11,398 12,205
8 4,763 5,649
9 157 328
10 4,383 771
11 737 831
52,736 57,049
12 (2,671) (2,015)
50,065 55,034
13 (15,775) (16,124)
34,290 38,910
14 (1,641) 288
15 (63) 1)
25 42 137
32,628 39,334
16 (5,095) (5,980)
27,533 33,354
27,352 33,186
181 168
27,533 33,354
17 12,138 15,754
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

P&t
For the year ended 31 December Notes 2020 2019
AEEET A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Profit for the year 27,533 33,354
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently
to income statement:
Premises:
Revaluation of premises 27 (1,692) 1,054
Deferred tax 34 292 (130)
(1,400) 924
Equity instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income:
Change in fair value 139 474
Deferred tax (5) -
134 474
Own credit risk:
Change in fair value of own credit risk of
financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss 1 (45)
Deferred tax - 7
1 (38)
(1,265) 1,360
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GRe2EWm®R (8) Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
(continued)

B &t
#BZE 12 A 31 HILFE®E For the year ended 31 December Notes 2020 2019
BEEET A & T
HK$’'m HK$'m
g v R WG R ARY Items that may be reclassified subsequently to
IEHH - income statement:
DU ESE EET A A 2 UL Debt instruments at fair value through other
tmZfEH LA comprehensive income:
ANHEEL Change in fair value 5,505 5,190
E 2 bR s R Change in impairment allowances charged
to income statement 12 90 19
ISl A= g - (E1Pd = St sk T Release upon disposal/redemption
BEsR reclassified to income statement 10 (4,411) (795)
N EE R R e Amortisation of accumulated amount of fair
BN E I B ES = value hedge adjustment reclassified to
income statement 89 8
WBAEFRIA Deferred tax (165) (702)
1,108 3,720
BsR R A Currency translation difference 239 262
1,347 3,982
EERRBEHA S TS Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax 82 5,342
FEEEEESEEE Total comprehensive income for the year 27,615 38,696
FE(LE USRS « Total comprehensive income attributable to:
AERTTHE R Equity holders of the Bank 27,434 38,528
JEIERIfE RS Non-controlling interests 181 168
27,615 38,696

% 58 £ 300 H [ff:EAR##EZ The notes on pages 58 to 300 are an integral part of these financial statements.
ARy -
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances and placements with
banks and other financial institutions

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in associates and joint ventures

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Current tax assets

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances from banks and other
financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue

Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities
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bt
Notes 2020 2019
AEEETT BREETT
HK$’m HK$'m
20 463,081 366,636
21 32,745 46,662
22 52,811 31,167
189,550 163,840
23 1,499,808 1,412,501
24 789,869 739,335
25 663 619
26 18,740 20,428
27 46,504 51,173
69 45
34 95 63
28 50,595 42,085
3,144,530 2,874,554
29 189,550 163,840
326,241 267,657
30 20,336 19,206
22 60,355 32,833
31 2,190,322 2,014,092
32 426 116
33 51,086 66,945
3,878 7,906
34 5,778 6,375
35 - 12,954
2,847,972 2,591,924
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SEEBEAMEK ()  Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

FEE
W12 531 H As at 31 December Notes 2020 2019
BEEET BEEHET
HK$’m HK$'m
I EQUITY

%N Share capital 36 43,043 43,043
EEHE Reserves 229,749 215,829

AR TRE SR (e AR A Capital and reserves attributable to equity
holders of the Bank 272,792 258,872
RERTTHARAE T B Other equity instruments of the Bank 37 23,476 23,476
JESZEhIRERS Non-controlling interests 290 282
EARLEE Total equity 296,558 282,630
=Y N Total liabilities and equity 3,144,530 2,874,554

2 58 £ 300 H[ftzEEARB#HZE  The notes on pages 58 to 300 are an integral part of these financial statements.
ZEHRRER Y -

KEFEEH 2021 423 H 30 HiE#  Approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2021 and signed on behalf of the Board by:
AN DU AT AEREE ¢

Wuﬁ

S LIU Liange ®wiE SUN Yu

HE Director = Director
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eSS TR Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BRI A SRTRER
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
(&t
Reserves
; R s
) I ATE JE\B i B TE
EEC i BT A Reserve ML s
feA  Premises Reserve for forown  EREREAET O EREE  SOMEET EEER Other Non-  FIAHEAH
Share revaluation fair value credit Regulatory Translation Merger  Retained 485t equity controlling Total
capital reserve changes risk reserve* reserve reserve** earnings Total _instruments interests equity
BSEE T BNEE T OBIEED T BWEEDT BEEDT BEEDT BREEDT BEEE T BIEEEIT BWEEDT BRESE T BEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
201941 H 1 H At1January 2019 43,043 38,581 (1,870) 5 10,496 (832) 350 153,177 242,950 23,476 278 266,704
HERERF] Profit for the year - - - - - - - 33,186 33,186 - 168 33,354
HoAth 2wl Other comprehensive
income:
B Premises - 924 - - - - - - 924 - - 924
PUATHEEE Equity instruments
BT AHA 2 at fair value
inltienyedits through other
HTH comprehensive
income - - 474 - - - - - 474 - - 474
HEEE R Own credit risk - - R (38) - R R R (38) ~ } (38)
BAAHESE(E Debt instruments at
FhAHA £ fair value through
[llleavdis other
BHLE comprehensive
income - - 3,720 - - - - - 3,720 - - 3,720
IR Currency
translation
difference - - 11 - - 251 - - 262 - - 262
2 TS AR Total comprehensive
income - 924 4,205 (38) - 251 - 33,186 38,528 - 168 38,696
R E LN TES  Release upon
{bat ARt 2 disposal of equity
s 2 T E  instruments at fair
g value through other
comprehensive
income:
% Transfer - - 1 _ _ _ _ ) R R ) }
iz HeE2H] . Acquisition of entity
T under common
control - - - - - - (728) - (728) - - (728)
i ST R Transfer from
retained earnings - - - - 581 - 378 (959) - - - -
ZATHAELHET E Dividend paid to
FAEERE other equity
instruments holders - - - - - - - (1,390) (1,390) - _ (1,390)
s Dividends - - - - - - - (20488)  (20,488) - (164)  (20,652)
A 20194E12 H31H At 31 December 2019 43,043 39,505 2,336 (33) 11,077 (581) - 163,525 258,872 23,476 282 282,630
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At 1 January 2020

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Equity instruments
at fair value
through other
comprehensive
income
Own credit risk
Debt instruments at
fair value through
other
comprehensive
income
Currency
translation
difference

Total comprehensive
income

Release upon
disposal of equity
instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive
income:

Transfer
Deferred tax
Current tax

Release upon
redemption of
financial liabilities
designated at fair
value through profit
or loss:

Transfer
Deferred tax
Current tax

Transfer to retained
earnings

Dividend paid to
other equity
instrument holders

Dividends

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

At 31 December 2020

BN ASRITROR
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
B
Reserves
HH{ER
BE NPE  EREE Al
B Reserve BAETR Jrflilizs
A&  Premises Reserve for forown BT HMERHE SOMEET WEER Other Non-

Share revaluation fair value credit Regulatory Translation Merger Retained Rt equity controlling Total
capital reserve changes risk reserve* reserve _reserve** earnings Total instruments interests equity
BREET EWEET ENWDET BWEET AWDER BYEET BWEET EWEDEn BWEET AREET BYEET B¥EET
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
43,043 39,505 2,336 (33) 11,077 (581) - 163,525 258,872 23,476 282 282,630
- - - - - - - 27,352 27,352 - 181 27,533

- (1,400) - - - - - - (1,400) - - (1,400)

- - 134 - - - - - 134 - - 134

. R . 1 - - B B 1 - - 1

- - 1,108 - - - - - 1,108 - - 1,108

- - 161 - - 78 - - 239 - - 239

- (1,400) 1,403 1 - 78 - 27,352 27,434 - 181 27,615

R - ) - R - R 7 . - . .

- - 1 - - - - - 1 - - 1

- - - - - - - Q) Q) - - Q)

- - - 38 - - - (38) - - - -

; - . ®) - . - - ) - - ()

- - - - - - - 6 6 - - 6

- - - - (6,297) - - 6,297 - - - -

- - - - - - - (1,376) (1,376) - - (1,376)

- - - - - - - (12,138)  (12,138) - (173)  (12,311)
43,043 38,105 3,733 - 4,780 (503) - 183,634 272,792 23,476 290 296,558

* BREEBMEEE R 9 SR ERRURHUNE
RSN EEEREORIBEE RN SR Y
A ESRT AR 2 A (BFEARAGRK S AL
A ETTEIE ) -

B ORI & ORI R Z SR TR &
DFEratre L -

%5 58 2 300 HZ @AM R

SR SY

*

other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKFRS 9.

*k

control.
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The notes on pages 58 to 300 are an integral part of these financial statements.

In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future losses or

Merger reserve was arising on the application of merger accounting method in relation to the combination with entity under common
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

WFaE
For the year ended 31 December Notes 2020 2019
AWEET B ETT
HK$’m HK$'m
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash inflow/(outflow) before
taxation 38(a) 148,682 (264,203)
Hong Kong profits tax paid (9,306) (77)
Overseas profits tax paid (348) (625)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating
activities 139,028 (264,905)
Cash flows from investing activities
Additions of properties, plant and equipment (1,297) (1,418)
Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 11 1
Additions of investment properties 26 9) (35)
Acquisition of entity under common control - (728)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (1,295) (2,180)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid to equity holders of the Bank (12,138) (20,488)
Dividend paid to other equity instrument
holders (1,376) (1,390)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests (173) (164)
Payment for redemption of subordinated
liabilities 38(b) (12,603) -
Interest paid for subordinated liabilities 38(b) (350) (707)
Payment of lease liabilities 38(b) (692) (608)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (27,332) (23,357)
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 110,401 (290,442)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 331,459 625,895
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents 13,568 (3,994)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 38(c) 455,428 331,459

The notes on pages 58 to 300 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

A B R I
1. EEEH

1. Principal activities

AER I £ S AR AL RTT R AR
H.Z SRR -

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial services.

RIRTR—RNERELILH
MREBAE - A MRS
AEACEE 1 9Pk 14 1 -

The Bank is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong. The address of its
registered office is 14/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.

2. FEEHER

2, Significant accounting policies

MR REAGEMBREZE
HEETBERETIAT -

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below.

[RAFRIEEERAN 3% e st RS These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
He— O E R PR 52 i stated.

B -
2.1 {EEEDE 2.1 Basis of preparation
A SrE R %
EEEE A EHEi &
B R (RS
SR 5 - B
FERTE 2 B AR B ER S
B FEEER R
B WAFEER (AER
) ZHUE

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs is a collective term which
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, HKASs and
Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RERE TSR T LR SR
KB ML LAY

AR B RAE N RS
& (RfELTAESR TH) - DL
SPEFIRRZ B~ A
SHET IR Z B YIZE R DL
SHEECE G E R RS
B EEHRERERIIEZ B
EE(EHEHEE - AN EZRE
4HE R elEE & DUER
ERAHER T ERAZ
BYEETIAR - AT R17IH
RMTEE 2.2 F2 2.24 -

AT I S R AR Y
MESHRRR > RERHETE
RZEsHER - BHEIRFR
RS 7 BRI
TEARIHET - B RS
FEFIET ~ He HE0S - B
SrEMBERRN S BENE
BB SR > T
3

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income, financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative
financial instruments) at fair value through profit or loss, precious metals at fair value,
investment properties which are carried at fair value and premises which are carried at
fair value or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. Disposal group and repossessed assets held for sale are stated at the lower of
their carrying amounts and fair values less costs to sell as further explained in Notes 2.2
and 2.24 respectively.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the Management to exercise
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. TEEeEEE (8) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 4EEUEE (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) )R 202041 51 0% (@) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1
BRI S EEE R January 2020
zpd )
ERBERAZEE REAEE
Applicable for B EHR
N financial years  Currently
2] N beginning relevant to
Amendments Content on/after the Group
EHREEHEEAE 1 iR EEEE EAUNER 20201 H1H &2
HIZE 8 5% (K4E3T)
HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 Definition of Material 1 January 2020  Yes
(Amendments)
FBEPEHISE 30 5 - BB TE EAEYE 20204E 1 1H 2
HAERE 7 SRR BB S
HIZE 9 5% (4&&&5T)
HKAS 39, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform 1 January 2020  Yes
(Amendments)
EAEM SRS 3 5% (KME5]) HEBIER 2201 H1H 2
HKFRS 3 (Amendments) Definition of a Business 1 January 2020  Yes
AR S A HEE 16 5 Wit AR RIS R 2020 F6 H1H =&
(#&1E5T)
HKFRS 16 (Amendments) COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions 1 June 2020 Yes
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BRI (8D
2. FEEETEER (8D

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 GEREE (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) 2202041 H 1 B
FEAARY & ST B 2RER

(a) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1
January 2020 (continued)

RzEET (&

ARG HERE 15
REEGTHHERE 8
SR BTN ERM:
IV - ZIAIZET
HEMAEREZ
TEE(FR > W
AR A EE
—E - ZIERTHANE
PERRA > FEFIRLIERT
AR B BRI B
TRAERTE: -

G ERE 39
e~ B
RISE 7 5% he B A
RIS 9 5f (&L
ET) T AR
¥ - ZEFTEEE
L BR R TE HY
IR SRAVEEE
PR ALET R E R
P E T A E
HE AR R
EEEHEMNAS
B < AT Y A W O
THEEERERE
5t - FEREETHUE
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HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 (Amendments), “Definition of Material’. The amendments
clarify the definition of materiality of information and align the definition used
across other accounting standards. The amendments have been applied
prospectively. The application of the amendments does not have a material
impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HKAS 39, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9 (Amendments), “Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform”. The amendments modify certain specific hedge accounting
requirements to provide temporary relief allowing the continuous use of hedge
accounting under the uncertainties caused by interest rate benchmark reform
(“IBOR reform”) on the cash flows of the hedge relationships. Pursuant to the
amendments, the relief would deem to be ended at the earlier of (i) when there is
no longer uncertainty arising from IBOR reform over the cash flows of the hedging
relationships, and (i) when the hedging relationship to which the relief applied is
discontinued, or in case of cash flow hedges, when the entire amount
accumulated in the cash flow hedge reserve with respect to the discontinued
hedging relationship has been reclassified to profit or loss.

ZAEET e W e
H o BfEE 22 24T
FERALEET T
Z R HY R A
HYEE - B BT
A B2 B AT B
TRAERE -

The amendments have been applied retrospectively. Note 22 provides information
about the hedging relationships for which the Group has applied the reliefs set out
in the amendments. The application of the amendments does not have a material
impact on the Group'’s financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 GEREE (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) 2202041 H 1 B
FEAARY & ST B 2RER

(a) Amendments that are initially adopted for the financial year beginning on 1
January 2020 (continued)

RzEET (&

o R I 5 s 2R
3R (AT #
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EF > BRI R
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516 5% (&4e5T)
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5 £ 2 (o] BE R I
HY B %5 & O DA SCET
ZNi:WNEIE: e
A ERZHE
HEEGENREAE

HERBIEHE S
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FH I DR e Wil 3% 9%
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AEETI 2020 4 6
H 1 HAEX EA
FoE 2020 45 1 H 1
Hia% 2021 426 H
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HKFRS 3 (Amendments), “Definition of a Business”. The amendments clarify the
definition of a business, with the objective of assisting entities to determine
whether a business combination transaction should be accounted for as a
business combination or as an asset acquisition. The amendments have been
applied prospectively. The application of the amendments does not have a
material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HKFRS 16 (Amendments), “COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions”. The
amendments provide an optional practical expedient allowing lessees to elect not
to evaluate whether qualifying rent concessions are lease modifications and,
instead, account for those rent concessions as if they were not lease
modifications. The practical expedient only applies to rent concessions occurring
as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic.

The amendments are effective on 1 June 2020 and applicable to COVID-19-
related rent concessions that reduce lease payments from 1 January 2020 to 30
June 2021. The Group has elected to early adopt the amendments and applied
the practical expedient to all qualifying COVID-19-related rent concessions
granted to the Group during the reporting period. The application of the
amendments does not have a material impact on the Group’s financial
statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 GEEEE (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Eﬁﬁﬁ”ﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ%‘&i

(b) Amendments/Interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and

MEEBEHAEER have not been early adopted by the Group in 2020
2020 ﬁ%ﬁﬂj‘%kél’ﬂZﬁ%
Hb&:
MREAZEE RAEE
Applicable for BB
— - financial years Currently
1851,/ 2 A& beginning relevant to
Amendments/Interpretation Content on/after the Group
EE TR 1 9% (&8 P E I =l=wday | 2023 1H1H &

HKAS 1 (Amendments) Classification of Current or Non-current Liabilities 1 January 2023 Yes

EEEtAERISE 16 5t (&K{&sT)

HKAS 16 (Amendments)

Yk ~ S50 Rk R THE RURRTFTYA 20224 1H1H &£

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended 1 January 2022 Yes
Use

AT 28 57(2011) K HEEBHG A
?%Ea‘ BRI 10 5%
(&f237)
HKAS 28 (2011) and
HKFRS 10 (Amendments)

EEEEAISE 37 5t (KigsT) KRG HE

VAR ESCEA FFE

¥

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and To be determined  Yes

its Associate or Joint Venture

BT ERIEA

20221 H1H

¥

HKAS 37 (Amendments) Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract 1 January 2022 Yes

EAEGSTHEAISE 30 5F - BN ACENERGE - SRR

HAERIEE 4 5 - BRG]
7 5% BB SRS 9 5%

B IR AR 16 9f (4%
&z1)

HKAS 39, HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7,
HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 16
(Amendments)

BB AERSE 3 5% (&KE5T) MRS ER RIS H

2021 1H1H

#o

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2 1 January 2021 Yes

2022 1H1H

¥

HKFRS 3 (Amendments) Reference to the Conceptual Framework 1 January 2022 Yes

A ERERESE 5 98 (2020) MBEENET - SRS E SR EERRT ES SR 20234151 H

Lo

¥

HK Int 5 (2020) Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification by
the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a

Repayment on Demand Clause

1 January 2023 Yes
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. FEEESE (&) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 4EEUEE (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) EMEME HARIERE M4 (b) Amendments/Interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
MR EHRAEEER have not been early adopted by the Group in 2020 (continued)
2020 FIRFTERINZ 1B
TR (|
THETELAEEHE 2 & Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the
5 P S 2 2 R i 4 Group is as follows:
B
o EEGETREAISE 1 57 + HKAS 1 (Amendments), “Classification of Current or Non-current liabilities”. The
(&1&3T)T mEhEgE amendments aim to promote consistency in applying the requirements by helping
ﬁiﬂ%{%Z%é‘Eﬁ éﬁ entities determine whether, in the balance sheet, debt and other liabilities with an
fﬁﬂ;ﬂa&‘rﬁ%g% uncertain settlement date should be classified as current (due or potentially due to
gglﬁf&iﬁfmgi be settled within one year) or non-current. The amendments include clarifying the
RSB R ot ; i i i ;
-~ . classification requirements for debt an entity might settle by converting it into equity.
EEEAEE LBR

The amendments are applied retrospectively. Early adoption is permitted. The
Group is considering the impact of the amendments on the Group’s financial
statements.

R R—HEREN
BCATRE R A (E ) =
IEmE AL AR
TENER 2 —8t: - %
(ks SANREIR)
AR E SR
TR E Z BRI SR
TR - s4IHERT
FRIEWIERA B AT
MRSEHRATIRGY - A5
BIIEERH A BT
A SR A s R

[
W

o FHHEGHTAEHAIZE 16 + HKAS 16 (Amendments), “Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before
gk (&8ET) " - Intended Use”. The amendments prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of
b R R E B an item of property, plant and equipment the proceeds from selling items produced
FRIRAIFTEEA o 5% before that asset is available for use. The related sales proceeds together with the
ﬂ% ETE%JJ:/JE% Hgf% costs of providing these items as determined by HKAS 2, should be included in
i?ﬁﬁggg}gﬁ% profit or loss. The amendments are applied retrospectively, but only to items of
éﬁzﬂ’ﬂﬁﬁﬁdﬁf\iqﬂﬁ property, plant and equipment made available for use on or after the beginning of
R - %Fﬁ;ztﬂﬁiii the earliest period presented in the financial statements in which the entity first
H e JEE . s .

U applies the amendments. The application of the amendments will not have a

PRI 2 Bt material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HAEERA—GFET A
Hid o ZEFTEHOE
WIEERA > (A
PEE R ZERT
A R P B R
e | DS
&R AT ALRAE
HIPIE ~ S5 e
HH - MERZERTE
KRB EEZ
HERZE -

63



©)

¥ & 4L £5 (&) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BRI (8D
2. FEEETEER (8D

21 GRELEE (8D

(b) EffHERERGMEE
BEEZHEBAEER
2020 FIRFIRAZE
AR (@)

wEGEAERISE 28
HE(2011) KB
HEAERE 10 57

(&fegar) TikEH
HHABRENGE D
EZHIEENE
BUEA o #IREET
PR G AER
5 28 FR(2011)8E
B s A TSR
10 SR AR E
HHHBENGE
3% 2 [ B E
B EOE AR —2
RUE - ZEREETZ E
WHERE D
Fe— & E Ay <L
CAC = ESEESS
MR AT > FEMER
EEEE  E R
W A B4 E
FE G A I — (8 &
e CEIEET s
FHE) > EMERE
IyiRes - iAIAIEE TR
Al I PR B ) e 7 3F
MRSERRATERGY - $RH
#ZEET H AL
MBHRERIZEEKR

=54
R -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Amendments/Interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2020 (continued)

HKAS 28 (2011) and HKFRS 10 (Amendments), “Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture’. The
amendments address an acknowledged inconsistency between the
requirements in HKAS 28 (2011) and those in HKFRS 10, in dealing with the
sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture. The main consequence of the amendments is that a full gain or loss
is recognised when a transaction involves a business (whether it is housed in
a subsidiary or not). A partial gain or loss is recognised when a transaction
involves assets that do not constitute a business, even if these assets are
housed in a subsidiary. The amendments are to be applied prospectively and
early application is permitted. The application of the amendments will not have
a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

64



©)

¥ & 4L £5 (&) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BRI (8D
2. FEEETEER (8D

21 GRELEE (8D

(b) E‘ﬁﬁﬂ‘ﬁﬁl“iﬂiﬁ%‘k—kﬂa

BERBEREEE

2020 E%EuﬁéﬁZﬁ%
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ABEETERIE 37
mﬂ/.ﬂ) M 515
= ]—J BiTaE
A | o ZERTEH
1 A B AL & [E
%E%Eﬁféﬁ%éﬁ
JEIT & ERIRA
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Amendments/Interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group in 2020 (continued)

* HKAS 37 (Amendments), “Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract”. The
amendments clarify that for the purpose of assessing whether a contract is
onerous, the cost of fulfilling the contract includes both the incremental costs of
fulfilling that contract and an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling
contracts. The amendments are applied to contracts for which exist at the date
when the amendments are first applied, with the cumulative effect of applying the
amendments to be recognised as an opening balance adjustment to retained
earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate. The comparatives are not
restated. The application of the amendments will not have a material impact on
the Group’s financial statements.

65



@ ¥ 8 4L £ m ) A maa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. TEEeEEE (8) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
21 HFEEE (8 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) BEEME a5 (b) Amendments/Interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and

G RBE AL have not been early adopted by the Group in 2020 (continued)

7Y 2020 FEHERIERANZ

EaT e (&)

o HiEerstHEHIE 39 . HKAS 39, HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 16 (Amendments),
5~ HAHAEM G HR S 4E “Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2”. The amendments address issues
RIEE 4 5% ~ F AT that might affect financial reporting when an entity replaces the old interest rate
HREAERIE 7 97 benchmark with an alternative benchmark rate as a result of the IBOR Reform.
RIS HEHIEE 9 The amendments complement those issued in 2019 and relate to:
9% K E A B S

RIS 16 5F (48
HPRE-= =i EhrE
—HRER - B
5] B AE MBS R EAN
B AR R/
DU QB R I 2R Y
B 7 1 2
SRERE - 4 (EET
fili7e 2019 HA5ffi
HHEAEET L EL LUT
[ESElE

- YR e R 8 - changes to contractual cash flows — a company will not have to derecognise
- pEAEE or adjust the carrying amount of financial instruments for changes that are
A IS T direct consequence of the reform and occur on an economically equivalent
B H AL basis, but will instead update the effective interest rate to reflect the change
LT | to the alternative benchmark rate;

B B I F HH 4% b
Tfe 52 I 1 {1
BRI TR
EL I ESEE
B e (R AE F)

¥T/¢f€°m/\1ﬁl¥j‘

& a5 1 {2
%Eﬁt%ﬁﬁﬁ*’ﬁ%%@
1EEdEEt -
B DU FR A 4%

WM H—T5
I > HESEA LS
UM R AU
EF|FRFEH (L 24
VIRt il
B 42 45 & H 4
RAEFAEA] > )

f5ERIESH
B it 5 2 HY R B
iy v ke

B EE - B - hedge accounting — a company will not have to discontinue its hedge

accounting solely because it makes changes required by the reform, if the
hedge meets other hedge accounting criteria; furthermore, if an entity
reasonably expects that an alternative benchmark rate will be separately
identifiable within a period of 24 months, it can designate the alternative
reference rate as a non-contractually specified risk component even if it is
not separately identifiable at the designation date; and
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2. TEEeEEE (8) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
21 HFEEE (8 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) BEEME i R 58 (b) Amendments/Interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and
ERFREHRAEE have not been early adopted by the Group in 2020 (continued)
Y 2020 FHRFTERETZ
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A i e AE I EE 35%
St T TESERY
AfFSEARAEXR
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- disclosures — a company will be required to disclose information about new
risks arising from the reform and how it manages the transition to alternative
benchmark rates.

The amendments are applied retrospectively, except regarding designation of
hedging relationships. The comparatives are not restated. Early application is
permitted. The Group is considering the financial impact of the amendments on the
Group'’s financial statements.

HKFRS 3 (Amendments), “Reference to the Conceptual Framework”. The
amendments update a reference in HKFRS 3 to the Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting issued in 2018. The amendments also add to HKFRS 3 an
exception to its requirement for an entity to refer to the Conceptual Framework to
determine what constitutes an asset or a liability, that for some types of liabilities
and contingent liabilities, an entity applying HKFRS 3 should instead refer to HKAS
37. The exception has been added to avoid an unintended consequence of
updating the reference to the Conceptual Framework. The amendments are
applied prospectively. Earlier application is permitted if at the same time or earlier
an entity also applies all the amendments made by Amendments to References to
the Conceptual Framework in HKFRS Standards, issued in June 2018. The
application of the amendments will not have a material impact on the Group’s
financial statements.
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2. FEeHEE (&) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
21 HFEEE (8 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) BEEME i R 58 (b) Amendments/Interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and

G RBE AL have not been early adopted by the Group in 2020 (continued)

Y 2020 FHRFTERETZ

BT k2R (8)

« H B EESLN * HK Int 5 (2020), “Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification by the
(2020) "Hf B Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause”. This
2R — ER A S A interpretation is revised as a consequence of HKAS 1 (Amendments),
Z R E BRI E “Classification of Current or Non-current Liabilities” issued in August 2020, to align
FRERZ 57H8 - s the corresponding wordings with no change in conclusion. The amendments are
& B N fE202048 applied retrospectively. Early adoption is permitted. The Group is considering the
MM 2 B s impact of the interpretation and the timing of its application.
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OREF AR R A —
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PERTERAN - AHEEIE
TERTAL % e e s
FOER RIS -

() SEBE BT (c) Improvements to HKFRSs
[ 5 26 R LR 3 £ o “Improvements to HKFRSs” contains a number of amendments to HKFRSs which the
HI | Ba S E e HKICPA considers not urgent but necessary. It comprises amendments that result in
SLER NS IR A accounting changes for presentation, recognition or measurement purpose as well as
HEEAEST - S terminology or editorial amendments related to a variety of individual HKFRSs. These
FEE SRR ~ HET improvements will not have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and all
of its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2020.

(1) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities (including structured entities), directly or indirectly, controlled
by the Group. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give the Group the current
ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee). When the Group has, directly or
indirectly, less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over
an investee, including: (a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of
the investee; (b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and (c) the
Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated
from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date that control ceases.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets (including
goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling
interests; and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii) the fair
value of any investment in that former subsidiary retained; reclassifies the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income to the income statement or
retained earnings, as appropriate, on the same basis as directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities; recognises any resulting differences as gain or loss in the
income statement.

If the Group is committed by the Board to a sale plan involving loss of control of a
subsidiary (a disposal group) that is unlikely to be withdrawn or changed significantly,
the Group shall classify all the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary as held for sale
only when the following criteria are met on or before the end of the reporting period:
(i) the carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use; (ii) the subsidiary is available for immediate sale in its
present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for the sale of its
kind and its sale must be highly probable, including a high probability of shareholders’
approval, if needed; (iii) an active programme to locate a buyer at a reasonable price
has been initiated and to complete the sale within one year, regardless of whether the
Group will or will not retain a non-controlling interest after the sale. Disposal group
(other than investment properties and financial instruments) is initially recognised and
subsequently remeasured at the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell. Properties, plant and equipment classified as held for sale are not depreciated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(i) Business combinations not under common control

Acquisitions of businesses not under common control are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is the
fair values at the acquisition date of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred
(including contingent consideration arrangement) and the equity interests issued by
the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
expensed in the income statement as incurred.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the
acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If after assessment, the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the Group’s previously held interest in
the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in the income statement
as a gain on bargain. Subsequently, goodwill is subject to impairment testing at least
annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(i) Business combinations not under common control (continued)

Where the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination
includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement,
the contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the acquisition date and
considered as part of the consideration transferred in a business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as
measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with the
corresponding adjustments being made against goodwill or gain on bargain
purchase. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from
additional information obtained during the measurement period about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date. The measurement period
does not exceed one year from the acquisition date.

On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
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(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(ii) Business combinations under common control

For a combination with a company under common control, the merger accounting
method will be applied. The principle of merger accounting is a way to combine
companies under common control as though the business of the acquiree had
always been carried out by the acquirer. The Group’s consolidated financial
statements represent the consolidated results, consolidated cash flows and
consolidated financial position of the Group as if any such combination had
occurred from the date when the Bank and the acquiree first came under common
control (i.e. no fair value adjustment on the date of combination is required). The
difference between the consideration and carrying amount at the time of
combination is recognised in equity. The effects of all transactions between the
Group and the acquiree, whether occurring before or after the combination, are
eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Group.
Comparative amounts are presented as if the acquiree had been combined at the
beginning of the previous reporting period. The transaction costs for the
combination will be expensed in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated; unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment of the assets transferred. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable. Dividend income from
subsidiaries is recognised in the income statement when the right to receive payment
is established.

(2) Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests without change of control
as transactions with equity owners of the Group. For purchases from non-controlling
interests, the difference between any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recognised in equity.
Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also recognised in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant influence, any retained interest
in the entity is re-measured to its fair value, with the change in carrying amount
recognised in the income statement. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequent accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint
venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to the income statement or retained
earnings, as appropriate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(3) Associates and joint ventures

An associate is the entity over which the Group has significant influence but not control
or joint control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights.

Ajoint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control
of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is
the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when
decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control.

Investments in associates and joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost, unless it is classified as held
for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale). The Group’s
investments in associates and joint ventures include goodwill, net of accumulated
impairment loss and any related accumulated foreign currency translation difference.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of associates or joint
ventures is recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The accumulated post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the cost of the investment. When the Group’s share
of losses in an associate or a joint venture equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate or joint venture, the Group does not recognise further losses unless the
Group has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associates or joint
ventures.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(3) Associates and joint ventures (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates or joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates or joint
ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment of the asset transferred.

If the ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the income statement or retained
earnings, where appropriate.

2.3 Segmental reporting

The operating result of segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the Management Committee, which is the chief operating decision
maker of the Group, that allocates resources and assesses the performance of operating
segments. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in
determining operating segment performance.

2.4 Foreign currency translation

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or exchange rates at the end of
the reporting period for items that are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions and monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies translated at the exchange rate at the end of the reporting period are
recognised directly in the income statement, except when deferred in other comprehensive
income as qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net investment hedges.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

Translation differences on monetary securities held at fair value through profit or loss are
reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated in foreign currency classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income are analysed between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying amount
of the securities. Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost are
recognised in the income statement, and other changes in the carrying amount are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities held at fair value through
profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income are included in other comprehensive income.

The results and financial position of all the group entities that have a functional currency
different from Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars as follows:

« assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period;

« income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates; and

« all resulting exchange differences are recognised in the currency translation reserve in
equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment
in foreign entities, borrowings and other currency instruments designated as hedges of
such investments are taken to other comprehensive income and are accumulated
separately in the translation reserve. When a foreign entity is disposed, such exchange
differences are reclassified from equity to the income statement, as part of the gain or loss
on sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date the derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Fair values are obtained
from quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
through the use of valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair value
is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.

Certain derivatives embedded in financial liabilities are treated as separate derivatives
when their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host
contract and the host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These
embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in
the income statement.

Derivatives are categorised as held for trading and changes in their fair value are
recognised immediately in the income statement unless they are designated as hedges
and are effective hedging instruments, then they are subject to measurement under the
hedge accounting requirements.
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For derivative instruments being designated as hedging instrument in an effective hedge,
the method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on the nature of the
item being hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as either:

(a) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm commitments (fair
value hedge); or

(b) hedges of a particular risk associated with a highly probable future cash flow
attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a highly probable forecast transaction
(cash flow hedge).

The Group documents at inception the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various
hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the hedge inception
and on an ongoing basis, of the economic relationship, credit risks, the hedge ratio and an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the hedging instruments in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items. These criteria should be met before a hedge can be
qualified to be accounted for under hedge accounting. Hedge accounting may become
ineffective if the hedging instrument and the hedged item lose economic relationship, or a
significant change of the counterparties’ credit risks that dominates the fair value change of
the hedging instruments or the hedged items.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as effective
fair value hedges are recognised in the income statement, together with any changes
in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

When fair value hedge accounting is applied to financial instruments carried at
amortised costs, the carrying values of the hedged items are adjusted for changes in
fair value that are attributable to the interest rate risk being hedged with the derivative
instruments rather than carried at amortised cost, such carrying value adjustment is
recognised in the income statement together with the changes in fair value of the
hedging derivatives.

If the hedge relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting or is
terminated for reasons other than derecognition, e.g. due to repayment of the hedged
item, the unamortised carrying value adjustment (the difference between the carrying
value of the hedged item at the time of termination and the value at which it would
have been carried had the hedge never existed) to the hedged item is amortised to
the income statement over the remaining life of the hedged item by the effective
interest method. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised carrying value
adjustment is recognised immediately in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) Fair value hedge (continued)

For fair value hedge relationships where the hedged items are debt instruments
carried at FVOCI, changes in fair value are recorded in the income statement whilst
hedge accounting is in place. When the hedge relationship no longer meets the criteria
for hedge accounting or is terminated for reasons other than derecognition, the
cumulative effective hedged portion of fair value change recognised in the income
statements are amortised by the effective interest method back to the revaluation
reserve. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised cumulative effective
hedged portion of fair value change recognised in the income statement are
reclassified to revaluation reserve immediately.

(b) Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualified as cash flow hedges are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the income statement. Amounts accumulated in equity are reclassified
to the income statement in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

81



@ ¥ 84 tsmn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

R (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. TEEeEEE (8) 2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 $TAESR T B R e st 2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(&
(b) FREFEH (8D

B TR F
B REHTTHERE
B &t 220K o
Eat Az Rt iz
SG 1RATS OR B A R 2
W BEETAMIR G
HERRIE > A HERE IR
mRN - EHEILSTE
PR AR AN Rat
N Rl EE Tzt
B BT JH = s
KA -

(c) BIREHEHF

HEINE(RF AT
BB B B PR T
ERRIL - R TEAR
S o3 B U 28 3RS
B G
P 52 e I T 2 P
B ISR S YRR B
IESHRBIES Uz 2R AT
S0 o ZHITHYHA 4 T
= Rt s BEs 1R
BHEYIFH B
BRI — 5T > AFHY
2N RIETE FPa)
BEWZEEN -

(b) Cash flow hedge (continued)

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the
criteria for hedge accounting, any accumulated gain or loss existing in equity at that
time remains in equity and is recognised in the income statement when the forecast
transaction is ultimately recognised in the income statement. When a forecast
transaction is no longer expected to occur, the accumulated gain or loss that was
reported in equity is immediately reclassified to the income statement.

(c) Net investment hedge

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are accounted for in a similar way to
cash flow hedges. A gain or loss on the effective portion of the hedging instrument is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity; a gain or loss
on the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement.
Accumulated gains and losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to the income statement upon disposal of the foreign operation as part
of the gain or loss on disposal.

2.6 &R T EH SN 2.6 Offsetting financial instruments
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.7 Income and expense

(1) Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all financial
assets carried at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income,
and financial liabilities using the effective interest method. Similar interest income and
expense arising from non-derivative financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value
through profit or loss are determined using similar method, but excluding their
transaction costs.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Group estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument (e.g. prepayment options or incentives relating to residential mortgage
loans) but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes fees,
premiums or discounts and basis points paid or received between parties to the
contract, and directly attributable origination fees and costs which represent an
integral part of the effective yield.

For all hedge transactions where interest rate is the hedged risk, interest income or
interest expense from hedged instruments such as fixed rate debt securities or fixed
rate subordinated notes are disclosed on a net basis together with net interest
income/expense arising from the hedging instrument such as interest rate swap.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.7 Income and expense (continued)

(2) Non-interest income and expense

Income from service is recognised when the Group fulfils its performance obligation,
either over time or at a point in time on a basis when a customer obtains control of
the service.

Fee income from services are recognised over time at a fixed or variable price on a
systematic basis over the life of the agreement when the contract requires services to
be provided over time such as account service and credit card fees, or recognised at
a point in time under transaction-based arrangements when service has been fully
provided to the customer such as broking services and loan syndication arrangement.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

2.8 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets into one of the following measurement categories
at initial recognition as subsequently measured at: fair value through profit or loss
(“FVPL”), amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”).
The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing its financial
instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instruments, or the
election of fair value option. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Except
for financial assets carried at FVPL, all transaction costs of financial assets are included
in their initial carrying amounts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss at inception, or financial assets mandatorily required to be
measured at fair value through profit or loss, including those held for trading.

A financial asset which has been acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term or is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking is classified as held for trading. Derivatives are also classified
as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Afinancial asset, other than those held for trading or mandatorily measured at fair value,
will be designated as a financial asset at FVPL, if it eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an accounting
mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from measuring the financial assets or
recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases, and is so designated by
the Management.

These assets are recognised initially at fair value, with transaction costs taken directly
to the income statement, and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of such assets (excluding the interest
component) are reported in net trading gain/loss or net gain/loss on financial
instruments designated at FVPL. The interest component is reported as part of the
interest income. Dividends on equity instruments of this category are also recognised
in net trading gain/loss or net gain/loss on financial instruments designated at FVPL
when the Group’s right to receive payment is established.

(2) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost if both of
the following conditions are met: (i) the financial assets are held within a business
model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows (“hold-to-collect” business model), and (ii) the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding on specified dates. They are initially recognised at fair
value plus any directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowances for impairment
losses. Interest income which includes the amortisation of premium or discount is
calculated using the effective interest method and is recognised in the income
statement, gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised, modified or impaired.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(3) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Debt instruments are classified as subsequently measured at FVOCI if both of the
following conditions are met: (i) the financial assets are held within a business model
with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling, and (ii)
the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding on specified
dates.

Financial assets at FVOCI are initially recognised at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value.
Unrealised gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets
are recognised directly in other comprehensive income, until the financial asset is
derecognised or impaired at which time the accumulated gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be transferred to the income statement. However, interest
income which includes the amortisation of premium and discount is calculated using
the effective interest method and is recognised in the income statement.

For equity investments, an irrevocable election can be made at initial recognition to
recognise unrealised and realised fair value gains or losses in other comprehensive
income without subsequent reclassification of fair value gains or losses to the income
statement even upon disposal. Dividends on equity instruments classified as FVOCI
are recognised in other operating income when the Group’s right to receive payment
is established. Equity instruments designated at FVOCI are not subject to impairment
assessment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(3) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (continued)

The treatment of translation differences on FVOCI securities is dealt with in Note 2.4.

2.9 Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following categories: trading
liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss, deposits, debt
securities and certificates of deposit in issue, subordinated liabilities, and other liabilities.
All financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at fair value, and
in the case of financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, plus or minus
transaction costs.

(1) Trading liabilities

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred principally for the
purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is measured at fair value and any gains
and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement, with
interest component being reported as part of the interest expenses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)

(2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability can be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it is so
designated at inception. Financial liabilities so designated include certain certificates
of deposit in issue and certain deposits received from customers that are embedded
with derivatives. A financial liability is so designated if it meets one of the following
criteria:

. eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(sometimes referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring the financial liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on
different bases; or

« applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed and
its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information about the Group is
provided internally on that basis to the key management; or

. relates to financial liabilities containing one or more embedded derivatives that
significantly modify the cash flows resulting from those financial liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)

(2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the
income statement, except for fair value changes arising from own credit risks are
recognised as other comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified to the
retained earnings upon derecognition, unless such would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss, then all gains and losses from changes in fair
value are recognised in the income statement.

(3) Deposits, debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue, subordinated
liabilities and other liabilities

Deposits, debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue, together with
subordinated liabilities and other liabilities, other than those classified as trading
liabilities or designated at fair value through profit or loss are carried at amortised cost.
Any difference (if available) between proceeds net of transaction costs and the
redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the period using the
effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.10 Financial guarantee contracts and undrawn loan commitments

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a contract between the
holder and the debtor.

Financial guarantee contracts are initially recognised as financial liabilities at fair value
on the date the guarantees were given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s
liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher of (i) an ECL provision as
set out in Note 2.14 and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate,
accumulated amortisation recognised over the life of the guarantee on a straight-line
basis. Any changes in the liability relating to financial guarantee contracts are taken to
the income statement.

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, over the duration of the
commitment, the Group is required to provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the
customer. These contracts are in the scope of the ECL requirements as set out in Note
2.14.

The ECL provision for financial guarantees and loan commitments are reported under
“Other accounts and provisions” in the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.11 Recognition, derecognition and modification of financial instruments

Purchases and sales of financial assets subsequently measured at FVPL, securities
measured at FVOCI and amortised costs are recognised on the trade date, the date on
which the Group purchases or sells the assets. Loans and advances and other financial
assets are recognised when cash is advanced to the counterparties. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or where the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. When the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the Group either continues to recognise the
transferred financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement if control remains
or derecognise it if there is no retained control. If the contractual cashflow of financial
instruments measured at amortised cost or FVOCI are renegotiated or modified, the
modified contractual cashflow should be discounted using the original effective interest
rate, and compared with the original amortised cost before impairment. If the difference
is material, the original financial instrument should be derecognised and then re-
recognised with the present value aforementioned. Otherwise, the difference is adjusted
to the original carrying value and accounted for in the profit or loss.

Trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at FVPL and debt securities and
certificates of deposit in issue are recognised on the trade date. Deposits that are not
designated at FVPL are recognised when money is received from customers, other
liabilities are recognised when such obligations arise. Financial liabilities are
derecognised from the balance sheet when and only when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. If the Group purchases its own debt, it is
removed from the balance sheet, and the difference between the carrying amount of a
liability and the consideration paid is included in profit or loss, except the own credit risk
component for those designated at FVPL.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.11 Recognition, derecognition and modification of financial instruments (continued)

Securities and bills sold to a counterparty with an obligation to repurchase at a pre-
determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase agreement are referred
to as repos. Securities and bills purchased from a counterparty with an obligation to re-
sell to the counterparty at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under a
resale agreement are referred to as reverse repos.

Repos or securities lending are initially recognised as due to banks, placements from
banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash
received from the counterparty. Financial assets given as collateral for repurchase
agreements are not derecognised and are recorded as investment in securities or
financial assets at FVPL. Reverse repos or securities borrowings with a “hold-to-collect”
business model and contractual cash flow of solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding are initially recognised in the balance sheet as cash and due
from banks or placements with banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at
the actual amount of cash paid to the counterparty. Financial assets received as collateral
under reverse repurchase agreements are not recognised on the balance sheet. The
difference between the sale and the repurchase price is recognised as interest income
or interest expense over the life of the agreements using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.12 Fair value measurement

The Group measures its premises and investment properties, precious metals and
certain financial instruments at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants in its principal market or the most
advantageous market accessible by the Group at the measurement date.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their best economic interest.

The Group uses the price within the bid-offer spread that is most representative of the
fair value of financial instruments, where appropriate, includes using on the residual of
the net offsetting risk position of portfolios of financial assets and financial liabilities in
cases the Group manages such groups of financial assets and liabilities according to
their net market risk exposures. Despite the Group measures the fair value of these
groups of financial instruments on a net basis, the underlying financial assets and
financial liabilities are separately presented in the financial statements unless the
offsetting criteria stated in Note 2.6 are fulfilled.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.12 Fair value measurement (continued)

If the market for assets or liabilities is not active, the Group uses valuation techniques,
including the use of recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis,
option pricing models and other valuation techniques commonly used by market
participants, that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

2.13 Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. Precious metals are
initially recognised and subsequently re-measured at fair value. Mark-to-market gains or
losses on precious metals are included in net trading gain/loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) on the
following items:

« financial assets measured at amortised cost;

« debt securities measured at FVOCI; and

* loan commitments and financial guarantees issued, which are not measured at FVPL.

Financial assets measured at fair value, including units in bond funds, equity securities
measured at FVPL, equity securities designated at FVOCI (non-recycling) and derivative
financial assets, are not subject to the ECL assessment.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured
as the present value of all expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash
flows due to the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive).

For undrawn loan commitments and financial guarantees outstanding, expected cash
shortfalls are measured as the difference between (i) the contractual cash flows that
would be due to the Group if the holder/beneficiary of the loan commitment/financial
guarantee draws down/claims on the loan/financial guarantee and (ii) the cash flows that
the Group expects to receive if the loan is drawn down/financial guarantee is claimed.

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted where the effect of discounting is material.
The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the Group is exposed to credit risk. Where the financial instrument
such as revolving credit facilities includes both a drawn and undrawn commitment, ECL
is measured over the period that the Group remains exposed to credit risk that is not
mitigated by management actions in respect of credit risk.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group compares the risk of default occurring on the financial
instrument assessed at the reporting date with that assessed at the date of initial
recognition.

In particular, the following information is taken into account when assessing whether
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition:

« failure to make payments of principal or interest 30 days after their contractually due
dates;

+ an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial instrument’s external or
internal credit rating (if available);

« an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor;
and

» existing or forecast changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have a significant adverse effect on the debtor’s ability to meet its
obligation to the Group.

For loan commitments and financial guarantees, the date of initial recognition for the
purpose of assessing ECLs is considered to be the date that the Group becomes a party
to the irrevocable commitment. In assessing whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition of a loan commitment or a financial
guarantee, the Group considers changes in the risk of default occurring on the loan and
advances to which the loan commitment/financial guarantee relates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk is performed on either an individual basis or a collective basis.
When the assessment is performed on a collective basis, the financial instruments are
grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics, such as past due status and credit
risk ratings.

The Group considers that a financial instrument is credit-impaired when there is
observable data about:

significant financial difficulty incurred by the debtor;

a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in principal or interest
payment;

for economic or legal reasons related to the debtor’s financial difficulty, the Group
has granted to the debtor a concession that it would not otherwise consider;

probable that the debtor will become bankrupt or undergo other financial
reorganisation; or

other observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows from such advances.

The Group considers on an individual basis both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes in the financial
instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition. Any change in the ECL amount is
recognised as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss. The Group recognises an
impairment gain or loss for all relevant financial instruments with a corresponding
adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account, except for
investments in debt securities that are measured at FVOCI, for which the loss allowance
is recorded in the fair value reserve.

Interest income recognised in accordance with Note 2.7 is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-impaired (Stage
3), in which case interest income is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the gross
carrying amount less loss allowance) of the financial asset. The determination of credit-
impaired financial asset is further explained in Note 4.1.

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the gross carry amount of
the financial asset and the related allowance for impairment losses. Such assets are
written off after all the necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of the
loss has been determined. The assets written off are still subject to enforcement activity.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of

impairment losses in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.15 Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and

non-financial assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Potential indications of
impairment may include significant adverse changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment in which the assets operate or whether there has been
a significant or prolonged decline in value below their cost. “Significant” is evaluated
against the original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against the period in which
the fair value has been below its original cost. Impairment of intangible assets with
indefinite useful life are tested for impairment annually.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Impaired assets are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary,
associate or joint venture is also required upon receiving dividend from that entity if the
dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of that entity concerned in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of that entity in the Bank’s balance
sheet exceeds the carrying amount of that entity’s net assets including goodwill in its
consolidated balance sheet.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.16 Investment properties

Properties (including right-of-use assets arising from leases over leasehold land on
which properties are situated), that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are
classified as investment properties. Properties leased out within group companies are
classified as investment properties in individual companies’ financial statements and as
premises in consolidated financial statements.

Investment properties are recognised initially at cost, including related transaction costs.
After initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The work in progress item is stated
at fair value. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Any changes in fair value are recognised directly in the income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as premises, and
its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. If
an item of premises becomes an investment property because its use has changed, any
difference resulting between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the
date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income as a revaluation of
premises under HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. However, if a fair value gain
reverses a previous revaluation loss or impairment loss classified under premises, the
gain is recognised in the income statement up to the amount previously debited.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment

Properties (including right-of-use assets arising from leases over leasehold land on
which properties are situated) are mainly branches and office premises. Premises are
stated at fair value based on periodic, at least annually, valuations by external
independent valuers less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the
gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued
amount of the asset. In the intervening periods, the directors review the carrying amount
of premises, by reference to the open market value of similar properties, and
adjustments are made when there has been a material change.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises are credited to the
premises revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same individual asset are charged against premises
revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income; all other decreases are
expensed in the income statement. Any subsequent increases are credited to the income
statement up to the amount previously debited, and then to the premises revaluation
reserve. Upon disposal of premises, the relevant portion of the premises revaluation
reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released and transferred from the
premises revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

All plant and equipment and right-of-use assets other than leasehold land (see Note
2.19) are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition and
installation of the items.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount or are recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The item is stated at cost less impairment until it begins to generate economic
benefits, then the item is subsequently measured according to the measurement basis
of its respective assets class. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to
the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred or provided
for.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write down the cost or revalued
amount of such assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

. Properties
Over the life of government land leases

. Plant and equipment
2 to 15 years

. Right-of-use asset
Shorter of useful lives and lease terms

The useful lives of assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, as at the end of
each reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

At the end of each reporting period, both internal and external sources of information are
considered to determine whether there is any indication that properties, plant and
equipment are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the
asset to its recoverable amount. Such an impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement except where the asset is carried at valuation and the impairment loss does
not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same asset, in which case it is treated as a
revaluation decrease. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. Impairment loss is reversed through the premises
revaluation reserve or the income statement as appropriate.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are recognised
in the income statement on the date of disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is
transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings and is not reclassified to
the income statement.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
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Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance
owned and controlled by the Group, mainly computer application software. Intangible
assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment.

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives. The following intangible assets
with finite useful lives are amortised from the date they are available for use and their
estimated useful lives are as follows:

« Capitalised computer application software: 3 to 5 years

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are recognised
in the income statement on the date of disposal.

2.19 Leases

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease.
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed
where the customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and to obtain
substantially all of the economic benefits from that use over the contract period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.19 Leases (continued)

(1) As a lessee

On the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a
lease liability, except for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less
and leases of low-value assets. When the Group enters into a lease in respect of a
low-value asset, the Group decides whether to capitalise the lease on a lease-by-lease
basis. The lease payments associated with those leases which are not capitalised are
recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially recognised at the present
value of the lease payments payable over the lease term, after taking into account
payments to be made in the optional period if the extension option is reasonably certain
to be exercised, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate
cannot be readily determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing rate. The lease
payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any
lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a
rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease
payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to
be exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the
lease term reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.19 Leases (continued)

(1) As a lessee (continued)

After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at amortised cost and interest
expense is calculated using a constant periodic rate of interest. Variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are not included in the
measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to income statement in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is initially measured at
cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where
applicable, the cost of the right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the
site on which it is located, then discounted to its present value, and less any lease
incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see Note 2.17), and adjusted when
the lease liabilities are remeasured, except for the following types of right-of-use asset:

- right-of-use assets that meet the definition of investment property are carried at
fair value in accordance with Note 2.16; and

- right-of-use assets related to leasehold land and buildings that do not meet the
definition of investment property and where the Group is the registered owner of
the leasehold interest are carried at revalued amount in accordance with Note
2.17.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.19 Leases (continued)

(1) As a lessee (continued)

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments
arising from a change in an index or a rate, or there is a change in the Group’s estimate
of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or there is a
change of lease terms, or there is a change arising from the reassessment of whether
the Group will be reasonably certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment
is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in income
statement if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Group presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment
property in “Properties, plant and equipment” and presents lease liabilities in “Other
accounts and provisions”.

(2) As a lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each
lease is a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease
if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of an
underlying asset to the lessee. If this is not the case, the lease is classified as an
operating lease.

When a contract contains lease and non-lease components, the Group allocates the
consideration in the contract to each component on a relative stand-alone selling
price basis. The rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.20 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with original maturity less than three months from the date of
acquisition, including cash, balances with banks and other financial institutions, short-
term bills and notes classified as investment securities and certificates of deposit.

2.21 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.22 Employee benefits

(1) Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes under either
recognised ORSO schemes or MPF schemes that are available to the Group’s
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the Group and employees are
calculated as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries for the ORSO schemes and
in accordance with the MPF rules for MPF schemes. The retirement benefit scheme
costs are charged to the income statement as incurred and represent contributions
payable by the Group to the schemes. Contributions made by the Group that are
forfeited by those employees who leave the ORSO scheme prior to the full vesting
of their entitlement to the contributions are used by the Group to reduce the existing
level of contributions or to meet its expenses under the trust deed of the ORSO
schemes.

The assets of the schemes are held in independently-administered funds separate
from those of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.22 Employee benefits (continued)

(2) Leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for unused annual
leave and the amount of sick leave expected to be paid as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.

Compensated absences other than sick leave and special approved annual leave
are non-accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s entitlement is not used in
full. Except for unexpired annual leave, they do not entitle employees to a cash
payment for unused entitlement on leaving the Group.

(3) Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments is recognised as a liability when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by
employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Liabilities for bonus
plans that are expected to be settled longer than twelve months will be discounted if
the amounts are significant.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income taxes

Tax expenses for the period comprise current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the
income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other
comprehensive income. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law enacted or substantially
enacted at the end of the reporting period in each jurisdiction where the Bank and its
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures operate and generate taxable income, is
recognised as a current income tax expense in the period in which profits arise.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment provisions,
depreciation of premises and equipment, and revaluation of certain assets including
securities at FVOCI and premises. However, the deferred income tax is not recognised
if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred income tax assets are recognised on deductible temporary differences, the
carry forward of any unused tax credits and unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)

Deferred income tax is charged or credited in the income statement except for deferred
income tax relating to fair value re-measurement of securities at FVOCI and revaluation
of premises which are charged or credited to other comprehensive income, in which
case the deferred income tax is also credited or charged to other comprehensive income
and is subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the realisation of
the deferred gain and loss.

Deferred tax liability or deferred tax asset arising from an investment property is
determined based on the presumption that the revaluation amount of such investment
property will be recovered through sale with the relevant tax rate applied.

2.24 Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value less costs to
sell and the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the date of repossession,
and the related loans and advances together with the related impairment allowances are
derecognised from the balance sheet. Subsequently, repossessed assets are measured
at the lower of their cost and fair values less costs to sell and are reported as “non-
current assets held for sale” included in “Other assets”.

2.25 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee, or in other fiduciary capacities, that result in its
holding or managing assets on behalf of individuals, trusts and other institutions. These
assets and any gains or losses arising thereon are excluded from these financial
statements, as they are not assets of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.26 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that
an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is virtually
certain, it will be recognised as an asset.

2.27 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to the
Group if that party (i) controls, jointly controls or has significant influence over the Group;
(i) is a member of the same financial reporting group, such as parents, subsidiaries and
fellow subsidiaries; (iii) is an associate or a joint venture of the Group or parent reporting
group; (iv) is a key management personnel of the Group or parents; (v) is subject to
common control with the Group; (vi) is an entity in which a person identified in (iv)
controls; and (vii) provides key management personnel services to the Group or its
parent. Related parties may be individuals or entities.
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MBERKEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. ERestBEf & 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
et ihet B HEgr accounting policies

AEEEHEHEFIRE%E  The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the carrying amounts of assets and
HEpE T a4 EHEE  liabilities within the next reporting period. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
FIEENIEmMEE - %%k and based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
e 2R R R S & K AN that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Areas susceptible to changes in
BRI T MY B a2 HM R essential estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying amount of assets and liabilities,
Z 0 AR R AR TEEM (E are set out below. The effects of changes to either the key assumptions or other estimation
S A ErEHE R S - WHE uncertainties are presented below if it is practicable to determine. It is possible that actual
TR R A > T2 results may require material adjustments to the estimates referred to below.
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31 &SRB E Y BEEE 3.1 Impairment of financial assets
NEFE/ VGEEEEHE The Group reviews its credit portfolios to assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis.
HYRAE B T I T — BT Under HKFRS 9, the measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial
it o FEE RIS S 2R RIS asset requires judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future
OBREESK » B N [E)4E | 4l cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment
HENRERL S KA of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors,
B > 45 R GRS changes of which can result in different levels of allowances.
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REEENTERAE FHIEEH The Group’s ECL calculations are outputs of complex models. The choice of variable
FHTRRE R > BEH 8 inputs and their interdependencies involves a series of assumptions. ECL models are
R HA G R F R A A — developed by leveraging on the parameters implemented under Basel Il Internal Ratings-
ZFNWMERER - FEZ BT Based (“IRB”) models and internal models, where feasible and available. Elements of the
T RMERIE R - AEE ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:
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3. JEREstBISERiZ&E A 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
et et R T (&) accounting policies (continued)

31 SREEZBRERE (8D

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3.1 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

o REENRNIEEEELE « The Group’s internal credit rating models, which assign Probability of Defaults to the
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individual ratings. Please refer to CRE of section 7 of the Group’s Regulatory Disclosures
for 2020 for a description of the Group’s internal models;

The Group’s significant credit deterioration criteria (including internal credit rating
downgrade, days past due, drop in Mark-to-Market and qualitative assessment) for
assessing whether the financial assets’ impairment allowances should be measured on
a lifetime ECL basis;

The segmentation of financial assets according to credit risk characteristics (portfolios
including Sovereign, Bank, Corporates, Retail Small Medium-sized Enterprise,
Residential Mortgage Loan and Credit Card) when their ECLs are assessed on a
collective basis;

Development of ECL models, including the determination of macroeconomic factor
forecasts (including Gross Domestic Product growth, Consumer Price Index, Property
Price Index and Unemployment Rate) and the effect on Probability of Defaults, Loss
Given Defaults and Exposure at Defaults; and

Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios (including three independent
scenarios i.e. good, baseline and bad) and their probability weightings.

It has been the Group’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss
experience and adjust when necessary.

Carrying amounts of loans and advances and investment in securities as at 31 December
2020 are shown in Notes 23 and 24 respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.2 Fair values of derivative financial instruments and other financial instruments

The fair values of derivative financial instruments and other financial instruments that are
not quoted in active markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques used include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash
flows analysis and models with built-in functions available in externally acquired financial
analysis or risk management systems widely used by the industry such as option pricing
models, and other commonly used market pricing models. To the extent practical, the
models use observable data. In addition, valuation adjustments may be adopted if factors
such as credit risk are not considered in the valuation models. Management judgement
and estimates are required for the selection of appropriate valuation parameters,
assumptions and modelling techniques.

The Group assesses assumptions and estimates used in valuation techniques including
review of valuation model assumptions and characteristics, changes to model
assumptions, the quality of market data, whether markets are active or inactive, other fair
value adjustments not specifically captured by models and consistency of application of
techniques between reporting periods as part of its normal review and approval
processes. Valuation techniques are validated and periodically reviewed and, where
appropriate, have been updated to reflect market conditions at the financial reporting
date. Further details will be discussed in Note 5.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.3 Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets on unused tax losses and unused tax credits are recognised and the
determination of the amount to be recognised requires significant management
judgement. Deferred tax asset on unused tax losses are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised.
Judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits. For deferred
tax assets on unused tax credits, judgement is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the estimation of available tax
credits and the possibility to recover such deferred tax assets recognised.

3.4 Determination of lease terms of leases

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together
with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be
exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably
certain not to be exercised.

The Group has the option, under some of its leases, to renew the leases for additional terms
of three to nine years. The Group applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably
certain to exercise the option on the lease commencement date. During the evaluation, the
Group considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise the
renewal option. After the commencement date, the Group reassesses the lease term if there
is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its
ability to exercise (or not to exercise) the option to renew (e.g. a change in business
strategy).

Carrying amounts of right-of-use assets as at 31 December 2020 are shown in Note 27.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management

The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business
activities. The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk and
interest rate risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Group’s exposures to these
risks, as well as its objectives, risk management governance structure, policies and processes
for managing and the methods used to measure these risks.

Financial risk management framework

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover all business
processes and to ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of
conducting business. The Group has a robust risk management organisational structure with
a comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control
various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly
reviewed and updated to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups
of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest decision-
making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The
Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary responsibility for the formulation
of risk management strategies, risk appetite and risk culture and ensuring that the Group has
an effective risk management system to implement these strategies.

The Risk Committee (“RMC”), a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s various types of risks, approving Level | risk
management policies and monitoring their implementation, and approving significant or high
risk exposures or transactions. The Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its role in
overseeing the internal control system.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Financial risk management framework (continued)

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
and approving material risk exposures or transactions within his authority delegated by the
Board of Directors. The Deputy Chief Executives (“DCEs”) assist the CE in fulfilling his
responsibilities on the day-to-day management of various types of risk, and are responsible
for approving material risk exposures or transactions within their authorities delegated by the
CE. The Deputy Chief Executive in charge of legal, compliance, operational risk and anti-
money laundering together with the Chief Risk Officer (“*CRQO”) assist the CE in fulfilling his
responsibilities on day-to-day management of various types of risks and internal control;
responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and measures in response
to regulatory changes that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage any risks that
may arise from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the operating
environment and responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions within the
delegated authority. In accordance with the principle of setting the hierarchy of risk
management policies approved by the Board, senior management is also responsible for
approving the detailed risk management policies of their areas.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defence while risk management units, which are independent from
the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds of risks.
Risk management units have the primary responsibility for drafting, reviewing and updating
various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries are subjected to risk management policies that
are consistent with those of the Group. Risk management units of BOCHK monitor the risk
management status of these subsidiaries.

The Group has put in place appropriate internal control systems, including the establishment
of an organisation structure that sets clear lines of authority and responsibility for monitoring
compliance with policies, procedures and limits. Proper reporting lines also provide sufficient
independence of the control functions from the business areas, as well as adequate
segregation of duties throughout the organisation which helps to promote an appropriate
internal control environment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Product development and risk monitoring

To ensure the effectiveness of risk assessment and monitoring, the Group has a
comprehensive product development and risk monitoring system where roles and
responsibilities of all related units are clearly defined and proper due diligence processes on
product development are in place.

In accordance with the strategic objectives set by the Board and the Management, respective
product management units are responsible for formulating business and product development
plans, and proceeding to specific product development activities. The department of strategic
development shall ensure the plans are aligned with the Group’s overall strategies.
Departments that are responsible for risk management, legal, compliance and finance, etc.
are accountable for review of the risk assessment results.

Apart from product development, respective product management units shall work closely
with relevant risk evaluating departments to identify and assess the risks of new products.
Risk evaluating departments shall conduct independent review on the risk assessment results
and the corresponding risk management measures. Products can only be launched upon
completion of the product due diligence process to the satisfaction of all risk evaluating
departments.

A prudent approach is adopted in offering treasury products to our clients. All new treasury
products require approval from a special committee before launching.

4.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that a customer or counterparty is unable to or unwilling to
meet its contractual obligations. Credit risk exists in the trading book and banking book,
as well as from on- and off-balance sheet transactions of the Group. It arises principally
from lending, trade finance and treasury businesses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Credit risk management framework

The Group has formulated a comprehensive set of credit risk management policies and
procedures, and appropriate credit risk limits to manage and control credit risk that may
arise. These policies, procedures and credit risk limits are regularly reviewed and updated
to cope with changes in market conditions and business strategies.

The Group’s organisation structure establishes a clear set of authority and responsibility for
monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits.

The Chief Credit Officer, who reports directly to the CRO, takes charge of credit risk
management and is also responsible for the control of credit risk exposures of subsidiaries
in line with the credit risk management principles and requirements set by the Group.
Various units of the Group have their respective credit risk management responsibilities.
Business units act as the first line of defence in risk management. The Risk Management
Department (‘RMD”), which is independent from the business units, is responsible for the
day-to-day management of credit risks and provides an independent due diligence through
identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling credit risk to ensure an effective checks
and balances, as well as drafting, reviewing and updating credit risk management policies
and procedures. It is also responsible for the design, development and maintenance of the
Group'’s internal rating system and ensures the system complies with the relevant regulatory
requirements. Back offices are responsible for credit administration, providing operations
support and supervision on the implementation of prerequisite terms and conditions of credit
facilities.

In accordance with the Group’s operating principle, the Group’s principal subsidiaries have
to formulate their own credit risk policies that are consistent with those of the Group’s core
principle. These subsidiaries are required to submit their risk management reports to the
Group’s Management on a regular basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 550 (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Credit risk management framework (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authority to the CE. The CE can further
delegate to the subordinates within his limit authorised by the Board of Directors. The Group
sets the limits of credit approval authority according to the credit business nature, rating, the
level of transaction risk, and the extent of the credit exposure.

Credit risk measurement and control

In view of the rapidly changing market conditions, the Group has been continuously
revisiting its credit strategies and conducting rigorous reviews on the concerned portfolios.

Advances

Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of risk
associated with the customer, counterparty or transaction. The Credit Risk Assessment
Committee, comprising experts from credit and other functions, is responsible for making
an independent assessment of material credit applications which require the approval of
DCEs or above. Credit applications for non-retail exposures are independently reviewed
and objectively assessed by risk management units. Obligor ratings (in terms of probability
of default) and facility ratings (in terms of loss given default) are assigned to these portfolios
to support credit approval. Retail internal rating systems are deployed in the risk
assessment of retail credit transactions, including small business loans under retail
exposures, residential mortgage loans, personal loans and credit cards, etc. Loan grades,
obligor and facility ratings as well as loss estimates (if applicable) are used to support credit
approval.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 550 (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Advances (continued)

The Group also uses loan grades, obligor ratings and loss estimates (if applicable) to
support credit monitoring, reporting and analysis of credit risk information. For non-retail
exposures, more frequent rating review and closer monitoring are required for higher-risk
customers. For retail exposures, monthly updated internal ratings and loss estimates are
used for credit monitoring on a portfolio basis. More comprehensive review is required for
obligors being identified under high-risk pools.

The Group employs an internal master rating scale that can be mapped to Standard &
Poor’s external credit ratings. The structure of internal master rating scale is in compliance
with the requirement of the Banking (Capital) Rules under the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance.

RMD provides regular credit management information reports and ad hoc reports to the MC,
RMC and Board of Directors to facilitate their continuous monitoring of credit risk.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 =80k (&) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Advances (continued)

In addition, the Group identifies credit concentration risk by industry, geography, customer
or counterparty. The Group monitors changes to every counterparties credit risk, quality
of the credit portfolio and credit risk concentrations, and reports regularly to the Group’s
Management.

The Group adopts loan grading criteria which divide credit assets into five categories with
reference to the HKMA's guidelines, as below:

“Pass” represents loans where the borrower is current in meeting its repayment obligations
and full repayment of interest and principal is not in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents loans where the borrower is experiencing difficulties which
may threaten the Group’s recoverability of the loan principal and interest. Ultimate loss is
not expected at this stage but could occur if adverse conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents loans where the borrower displays a definable weakness that
is likely to jeopardise repayment.

“Doubtful” represents loans where collection in full is improbable and the Group expects
to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking into account the net realisable value of
the collateral.

“Loss” represents loans which are considered uncollectible after all collection options
(such as the realisation of collateral or the institution of legal proceedings) have been
exhausted.
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41 EEEE (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FEREE (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
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Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology

For impairment assessment, an impairment model is introduced in compliance with
HKFRS 9, it requires the recognition of ECL for financial instrument held at amortised cost
and fair value through other comprehensive income. Under HKFRS 9, ECL is assessed
in three stages and the financial assets, loan commitments and financial guarantees are
classified in one of the three stages.

Stage 1: if the financial instruments are not credit-impaired during origination and their
credit risk has not increased significantly since origination, and the impairment allowance
is measured at an amount up to 12-month ECL;

Stage 2: if the financial instruments are not credit-impaired during origination but their
credit risk has increased significantly since origination, and the impairment allowance is
measured at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL;

Stage 3: if the financial instruments are credit-impaired and their future cash flows of that
financial instruments are adversely affected by one or more events, and the impairment
allowance is also measured at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL.

The Group has established the significant credit deterioration criteria framework to
determine the stage of the financial instrument. The framework incorporates both
quantitative and qualitative assessment, taking into account of factors such as number of
days past due, change in IRB rating, low credit risk threshold and the watchlist.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

The Group leverages the parameters implemented under Basel Il Internal Ratings-Based
(“IRB”) models and internal models where feasible and available to assess ECL. For the
portfolios without models, all other reasonable and supportable information such as
historical information, relevant loss experience or proxies are utilised. The measurement
of ECL is the product of the financial instrument’s probability of default (‘PD”), loss given
default (“LGD”) and exposure at default (‘EAD”) discounted at the effective interest rate
to the reporting date.

ECL is measured at an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by
evaluating a range of possible outcomes, the time value of money and reasonable and
supportable information about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions. The Group adopts three economic scenarios in the ECL
measurement to meet the requirements of HKFRS 9. The “Baseline” scenario represents
a most likely outcome and the other two scenarios, referred to as “Good” scenario and
“Bad” scenario, represent less likely outcomes which are more optimistic or more
pessimistic compared to Baseline scenario.

The Baseline scenario is prepared by our Economics & Strategic Planning Department.
Historical data, economic trend, external forecast from governmental and non-
governmental organisation, etc. are also used as benchmarks to ensure the scenario is
reasonable and supportable. For the Good and Bad scenarios, the Group makes
reference to the historical macroeconomics data.
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Credit risk (continued)

Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

The macroeconomic factors in the major countries/regions the Group operates such as
Gross Domestic Product growth, Consumer Price Index, Property Price Index and
Unemployment Rate are applied in the economic scenarios. These macroeconomic
factors are considered to be important to the Group’s ECL in statistical analysis and
business opinion.

The probability assigned for each scenario reflects the Group’s view for the economic
environment, which implements the Group’s prudent and consistent credit strategy of
ensuring the adequacy of impairment allowance. A higher probability is assigned to the
Baseline scenario to reflect the most likely outcome and a lower probability is assigned to
the Good and Bad scenarios to reflect the less likely outcomes. As of December of 2020,
the probability weight of the Group’s Baseline scenario is higher than the sum of
probability weight of Good and Bad scenarios.

One of essential macroeconomic factor used by the Group to assess ECL:

R Ay S

RESOHERER B IIERE
Macroeconomic Factor Scenario Weighted Value
2021 FAE AR G AN & 3.05%
2021 Hong Kong GDP Growth

TEEA(E IR AT B2
BT N & R AT
RATRE > BERIDIEEE
B 75 B AR N R T
B A B MIARE R 2 R K
BR S ReEsElEH

L BT - REERIER
TE 1% Tl 5 2R TS R (E
AU AT (6 B 0 72 B 48O 1A

R BT R O R

fTEEG

The calculation of ECL is affected by macroeconomic factors and economic scenarios. If
more pessimistic macroeconomic factors are applied in ECL assessment or a higher
probability is assigned to the Bad scenario, it would resulted in an increase in ECL. The
Group reviews the macroeconomic factors used in the ECL model and the probability
weight of economic scenarios on a quarterly basis according to the established
mechanism.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) Methodology (continued)

RMC is responsible for approving ECL methodology and the Management is responsible
for the ECL model implementation. Credit Risk Management is responsible for the
maintenance of ECL methodology including models review and parameters update on a
regular basis. Independent Model Validation Team is responsible for the annual validation
of ECL models. If there is any change in ECL methodology, the Group will follow the
proper approval process.

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements

The valuation and management of collateral have been documented in the credit risk
management policies and procedures which cover acceptance criteria, validity of
collateral, loan-to-value ratio, haircut ratio, valuation and insurance, etc. The collateral is
revalued on a regular basis, though the frequency and the method used varies with the
type of collateral involved and the nature and the risk of the underlying credit. The Group
has established a mechanism to update the value of its main type of collateral, property
collateral including the use of public indices on a portfolio basis. Collateral is insured with
the Group as the primary beneficiary. In the personal sector, the main types of collateral
are real estate, cash deposits and securities. In the commercial and industrial sector, the
types of collateral include real estate, securities, cash deposits, vessels, etc.

For loans guaranteed by a third party, the Group will assess the guarantor’s financial
condition, credit history and ability to meet obligations.
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41 R (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
BHmEEMHEEE Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements (continued)
i (8D
2020412 H 31 H » As at 31 December 2020, the fair value of collateral held by the Group that was permitted
REEFA R EK to sell or re-pledge in the absence of default by the borrower amounted to HK$5,168
ARBLYER T HERL million (2019: HK$6,335 million). The Group had not sold or re-pledged such collateral
PR 2 S A E (2019: Nil). These transactions are conducted under terms that are usual and customary
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to reverse repurchase and securities borrowing agreements.

(A) Credit exposures

The maximum credit exposure is the worst case scenario of exposure to the Group
without taking into account any collateral held or other credit enhancements. For on-
balance sheet assets, the maximum exposure to credit risk equals their carrying
amount. For letters of guarantee issued, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the
maximum amount that the Group could be required to pay if the guarantees are called
upon. For loan commitment and other credit related liabilities, the maximum exposure
to credit risk is the full amount of the committed facilities.

The nature of the collateral held and other credit enhancements and their financial
effect to the different classes of the Group’s financial assets are as follows.

Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

These exposures are generally considered to be low risk due to the nature of the
counterparties. Collateral is generally not sought on these assets.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FEERE (8
(A) EEREEE (8

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures (continued)
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Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and investment in securities

Collateral is generally not sought on debt securities.

Derivative financial instruments

The Master Agreement published by the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association, Inc. (“ISDA Master Agreement’) is the preferred agreement for
documenting derivative activities of the Group. It provides the contractual framework
under which dealing activities of over-the-counter (“OTC”) transactions are
conducted, and sets out close-out netting provisions upon termination following the
occurrence of an event of default or a termination event. In addition, if deemed
necessary, Credit Support Annex (“CSA”) will be included to form part of the Schedule
to the ISDA Master Agreement. Under a CSA, collateral is passed from one
counterparty to another, as appropriate, to mitigate the credit exposures.

Advances and other accounts, contingent liabilities and commitments

The general types of collateral are disclosed on page 131. Advances and other
accounts, contingent liabilities and commitments are collateralised to the extent
considered appropriate by the Group taking account of the risk assessment of
individual exposures. The collateral coverage of advances to customers is analysed
on pages 147 to 148. The components and nature of contingent liabilities and
commitments are disclosed in Note 39. Regarding the commitments that are
unconditionally cancellable without prior notice, the Group would assess the necessity
to withdraw the credit line in case where the credit quality of a borrower deteriorates.
For contingent liabilities and commitments, 13.19% (2019: 14.15%) were covered by
collateral as at 31 December 2020.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts

Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are summarised
by product type as follows:

2020 2019
BEEET BEEHET
HK$’m HK$'m
Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages 340,587 298,914
- Credit cards 10,981 14,688
- Others 105,445 100,754
Corporate
- Commercial loans 973,746 905,303
- Trade finance 66,497 75,764
1,497,256 1,395,423
Trade bills 9,826 20,727
Advances to banks and other financial
institutions 1,898 3,387
1,508,980 1,419,537

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal
or interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular
instalments are classified as overdue when an instalment payment is past due and
remains unpaid. Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either
when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has
not been made in accordance with the instruction or when the advances have
remained continuously to exceed the approved limit that was advised to the borrower.
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41 FEERE (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) R HAMIRIE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

&
R —THESIH Advances are default when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
BHEHREREK estimated future cash flows have occurred such as past due for more than 90 days
& REERNTFIH or the borrower is unlikely to pay in full for the credit obligations to the Group. Credit-
2L (Fl40#8E 90 K impaired advances are classified as Stage 3 and lifetime expected credit losses will
DA B3 - BfERA be recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

Advances classified as Stage 3 may not necessarily result in impairment loss where
the advances are fully collateralised.

Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are analysed by
internal credit grade and stage classification as follows:

2020

E—TEE EIEE E=FEE T
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BREET BEEET BEHET  B¥EEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m

Advances to customers
Pass 1,466,038 20,352 - 1,486,390
Special mention 3,846 3,026 - 6,872
Substandard or below - - 3,994 3,994
1,469,884 23,378 3,994 1,497,256

Trade bills

Pass 9,826 - - 9,826
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
9,826 - - 9,826

Advances to banks and

other financial
institutions

Pass 1,898 - - 1,898
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
1,898 - - 1,898
1,481,608 23,378 3,994 1,508,980
Impairment allowances (5,405) (1,115) (2,652) (9,172)
1,476,203 22,263 1,342 1,499,808
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4.1 FEERE (8
(B) ERHAMRE

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

&)
2019
EIEE B FEIHER HEEt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
R ETT TR ST TR ETT TR ST
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EFER Advances to customers
=y Pass 1,385,310 1,592 - 1,386,902
FERE Special mention 2,683 2,621 - 5,304
KERBLLT Substandard or below - - 3,217 3,217
1,387,993 4,213 3,217 1,395,423
HEEE Trade bills
“ik Pass 20,727 - - 20,727
TRERE Special mention - - - -
RERBLLT Substandard or below - - - -
20,727 - - 20,727
$RfT R H LSRR Advances to banks and
B other financial
institutions
=TS Pass 3,387 - - 3,387
TERE Special mention - - - -
RERBLLT Substandard or below - - - -
3,387 - - 3,387
1,412,107 4,213 3,217 1,419,537
JRIE E Impairment allowances (4,564) (297) (2,175) (7,036)
1,407,543 3,916 1,042 1,412,501
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

Reconciliation of impairment allowances and gross amount for advances and other

accounts is as follows:

2020
FE—PEEE EFEEE FE=MEE {Est
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AEEHET BEEERT  BEEERT  BBEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Impairment allowances
At 1 January 2020 4,564 297 2,175 7,036
Transfer to Stage 1 96 (94) (2) -
Transfer to Stage 2 (166) 177 (11) -
Transfer to Stage 3 (8) (19) 27 -
Changes arising from
transfer of stage (76) 782 772 1,478
Charge for the year 2,894 104 300 3,298
Reversal for the year (1,920) (132) (235) (2,287)
Write-offs - - (561) (561)
Recoveries - - 136 136
Exchange difference
and others 21 - 51 72
At 31 December 2020 5,405 1,115 2,652 9,172
Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 2,489
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FEERE (8
(B) ERHAMRE

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

&
2020
[ -l :924 E_FEE FE=MRE QEst
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AEHET EEEET  AREErT B¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
EZE Gross amount
720201 H1H At 1 January 2020 1,412,107 4,213 3,217 1,419,537
TR Transfer to Stage 1 1,207 (1,197) (10) -
R ISR Transfer to Stage 2 (22,369) 22,384 (15) -
B =T Transfer to Stage 3 (804) (403) 1,207 -
B R b Net change in
exposures 87,157 (1,628) 62 85,591
HEH Write-offs - - (561) (561)
D 7 224 R LA Exchange difference
and others 4,310 9 94 4,413
*2020412 H 31 H At 31 December 2020 1,481,608 23,378 3,994 1,508,980
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

2019
FPEEE IR HPEE HEEt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AlEEET  BNEERT BYEET BEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Impairment allowances
At 1 January 2019 3,748 546 1,130 5,424
Transfer to Stage 1 154 (143) (11) -
Transfer to Stage 2 (26) 103 (77) -
Transfer to Stage 3 (15) (184) 199 -
Changes arising from
transfer of stage (131) 84 1,216 1,169
Charge for the year 2,368 50 342 2,760
Reversal for the year (1,536) (155) (386) (2,077)
Write-offs - - (462) (462)
Recoveries - - 213 213
Exchange difference
and others 2 (4) 11 9
At 31 December 2019 4,564 297 2,175 7,036
Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 1852
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 FEERE (8
(B) ERHAMRE

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(&
2019
FPEE 5 IEES HPEE st
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AlEEHET BEEET BEEET BHET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
azE Gross amount
»2019FE1H1H At 1 January 2019 1,277,171 8,152 2,387 1,287,710
B B Transfer to Stage 1 3,103 (2,614) (489) -
LSy T 12 Transfer to Stage 2 (1,783) 1,927 (144) )
R =R Transfer to Stage 3 (1,048) (729) 1,777 -
AL Net change in
exposures 135,085 (2,507) 140 132,718
b Write-offs - - (462) (462)
[ 52 724 R At Exchange difference
and others (421) (16) 8 (429)
2019412 H 31 H At 31 December 2019 1,412,107 4,213 3,217 1,419,537
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(a) Impaired advances

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

Impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:

Gross advances
to customers

Percentage of
gross advances
to customers

Impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such advances

2020 2019
B HEEL FFE ST
JRAE EAIER
J&{E Classified or Ji{E  Classified or
Impaired impaired Impaired impaired
BEEETT  BREERT AEEsET BEEET
HK$’m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
3,994 3,994 3,217 3,217
0.27% 0.27% 0.23% 0.23%
2,652 2,652 2,175 2,175

Classified or impaired advances to customers represent advances which are either
classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of

loan quality, or classified as Stage 3.

The impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of

collateral in respect of the credit-impaired advances.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(a) Impaired advances (continued)

Current market value of collateral
held against the covered portion
of impaired advances to
customers

Covered portion of impaired
advances to customers

Uncovered portion of impaired
advances to customers

2020 2019
BEEETT A & T
HK$’'m HK$'m
3,046 2,187
1,558 1,011
2,436 2,206

As at 31 December 2020, there were no impaired trade bills and advances to
banks and other financial institutions (2019: Nil).
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(b) Advances overdue for more than three months

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The gross amount of advances overdue for more than three months is analysed

as follows:

2020 2019
L5 S B & PSR
BHorth Horth
% of gross % of gross
&58 advances to $%H advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
AEET BEHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Gross advances to
customers which
have been
overdue for:
- six months or
less but over
three months 174 0.01% 145 0.01%
- one year or
less but over
six months 718 0.05% 836 0.06%
- over one year 2,137 0.14% 948 0.07%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 3,029 0.20% 1,929 0.14%
Impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such
advances
- Stage 3 2,332 1,651
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41 FEERE (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Bk K EAERIE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
&
(b) #HA#EE 3EH (b) Advances overdue for more than three months (continued)
ZEx (&
2020 2019
BEEHET A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
kAR Current market value of collateral held
ENEFERZ against the covered portion of such
AR B advances to customers 1,312 487
AR EE Covered portion of such advances to
p-9=5-¢ ¢ customers 913 315
IR R E Uncovered portion of such advances to
EZERPE customers 2,116 1,614
18 3 & K B E Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by
BRI S charges over business assets such as commercial, residential premises and
HEFEAERE vessels for corporate loans and mortgages over residential properties for personal
FHETHMEHE loans.
ARG - FEE
AR ~ B
FERHETHES
Y -
#2020 & 12 H As at 31 December 2020, there were no trade bills and advances to banks and
31 H & mbE other financial institutions overdue for more than three months (2019: Nil).
wIEAZHESE
B SR AT R H A

& b B K
(2019 4 : fiE) -
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MBEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. &EiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 R (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Bk K HAARIE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
€:-))
(c) KEEHER (c) Rescheduled advances
2020 2019
% F R 1% PR
Btk Hirth
% of gross % of gross
&5 advances to £%H advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
BEEET BIEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
MEHEFPEK Rescheduled
SFHE( B E advances to
ST S customers net
3{EAZE of amounts
#Ba7) included in
“Advances
overdue for
more than
three months” 178 0.01% 239 0.02%
LEHERTERN Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured and
& FN A S AR renegotiated between the bank and borrowers because of deterioration in the
B 19 TG 4 s 9 financial position of the borrower or the inability of the borrower to meet the
TEEEEEERE original repayment schedule, and the revised repayment terms, either of interest
R ARSRITEA R R or the repayment period, are “non-commercial” to the Group. Rescheduled
ANETEEK advances, which have been overdue for more than three months under the
FrEIREHER revised repayment terms, are included in “Advances overdue for more than three
HEsT&ROERH months”.
FIE S8 A &
B EE
[T NEl S
1 - BETERGT
Hik 2 KEHE

HATE R A 3
& H - HEREE
M igndiliEa i 3 H
ZEGK e
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(d) EFEEREFE
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

F BRI
UTRNERE The following analysis of the gross advances to customers by industry sector is
B AERE 21T based on the categories with reference to the completion instructions for the
AT H HKMA return of loans and advances.
(AE Vax ViE
WA B &R
BRZEER
HWRAVERTE
RIS o
2020
IR BAEAER -
HAE R o FRE=
EZEE RELSE BERER - P
B EEEGEE % covered BRRME B Impairment
Gross by collateral Classified Impairment  allowances -
advances to or other or i@H] allowances - Stages 1
customers security impaired Overdue Stage 3 and 2
EHEET AW¥EERT BEEET AWEET A¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
TEEAHERZ &K Loans for use in Hong Kong
TrE4RhsE Industrial, commercial and
financial
- WG - Property development 132,966 27.12% - 1 - 803
- VEEE - Property investment 64,768 67.95% 11 184 15 186
- SRlE - Financial concerns 25,066 0.73% - - - 54
- RREERA - Stockbrokers 1,656 78.86% - - - 3
- i EEE - Wholesale and retail trade 30,523 43.12% 198 239 109 411
- e - Manufacturing 53,629 8.05% 8 9 4 290
- R R - Transport and transport
equipment 74,633 23.05% 260 - - 598
- (NEDEE - Recreational activities 198 9.90% - - - 2
- ERER - Information technology 25,579 0.81% 97 99 13 33
- Hifthr - Others 131,571 47.23% 18 200 4 409
fEA Individuals
- EEEEAHEST - Loans for the purchase of
B~ s flats in Home Ownership
RS Scheme, Private Sector
i . Participation Scheme
R
;;Eﬂ#gj@%z“ﬁ and Tenants Purchase
S Scheme 27,809 99.33% 18 183 - 17
- [EEEM YR - Loans for purchase of
55K other residential
properties 311,070 99.92% 140 1,332 1 137
- (EHFREEK - Credit card advances 10,959 - 106 366 95 151
- HAth - Others 100,422 94.34% 126 537 81 384
TERS{IF 2 S Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 990,849 61.74% 1,082 3,150 322 3,478
EERE Trade financing 66,497 15.36% 569 573 372 202
FEBDIINER > &5 Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 439,910 5.29% 2,343 2,217 1,958 2,840
Gross advances to customers 1,497,256 43.10% 3,994 5,940 2,652 6,520
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4.1 FEERE (8
(B) ERHAMRE

@&

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

d) EFERETE

@&

(i) #TITED B
BB EE

(&)

TEEBEHZ &K
TREemcE

- YRR

- VERIE

- ERiE

- PRERL

- s Bk

- R

- IKOFES)

- FERFI

- it

BLA

- EE B UR
81 AABEHSIE
RS BRAHE
S 6

- MBS FEEIE
£

- [SARERK
- Hft
TET{HE - B

ATRE

TEBABSNER 2 85K

G

Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and

financial

- Property development

- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers

- Wholesale and retail trade

- Manufacturing

- Transport and transport

equipment
- Recreational activities

- Information technology

- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase

Scheme

- Loans for purchase of
other residential
properties

- Credit card advances

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong

Kong

Trade financing

Loans for use outside Hong

Kong

Gross advances to customers

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

2019

TR TRIEER -

HoAt A BHE—
HEZHIEE FrEDE TRAEAER - M
&R AR % covered BERE E=PEE Impairment
Gross by collateral Classified Impairment  allowances -
advances to or other or SATHA allowances - Stages 1
customers security impaired Overdue Stage 3 and 2
BREEHETT EEEETT  BEEHET BREETT VEUTER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
137,663 21.53% - 9 - 695
49,073 81.98% - 158 - 62
29,411 0.88% - - - 53
815 98.27% - - - 1
39,880 36.86% 88 283 87 210
42,719 12.98% 193 222 95 174
66,511 27.29% 325 69 - 180
2,161 1.19% - - - 3
22,464 0.90% - 48 - 76
125,909 47.30% 6 138 4 365
19,855 99.68% 18 161 - 10
277,288 99.93% 96 1,374 - 97
14,663 - 127 579 113 159
95,862 90.94% 71 504 63 358
924,274 59.85% 924 3,545 362 2,443
75,764 14.75% 318 340 237 154
395,385 6.74% 1,975 1,988 1,576 2,263
1,395,423 42.35% 3,217 5,873 2,175 4,860
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MBERHEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SREBEE (8)

4.1 FEERE (8

(B) ERXRIEAMIRE
@&
d) EFERETE
@&

(i) FEITEIBZ
HRENRE
(&)

A A 4
%K
FABH 1000
BE TP Ares
15 0 2 7 4
el R E
i 54 45 52 4
36 1 5 A
T

TEEAIH ZF5K
fEA
- JERHEA YR Bk

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

For those industry sectors constitute not less than 10% of the Group’s gross
advances to customers, the amounts of new impairment allowances charged to
the income statement, and classified or impaired loans written off during the year
are shown below:

2020 2019
s E s E
g BEER Wi B K
BAERH  Classified or JBAE#EM  Classified or
New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
BEEET  B¥EET B EETT B EE T
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Individuals
- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 52 - 50 -
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MBEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. &EiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FEERE (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) Sk HAIRIE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
(&)
d) ZESHERE (d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(&)
(if) 2 3 B 1 4K oy (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers

Blzm P ER
A
THIRRE F The following geographical analysis of advances to customers is based on the
B & locations of the counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk. For
% i BRI an advance to customer guaranteed by a party situated in a location different
T HEF 2R from the customer, the risk will be transferred to the location of the guarantor.

FEMY - A ERE K
JE\ R A 2 -

HEPERZ
¥& O~ A BT AE 3
H125 5 fiT 4 3
ENEIREEU S
A EERA
ZFTAEHt o
BEEERGEE Gross advances to customers
2020 2019
BEEET R ET
HK$’'m HK$'m
T Hong Kong 1,218,025 1,124,352
o R A 3, Chinese Mainland 112,527 126,075
HAttr Others 166,704 144,996
1,497,256 1,395,423
MEEERE Impairment allowances made in
ZAEH 2R respect of the gross advances to
B - customers - Stages 1 and 2
E—ME—
PR B
i Hong Kong 4,551 3,228
o [5] A HE Chinese Mainland 656 492
HAth Others 1,313 1,140
6,520 4,860
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MBEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. &EiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 R (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B) E R EHAMRTE (B) Advances and other accounts (continued)
€:-))
d) EEFEHETE (d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€:-))
(i) FZ I S I 4y (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
B2 % PR

HaEd ()

HHAERK Overdue advances
2020 2019
BEEHETT B EET
HK$’'m HK$'m
A Hong Kong 4,115 4,341
o R Y A Chinese Mainland 567 607
HAh, Others 1,258 925
5,940 5,873
FEH B 3RAIE Impairment allowances made in respect
HZREE of the overdue advances - Stage 3
# - B=R
B
Fic: Hong Kong 1,308 975
R P Chinese Mainland 320 423
HAth Others 908 489
2,536 1,887
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(B) ERXRIEAMIRE
@&
d) EFERETE
@&

(i) f2 ot B 18 3 o
Bz P ER
HaEd ()

R 722 R
EER

&
A
Hdth

B E 2 TR
BRAE B AE
H 2 R E 2%
# - B
B

o
P
HoAttr

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B) Advances and other accounts (continued)

(d) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

Classified or impaired advances
2020 2019
BEEET AEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Hong Kong 2,194 1,766
Chinese Mainland 404 507
Others 1,396 944
3,994 3,217
Impairment allowances made in respect
of the classified or impaired
advances - Stage 3
Hong Kong 1,410 1,132
Chinese Mainland 331 436
Others 911 607
2,652 2,175
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EHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. &EiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 R (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(C) UmEl&EE (C) Repossessed assets
RN REEEE During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of collateral held as
R AT S AT (U [ security. The nature and carrying value of these assets held as at 31 December are
B 7E FE T LIS summarised as follows:

12 H 31 HFEAIE
FE - HIEE IR A

A
2020 2019
BEEHETT AR ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
TV Industrial properties 5 -
FEYE Residential properties 18 7
23 7
AREEEA 2020 12 The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group as at 31
H 31 HEARE December 2020 amounted to HK$67 million (2019: HK$33 million). The repossessed
BE 2 (HE BB assets comprise properties in respect of which the Group has acquired access or
0.67 {Z0(2019 £+ control (e.g. through court proceedings or voluntary actions by the proprietors
A2 0.33 (B71) - i3 concerned) for release in full or in part of the obligations of the borrowers.
ERCE NI
RS R B B
HIRERTYI2E (AN
EEEFEETH
AT 4 A T
HHR) iiEHERA
B 57 75 1T 2 BB
53R o
= U [E] & Y S When the repossessed assets are not readily convertible into cash, the Group may
BE SIS R » A consider the following alternatives:
EER BT
FI77 AR
- PR E(ER - adjusting the selling prices
- EEHEIE E—OF - selling the loans together with the assets
- ZHHMEREAE - arranging loan restructuring

153



@ ¥ 84 tsmn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. &EiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EERE (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(D) FESRIT R E ARtk (D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions
B2 EEe R EHATEIR
FEHURE SR 2 (F Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions before impairment
SRTT B EHAh 4 il i allowances are analysed by internal credit grade and stage classification as follows:
2 & ik B PR R
N B (E R AR R P B
ST
2020
FEE BB B=RBE et
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
WEEETT BYEEET BYEET B¥EET
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
o gReT Central banks
= Pass 183,571 - - 183,571
ETERE Special mention - - - -
RERSLLUT Substandard or below - - - -
183,571 - - 183,571
HASRfT R HAr S Rl iE Other banks and other
financial institutions
Etg Pass 241,331 - - 241,331
EERE Special mention . - - -
S EDNN Substandard or below R . . .
241,331 - - 241,331
424,902 - - 424,902
JEE 2 Impairment allowances (8) - - (8)
424,894 - - 424,894
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MBEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRIERRER (&) 4

4.1 FEERE (8

(D) FESRAT R H AR
T SRR ERITRIR
&

HRERAT
=y
BT
REFLAT

SR RS R
&t

HEME

RESIAT

IR EAER

Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions
(continued)

2019
ETEE BT EERE dast
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEEET BEEET BEEET BFEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Central banks

Pass 163,019 - - 163,019
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
163,019 - - 163,019

Other banks and other

financial institutions
Pass 184,592 - - 184,592
Special mention - - - -
Substandard or below - - - -
184,592 - - 184,592
347,611 - - 347,611
Impairment allowances (3) - - (3)
347,608 - - 347,608
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AAEFHEE]
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H

Gaola® (e
12)

202012 H31H>
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PRAT R H A < Bl A
Z & Bk ROE W IR
(2019 4 : f) -

LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions
(continued)

Reconciliation of impairment allowances for balances and placements with banks and
other financial institutions is as follows:

2020
FPEE  BETRE E=RE &=t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

AETET BREEET BETET BEOET
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m

At 1 January 2020 3 - - 3
Changes arising from transfer

of stage - - - -
Net charge for the year 5 - - 5
Exchange difference and

others - - - -

At 31 December 2020

8 - - 8
Charged to income statement
(Note 12) 5
2019
BPEEE FEEER B=EE Hast
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AEEE T ErEs T BYEET BFaET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January 2019 15 - - 15
Changes arising from transfer
of stage - - - -
Net reversal for the year (12) - - (12)
Exchange difference and
others - - - -
At 31 December 2019
3 - - 3
Credited to income statement
(Note 12) (1 2)

As at 31 December 2020, there were no overdue or impaired balances and placements
with banks and other financial institutions (2019: Nil).
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The following tables present an analysis of the carrying value of debt securities and
certificates of deposit by issue rating and stage classification. In the absence of such

issue ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are reported.

Investment in securities at fair value

through other comprehensive
income
- Stage 1

Aaa

Aa1 to Aa3

A1to A3

Lower than A3

Unrated

- Stage 2
- Stage 3

Of which: impairment allowances

Investment in securities at amortised

cost

- Stage 1
Aaa
Aa1l to Aa3
A1to A3
Lower than A3
Unrated

- Stage 2
- Stage 3

Impairment allowances

157

2020 2019
R ETT AW ETT
HK$’m HK$'m
115,062 105,381
151,807 170,367
429,534 351,809
19,064 18,655
15,868 21,445
731,335 667,657
731,335 667,657
(238) (147)
42,880 57,569
3,194 2,748
4,563 5,081
3,573 2,230
894 782
55,104 68,410
55,104 68,410
(11) (20)
55,093 68,390
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Aaa
Aal £ Aa3
A1 & A3
A3 IR

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Aaa
Aa1ltoAa3
A1to A3
Lower than
Unrated

A3
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2020 2019
BREET R ETT
HK$’m HK$'m
1,095 2,844
22,573 26,442
3,216 7,058
1,070 1,962
1,324 3,019
29,278 41,325
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Reconciliation of impairment allowances for debt securities and certificates of deposit

is as follows:

Investment in
securities at fair
value through other
comprehensive
income

At 1 January 2020

Changes arising from
transfer of stage

Net charge for the
year

Exchange difference
and others

At 31 December 2020

Charged to income
statement (Note 12)

Investment in
securities at
amortised cost

At 1 January 2020

Changes arising from
transfer of stage

Net reversal for the
year

At 31 December 2020

Credited to income
statement (Note 12)
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e
Stage 1

fEat
Total

AEEETT
HK$'m

147

20

AEEET
HK$'m

147

90

238

238

20

(9)

90

20

()

1"

11
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4.1 Credit risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

&
2019
F—PEE B P Hat
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AlgEE T BREET  BNEET AEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
DA ES BT AR Investment in
M2EWRS securities at fair
LT value through other
comprehensive
income
201941 H1H At 1 January 2019 128 - - 128
Ve Rl Rt s A > S5 ) Changes arising from
transfer of stage - - - -
ENEEE ] Net charge for the
year 19 - - 19
D 2 224 R LA Exchange difference
and others - - - -
2019 412 H 31 At 31 December 2019
H 147 - - 147
Bz 7= CHt sk Charged to income
12) statement (Note 12) 19
VL. SN Investment in
LHEE securities at
amortised cost
20191 H1H At 1 January 2019 10 _ . 10
P B A 2 ) Changes arising from
transfer of stage - - - -
AT Net charge for the
year 10 - - 10
#2019 £ 12 H 31 At 31 December 2019
H 20 - - 20
st m = (I3 Charged to income
12) statement (Note 12) 10

1 2020 4 12 F 31
B 2 A A ssE
Z AT o 5 R A
& (2019 4 < i)

As at 31 December 2020, there were no overdue or impaired debt securities and

certificates of deposit (2019: Nil).
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EHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. &EiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 R (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(F) S50KsE R 5BEm (F) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
=]
BRI SR Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts are analysed by internal credit
G EE NI E SRR grade and stage classification as follows:
FPEEL AT -
2020
TP BIEE B=IBEE &t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BWEHET BEEET BEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
B R BIER Loan
&M commitments
and financial
guarantee
contracts
“ik Pass 763,841 3,007 - 766,848
B Special mention 1,640 1,225 - 2,865
B EEN Substandard or
below - - 36 36
765,481 4,232 36 769,749
2019
E—TEE BIEE EEIEE HEEt
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
A EETT BEEET BEEET BIEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
B R B LR Loan
&F commitments
and financial
guarantee
contracts
=y Pass 683,020 477 - 683,497
TR Special mention 1,769 749 - 2,518
REFELLT Substandard or
below - - 38 38
684,789 1,226 38 686,053
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 EERE (8) 4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(F) SRR R BER

(F) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts (continued)

&R (8
BoHoReE s ?“?F’Sﬁ
ElF R ERERHED

Reconciliation of impairment allowances for loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts is as follows:

EFIRATE
2020
[ -l :924 E_FEE FE=MRE “EaT
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AEEET BEEET AFRaEr BEEET
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
20201 H1H At 1 January 2020 535 22 20 577
R — Ebbﬁz Transfer to Stage 1 13 (13) - -
B 5 T I Transfer to Stage 2 (3) 3 - -
@EW*W& Transfer to Stage 3 - - - -
ks EL i g s A > SR Changes arising from
transfer of stage (12) 35 - 23
A FHEF /. (FgT]) Net charge/(reversal)
for the year 57 (3) - 54
[ 2 74 R At Exchange difference
and others 4 - . 4
202012 H 31 H At 31 December 2020 594 44 20 658
Eaciaass (ffaE 12) Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 77
2019
—TEE B IEE E=IEE {5
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AlEEETT  BNEERT  BEEET AEEHET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2019 £ﬁ1 H1H At 1 January 2019 375 20 43 438
PR Transfer to Stage 1 14 (13) (1 -
ﬁg%“ﬁﬁb&x Transfer to Stage 2 (2) 2 - -
$ EE =M Transfer to Stage 3 - - - -
Eﬁ%ﬁ;ﬁiz%ﬁééﬂ Changes arising from
transfer of stage (12) 1 - (1)
AR (D) Net charge/(reversal)
for the year 161 1 (25) 137
PEE f2 72 5 K LAt Exchange difference
and others 1) 1 3 3
2019 F12H31H At 31 December 2019 535 22 20 577
fEstfzmze (MfEE 12) Charged to income
statement (Note 12) 136
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(G) Credit risk management in response to COVID-19 pandemic

The prolonged COVID-19 pandemic has caused significant adverse impact to the

global economy during 2020. While the pandemic remains volatile, the operating and

financial situations of borrowers will continue to suffer from pressure. The Group has

taken a series of risk control measures in response to the adverse impact and the
uncertainty from the pandemic:

The Group coordinated with the HKMA in launching various relief measures for
individuals and commercial borrowers, in order to alleviate the financial pressure
and the impact of the pandemic. The underwriting standards of the loans under
relief measures are consistent with other credits and the repayment terms are
revised on commercial basis. Therefore, loans under relief measures do not
automatically trigger the migration to Stage 2 and Stage 3, and are not classified as

rescheduled advances.

As the implementation of quarantine measures, several industries are severely hit,
including Trading, Retail, Catering,
Entertainment etc. The Group has conducted risk-based assessments on the

Aviation, Tourism (including hospitality),

borrowers within these industries. The impacts of the pandemic on the affected
borrowers, their respective mitigation measures and short-term refinancing plans
were also assessed, vulnerable borrowers were identified and put into the watchlist
for on-going close monitoring. The loan classification and internal ratings of these
borrowers were reviewed according to their latest situation.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(G) Credit risk management in response to COVID-19 pandemic (continued)

- The Group performed stress tests of different scenarios of containment of COVID-
19 pandemic regularly to assess the potential impacts on credit loss and asset
quality.

- The Group reviewed and updated the forward looking macroeconomic factors used
in ECL computation to reflect the uncertain economic outlook due to impact of
COVID-19 pandemic. In addition, the Group performed internal rating review of
major borrowers being put into watchlist due to COVID-19 pandemic impacts,
resulting in downgrades of those affected borrowers hence leading to additional
Stage 1 and Stage 2 impairment allowance to withstand the uncertainty of future
economic conditions.

The Group will closely monitor the situation brought by the COVID-19 pandemic on the
economy and will continue to adopt prudent asset quality management for avoiding
significant deterioration in asset quality.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk

4.2 TBER

Gt R Rl i
{EE (MR ~ IR - Bt
B~ Pl ) HEhE
BURATONE ~ FlI= - B
TR A E IR (L
H] BE4E AR BT 2R HY R
K o REERRIET AT
G mLy > B RS
WP - TG ERE
HAYHAR > BAREAEE
B JE g e P < 55 5%
JEESRS » fREESE AR
i L o R OO o B T
B ARUE AR
s RTREE AR AT T
RER SRR -

A HE g i 2
ERIFRE AT
HEGREBEES - &
JEE A EFIRRAEET,
B SEHEHRE  SAH
% o AR EEAL
EiSEEEE > e
JEEE N\ BIEITH A
E - B AEE
R E AN TSR R
DR T SR PRI T
B G HECR R A (E ]
HY TS R B P A o 2
ZIKFERA -

Market risk refers to the risk of loss arising from movements in the value of foreign
exchange, interest rate, equity and commodity positions held by the Group due to the
volatility of financial market price (foreign exchange rate, interest rate, equity price,
commodity price). The Group adopts a moderate market risk appetite to achieve a balance
between risk and return. The Group’s objective in managing market risk is to secure healthy
growth of the treasury business, by the effective management of potential market risk in the
Group’s business, according to the Group’s overall risk appetite and strategy of the treasury
business on the basis of a well-established risk management regime and related
management measures.

In accordance with the Group’s corporate governance principles in respect of risk
management, the Board and RMC, senior management and functional departments/units
perform their duties and responsibilities to manage the Group’s market risk. The RMD is
responsible for the Group’s market risk management, assisting senior management to
perform their day-to-day duties, independently monitoring the market risk profile and
compliance of management policies and limits of the Group and BOCHK, and ensuring that
the aggregate and individual market risks are within acceptable levels.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TEREE (&) 4.2 Market risk (continued)

ARG T e L Y A
BTSRRI
TR - ABEHET T 5
IR E TR - R P IRE
R R TS e
EH O Al AR
b B sz JBE AR >
TRIESEHS TR RN b K 32
RE 788 — ic BN B B
H - FERF G EEBORRE
HIFTEE T - WSt blaT
HESHIBUR R ARFE - R iE
HAE TS RREHT
(e

R E A T bR 15

SR PR > R - St
2~ BOHIFIEER S
b - £ bR EEAIIRER
BFEERIRY ERAE - 1k
HEEE ~ I ~ BRI
DUR SR o A (B
1H - IR % - £
SR b FE AR A IR BE
HITREE D R ={aEa
pagillleelinlt e ==t
BN B EE HAL
B TIRE A S
TSR R JE e (it
BPREH = ) EHZ
Y T 555 T i i AT FR 25
HE NP ERS -

The Group’s market risk management covers BOCHK and its subsidiaries. The Group
establishes market risk management policies to regulate BOCHK’s and its subsidiaries’
market risk management; meanwhile, the Group sets up the Group’s VaR and stress test
limits, which are allocated and monitored across the Group according to the business
requirements and risk tolerance levels. In line with the requirements set in the Group’s
policy, the subsidiaries formulate the detailed policies and procedures and are responsible
for managing their daily market risk.

The Group sets up market risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor and control
market risk. Major risk indicators and limits include but are not limited to VaR, Stop Loss,
Open Position, Stress Testing and Sensitivity Analysis (Basis Point Value, Greeks), etc. To
meet management’s requirements, major risk indicators and limits are classified into three
levels, and are approved by the RMC, senior management or the head of the respective
business unit respectively. The treasury business units of BOCHK and subsidiaries (as for
Group Limit) are required to conduct their business within approved market risk indicators
and limits.
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4. &EiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 migEE (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(A) Ebx{E (A) VaR

AEEFAEEE = The Group uses the VaR to measure and report general market risks to the RMC
& —NE TS e - and senior management on a periodic basis. The Group adopts a uniformed VaR
T E s Z &g calculation model, using a historical simulation approach and two years of historical
SEEHAEWE - market data, to calculate the VaR of the Group and its subsidiaries over a one-day
AREE R4 holding period with a 99% confidence level, and sets up the VaR limit of the Group
bpEst =AY - EH and its subsidiaries.

SRS DL 252
R HGEIE S
o SHE9%EEK

SENRARFFAERA
SR T By & BT T A
TSRV ESE > WEEE
RSB B e
HY e (B PR -
TR AL E— The following table sets out the VaR for all general market risk exposures! of the
TS s R A 1 Group.
JEUBg E o
i Z24F 24
. R12731H BEEE meEE  EERE
F At Minimum for Maximum for Average for
Year (31 December the year the year the year
BEEET  BANEHET  AREET BREET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
il e VaR for all market risk 2020 27.4 17.5 50.1 31.1
b e 2019 26.6 17.6 52.3 31.0
bR b > B bR VaR for foreign exchange 2020 27.8 6.5 30.8 21.1
risk 2019 9.3 7.2 211 12.7
L ARRFIZR R VaR for interest rate risk 2020 10.1 5.8 35.6 18.5
R (B in the trading book 2019 25.3 9.8 41.6 21.3
SRR SR E b VaR for equity risk 2020 0.8 0.3 29 1.0
R (B in the trading book 2019 0.7 0.2 25 0.8
P i e e AL VaR for commodity risk 2020 25 0.0 11.2 1.8
2019 1.7 0.2 43.7 16.1
& Note:
1R B FE 45 8 4 A DR i 1 1. Structural FX positions have been excluded.
HRFERE
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4. &EiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 migEE (8 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(A) BEBE (&) (A) VaR (continued)

ARG EHEEE Although there is a valuable guide to market risk, VaR should always be viewed in the

i35 B f 1y — JH & context of its limitations. For example:

B HtAHEE

PR > filan -

- PR EE 52 T 45 - the use of historical market data as a proxy for estimating future events may not
BE et ARk encompass all potential events, particularly those which are extreme in nature;
REEE KA

REHBRAVTEIL >
HJZ — S 1F
o

- T RFEPEPHNETE - the use of a one-day holding period assumes that all positions can be liquidated or
FiE BT EE hedged in one day. This may not fully reflect the market risk arising at times of
B E—H severe illiquidity, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient to liquidate or
WNEHRBE T - & hedge all positions fully;

THR R W BE 5T
RS
T EAE T 35 i
FERBRIE > FTRE
FAEVKRFEFAIAN
EHSE A
LR

RIEEZ - EHRA - the use of a 99% confidence level, by definition, does not take into account losses
99%E (FAK I » that might occur beyond this level of confidence; and

Bl R A 5 R A It

B A5 KF LI

HERAVESIE § DL

)4

JE B B 2 DL ¥ - VaR is calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the close of business
% [ 45 S BF Ay UE and therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-day exposures.

st

[ 3 R — 7 S

5 W B Y JE

b
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(A)

(8)

VaR (continued)

The Group recognises these limitations by formulating stress test indicators and limits
to assess and manage the market risk uncovered by VaR. The stress testing
programme of the market risk includes sensitivity testing on changes in risk factors
with various degrees of severity, as well as scenario analysis on historical events
including the 1987 Equity Market Crash, 1994 Bond Market Crash, 1997 Asian
Financial Crisis, 2001 9-11 event and 2008 Financial Tsunami, etc.

Currency risk

The Group’s assets and liabilities are denominated in major currencies, particularly HK
Dollar, US Dollar and Renminbi. To ensure the currency risk exposure of the Group is
kept to an acceptable level, risk limits (e.g. Position and VaR limit) are used to serve
as a monitoring tool. Moreover, the Group seeks to minimise the gap between assets
and liabilities in the same currency. Foreign exchange contracts (e.g. FX swaps) are
usually used to manage FX risk associated with foreign currency-denominated assets
and liabilities.
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MBEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. &EiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 migEE (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)

(B) 4MNERERE (&) (B) Currency risk (continued)
TEYIHAEH The following is a summary of the Group’s major foreign currency exposures arising from
HEXS - FHEX trading, non-trading and structural positions and is prepared with reference to the
5 R SR B R completion instructions for the HKMA return of foreign currency position. The net options
A E TSN position is calculated based on the basis of delta-weighted positions of all foreign
fegE > W EER exchange options contracts.
HIMNEH N Z &E
J&) R AVE RIS R
iémEd - HARERS 54
TR P 4 b A

AL T SREED
ERAE  RETES

’ﬁ °
2020
BEEETTEE
Equivalent in million of HK$
HAttsMg  sPBeEER
I g HIE BT Other Total
us Pound Japanese /¢33 AR% Australian foreign foreign
Dollars Sterling Yen Euro Renminbi Dollars currencies currencies
WE&E Spot assets 910,330 30,074 160,779 45,926 381,197 36,620 62,007 1,626,933
REEE Spot liabilities (830,528) (25,986)  (8,006) (27,974) (366,800) (30,815)  (60,400) (1,350,509)
HHIE A Forward purchases 616,841 23,737 18,050 39,254 365,271 15,063 54,352 1,132,568
A Forward sales (676,931) (27,641) (170,914) (57,474) (382,087) (20,758) (56,136) (1,391,941)
HAREE Net options position 650 7 - (2) (406) (1) (1) 247
£,/ (58) #3%4 Net long/(short)
position 20,362 191 (91) (270)  (2,825) 109 (178) 17,298
2019
BWEETEE
Equivalent in million of HK$
HAethoMgg  SMIELEEE
e HLgE HIEl JATT Other Total
us Pound Japanese BRER AERHE  Australian foreign foreign
Dollars Sterling Yen Euro  Renminbi Dollars  currencies  currencies
IREEE Spot assets 836,139 29,513 123,344 40,611 272977 37,785 70,894 1,411,263
HE&E Spot liabilities (800,834)  (17,530) (13,099) (25,326) (262,978) (24,821)  (67,571) (1,212,159)
EHIE A Forward purchases 987,222 21,177 35,349 49,566 529,913 20,718 50,291 1,694,236
AR Forward sales (1,021,888) (33,139) (145,612) (64,801) (538,243) (33,632) (54,187) (1,891,502)
HARERS F4H Net options position 144 56 4 (86) (293) (15) (24) (214)
£/ (4) #5930 Net long/(short)
position 783 77 (14) (36) 1,376 35 (597) 1,624
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MBEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. &EiEfEEHE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 migEE (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(B) 4MNERERE (&) (B) Currency risk (continued)
2020
EEEELHE
Equivalent in million of HK$
_ B HAlsMe AR
e ER JEREHER Other Total
us Eo373 Malaysian Philippine foreign foreign
Dollars Baht Ringgit Peso  currencies  currencies
SERE AR R Net structural position 30,042 2,697 3,024 1,881 4,677 42,321
2019
BEEETEE
Equivalent in million of HK$
Jo % G HAsME PN
e MWER  JEREER Other Total
us BT Malaysian Philippine foreign foreign
Dollars Baht Ringgit Peso currencies currencies
sEREMEEAZ)F4E  Net structural position 29,052 2,625 2,903 1,737 4,523 40,840
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B ENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 HEEE (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)

B E R R b
SRRy -

- MIREATREE : &
B A (AT EI
HeCEETEEN
FRETAESEAC - i

%i.“ﬁ**' | Sz
FACTEE

- FEEAE RS A
[&] 58 2 Y JE {H 2=
EAFE > CHE
HyW s R AR
IR A T RE S 1E
[E— BT {E %
] LU [E] B9 12
b &

- IR © PR
[z %{EY%%IE
HiffscA e &
JARETT g
B EENA
EAVER IR -

(C) Fliz=mks (C) Interest rate risk

3% Jal oz 2 5 PR ) Interest rate risk means the risks to a bank’s earnings and economic value arising from
K EEAER movements in interest rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability positions.
[ReSEETEREE The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest
SEE T v SR E 2SR rate risk from structural positions are:

1T EE G U 4 AT AR

B B A ZRIHTE

i o AN SRR3R L

P RiE EEARE S

MR R - IR

- Gap risk: mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities that
may affect net interest income and economic value;

- Basis risk: different pricing basis for different transactions resulting that the yield on
assets and cost of liabilities may change by different amounts within the same repricing
period; and

- Option risk: exercise of the options embedded in assets, liabilities or off-balance sheet
items that can cause a change in the cash flows of assets and liabilities.
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B ENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mEERE (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) F=EkE (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
N [H B s T 2 The Group’s risk management framework applies also to interest rate risk management.
s B A 3 P A I = The Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO”) exercises its oversight of
JE\ g B o MR interest rate risk in accordance with the “BOCHK Group Banking Book Interest Rate Risk
bz B gD Management Policy” approved by the RMC. The RMD is responsible for the Group’s
(P ER T AR EE R interest rate risk management. With the cooperation of the Financial Management
17 BEF1) 2= Jeal i 25 7 Department and Investment Management, etc., RMD assists the ALCO to perform day-
BER)  BEAEE to-day interest rate risk management. Its roles include, but are not limited to, the
HZEE(ALCO)A formulation of management policies, selection of methodologies, setting of risk indicators
BT EHERT and limits, assessment of target balance sheet, monitoring of the compliance with policies
RIEAfHRRE - B and limits, and submission of interest rate risk management reports to senior
fpEHIaEANE management and the RMC, etc.
B o e B L
TE A 15 B B B A%
HEEHENL &
T BEEEAER
EHZEgHEH

YA 2 i B
LfF > "REERR
PR EE R
BEREHITE &
7 J B A A PR
B BHE H AR E
Ak BEAER
Jee g B B SR B R
HHUTHI > =
Je i H N B LUK JE
b Ze B E R A=
J\ e g 5 5 -
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MRS () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERERE (8D

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 THEER (8
(©) FiREER (4

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

A B I35 E R R
et sdins
HA R0 - 5158 -
B R 47 o1 1) 2
b o FEE ST
AR A5 E AR BR
EETEERC - F
FEARR R~ A
FLBLEH{E(PVBP)
ORI R B B &R
(NI ~ 4% 77 {5 {07
FLEREV)E - £
2\ 45 R AT R A
B REGH -
ENEIEE SabillzElu
TEHARE R\ AE s -
LEABEHEZA
g KR EZ Bt
A o ARIER R
H 25 2E 15 B AL b /B
T I 2 B e 5 A PR
A [ A B R A
BRAT R T 7 S BT
SEVSHT > FHBHEEAL
IR ST IR B A
2 o EfERE TS
TERIFIZR RS - A
2 B FRAT A R
BRI RS B4 -
WIHE R S 2 PP
Hh BB SR AT R R
JE\ B 3 Bk B K B2
2 HEWERZE
B -

The Group sets out interest rate risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor
and control interest rate risk on a daily basis. The indicators and limits include, but are
not limited to, repricing gap limits, basis risk, duration, price value of a basis point
(“PVBP”), net interest income sensitivity ratio (“NII”), economic value sensitivity ratio
(“EV”), etc. The indicators and limits are classified into different levels, which are
approved by the CFO, CRO, ALCO and RMC accordingly. Risk-taking business units are
required to conduct their business within the boundary of the interest rate risk limits.
Before launching a new product or business in the banking book, the relevant
departments are required to go through a risk assessment process, which includes the
assessment of underlying interest rate risk and consideration of the adequacy of current
risk monitoring mechanism. Any material impact on interest rate risk noted during the
risk assessment process will be submitted to the RMC for approval.
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MRS () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERERE (8D

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 THEER (8
(C) FmEE (8

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

R SR B B
(NI 758 7 B B 2
BYLL A (EV) R B A
RET)HEEFH
B AR E AL
M BAEEE
B 2= e Y B
JE\ e A
GAES = =GP
R AZE S E
FEFRBFFE WA
EVELTR R BB A
R IRIT LR
HECEHE SR
ITRATEE B
AN ETH TR &2
SRHTFHE D2
i H— A AR
teR- ez a8 &
12 W T AR I R E R
# > PR AR 1
A SRATIRA R
JeE iz -

WRLBE SR TT 7%
S T 5T 87
TR PR Z 1Y F)
FRJm - 175 S ARl
R 7 A0k [ B A
WA EEE FRE P
PR e PR
B DU RS
B 7R R Al K
FHRTTIFFEUA
GRSy =R 2

NIl and EV assess the impact of interest rate movement on the Group’s net interest
income and capital base. They are the Group’s key interest rate risk indicators. The
former assesses the impact of interest rate movement on net interest income as a
percentage to the projected net interest income for the year. The latter assesses the
impact of interest rate movement on economic value (i.e. the net present value of cash
flows of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items discounted using the market
interest rate) as a percentage to the latest Tier 1 capital. Limits are set by the RMC on
these two indicators to monitor and control the Group’s banking book interest rate risk.

The Group uses scenario analyses and stress tests to assess the banking book interest
rate risk that the Group would face under adverse circumstances. Scenario analyses and
stress tests are also used to assess the impact on net interest income and economic
value arising from the optionality of savings deposits, the prepayment of mortgage loans
and the prepayment of debt securities with embedded options.
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mEERE (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) FI=mbgE (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
AEE T ZEHmEE The Group is principally exposed to HK Dollar, US Dollar and Renminbi in terms of
TC ETT R A EREF interest rate risk. As at 31 December 2020, if market interest rates had a 100 basis point
g - #E 2020 parallel shift of the yield curve with other variables held constant, the sensitivities on net
F12H331H = interest income over a twelve-month period and on reserves for the Group would have
TSR UL 5%

been as follows:

43P (7R B 100
ARG  HLA R
BT B

AR 2 {E HEYEF]
BT A B R Y
BUEATT ¢
12 H 31 Bk 12 @A
BRSBTS
Impact on net interest income 112 F 31 B RERRE
over the next twelve months Impact on reserves
at 31 December at 31 December
2020 2019 2020 2019
BEEET AR ETT BEEET B ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
UL BSR4 T 100 basis point
%2 100 {EELEL parallel up of
yield curve
= Total 2,589 2,305 (7,827) (6,482)
Hrp: Of which:
HBIT HK Dollar 4,148 3,583 (576) (263)
FETT US Dollar 158 (387) (3,826) (3,585)
NG Renminbi (1,448) (623) (2,599) (2,017)
U RS SR 4T 100 basis point
T 100 {FEEEL parallel down
of yield curve
= Total (2,589) (2,309) 7,827 6,482
Hrfr e Of which:
ATT HK Dollar (4,148) (3,583) 576 263
ET US Dollar (158) 387 3,826 3,585
NG Renminbi 1,448 623 2,599 2,017
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 THEER (8
(C) FmEE (8

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

e R R i 4P AT
% 100 {EAEBY
FEHLT » 2020 4k
AR WY B BG F H
BU AR IEH# 8 -
Al FHEH RS
e T RIA
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R P17 LB
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[FiF - FHEHERAE A
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100 {8 H B A
{E 38 i <> 42 95 38
N0 SRR A
BRI R 2019 4F
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FERITIHNE
52 AFHEEH
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In a parallel shift up of 100 basis points of yield curve, the overall impact on net interest
income of the above currencies is positive in 2020. Reserves of the Group would have
been reduced because of the expected reduction in valuation of the debt securities
portfolio and relevant interest rate derivatives under hedge accounting due to a parallel
shift up of 100 basis points in the yield curve. The positive impact on net interest income
is increased and the reduction of reserves is increased compared with 2019 because the
size and duration of the debt securities portfolio in capital market increased.

In a parallel shift down of 100 basis points of yield curve, the overall impact on net interest
income of the above currencies is negative in 2020. Reserves of the Group would have
been increased because of the expected increase in valuation of the debt securities
portfolio and relevant interest rate derivatives under hedge accounting due to a parallel
shift down of 100 basis points in the yield curve. The negative impact on net interest
income is increased and the reserves is increased compared with 2019 because the size
and duration of the debt securities portfolio in capital market increased.
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4.2 mEERE (8) 4.2 Market risk (continued)
(C) FI=mbgE (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Rl R E R E The sensitivities above are for illustration only and are based on several assumptions,
HEEREAFA & B including, but not limited to, the change in the correlation between interest rates of
i (EARPRERY) TF1 relevant currencies, parallel movement of interest rates, the absence of actions that
% AIAHBH &8 2 would be taken to mitigate the impact of interest rate risk, the effectiveness of hedge
CIRytERATES L F accounting, all positions being assumed to run to maturity, behavioural assumptions of
TS E - R R products in which the actual repricing date differs from the contractual repricing date or
By A A R Ji fg a ] products without contractual maturity. The above exposures form only a part of the
AE B B 48 T L Group’s overall interest rate risk exposures.

T8 i Estas
B FrafraEt
EEIHIH Ryl - HHE
HI]EHHANHE
SR HAERE
AEH 2 E
Bt - bt
HRYE R R AR
A ) 2= g AR Y
i
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4. SRERERE (8D

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 THEER (8
(©) FiEER (4

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

AT A E The tables below summarise the Group’s on-balance sheet exposure to interest rate risk
K12 A 31 HZE&E as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and liabilities at carrying
EAEERANNFER amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing date and maturity date.

JEUB A - RN LUR

H{EYREE KA

5 W ELIERTE
R HIHEEHH (BL

WRERAE) 7 -
2020
—Z = At
—EARN =@ER +—@EB —ZHEF HEHEME Non-
Up to 1to3 3 to 12 1to 5 Over interest &Est
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
BEEET BEEET BBEERT BEEERL BYEHERT BYHERT B%EER
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
BE Assets
[EFH S RIEHRAT R M4 Cash and balances and
RS 2 45 ek KOE BRI placements with banks and
other financial institutions 338,481 25,591 12,516 1,101 - 85,392 463,081
PUATER s ABR & Financial assets at fair value
FlEE through profit or loss 4,404 17,991 4,760 3,185 2,356 49 32,745
ITESmTE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 52,811 52,811
ERRITHERF&EE  Hong Kong SAR Government
B certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 189,550 189,550
B HA R TE Advances and other accounts 1,246,590 163,720 36,230 40,454 6,438 6,376 1,499,808
BHRE Investment in securities
- LA EZARET A HA - At FVOCI
Exlliet 130,866 213,464 100,294 184,893 101,818 3,441 734,776
- DUgsRp AT & - At amortised cost 5,091 3,836 13,409 19,889 12,868 - 55,093
e AT REERERER Interests in associates and joint
ventures - - - - - 663 663
BB Investment properties . . . . . 18,740 18,740
Yk ~ S Rt Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 46,504 46,504
HittEE (EEENTRERL Other assets (including current
BIERIEETE ) and deferred tax assets) 20,813 - - - - 29,946 50,759
HEE Total assets 1,746,245 424,602 167,209 249,522 123,480 433,472 3,144,530
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‘REAR
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FIZR U

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

2020

— == TR

—EAN =@A +-EE —FEHE AHEME Non-
Up to 1to 3 3 to 12 1to 5 Over interest =t
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
BETETT BEOET EWEOET BWEOET BWEEL BYTEL BEEER
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
- - - - - 189,550 189,550
226,607 565 1,322 1,243 - 96,504 326,241
11,551 4,346 3,690 387 362 - 20,336
- - - - - 60,355 60,355
1,577,362 246,117 111,002 1,715 - 254126 2,190,322
233 - 193 - - - 426
18,477 4 93 1,139 447 40,582 60,742
1,834,230 251,032 116,300 4,484 809 641,117 2,847,972
(87,985) 173,570 50,909 245,038 122,671 (207,645) 296,558
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DU FEE (LR AREZ &

REE
TEER TR
BT BIEBUTAGGE
HE
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A
- DA AL AR
ESlien
- DgeR AT 2

BrenE R EE RS

YISE - 23ttt

HAt#E (AEELREE
MR E )

HENH

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Assets
Cash and balances and
placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- At FVOCI

- At amortised cost
Interests in associates and joint
ventures
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including current
and deferred tax assets)

Total assets

2019
—% =% FatE
EH A =EA +=AEA EAFE HEME Non-
Up to 1t03 3 to 12 1t05 Over interest 4

1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
ANEE T BEEE T B EE T BEE T BEEETT BBEET ANEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
247,810 25,193 6,201 - - 87,432 366,636
9,684 17,216 7,740 8,871 3,111 40 46,662
- - - - - 31,167 31,167
- - - - - 163,840 163,840
1,141,861 178,504 35,698 43,576 5,126 7,736 1,412,501
123,257 165,711 109,874 167,811 101,004 3,288 670,945
1,849 4,888 10,080 38,407 13,166 - 68,390
- - - - - 619 619
- - - - - 20,428 20,428
- - - - - 51,173 51,173
14,170 - - - - 28,023 42,193
1,538,631 391,512 169,593 258,665 122,407 393,746 2,874,554
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

2019
—% =% FatE
—EAXN =EA +Z@H —EAfE HEME Non-
Up to 1t03 3 to 12 1to 5 Over interest 4EEt
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
BREETT ENWOETT BNOE T BROET B¥OE T BYOET B¥EET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
aE Liabilities
BRI B R B AR Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 163,840 163,840
SRAT R At S R ARE K Deposits and balances from
PrEsics banks and other financial
institutions 236,747 1,271 897 1,628 - 27,114 267,657
MATEE T ARGz S Financial liabilities at fair value
e E through profit or loss 2,843 6,046 9,202 724 391 - 19,206
TSR TE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 32,833 32,833
BEES Deposits from customers 1,411,486 295,979 139,866 4,577 - 162,184 2,014,092
EETHESE S RS Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue - 116 - - - - 116
HAMBRTE R (ELFERE(T Other accounts and provisions
FRYE FRIERITE A () (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 19,556 6 114 968 721 59,861 81,226
BEAH Subordinated liabilities - 12,954 - - - - 12,954
RO Total liabilities 1,670,632 316,372 150,079 7,897 1,112 445832 2,591,924
FIZR BRI B Interest sensitivity gap (132,001) 75,140 19,514 250,768 121,295 (52,086) 282,630

4.3 fEEEERE

4.3 Liquidity risk

REES R ek T Liquidity risk is the risk that banks may not be able to obtain sufficient and timely funding at

3 DA P A R S8 a reasonable cost to meet their obligations as they fall due. The Group maintains a sound
BREES  EBITEH liquidity risk appetite to provide stable, reliable and adequate sources of cash to meet

FHA R - AEEE
TERS IR BN & e b
R - BERAEIEH
FEESIES T AR
PRURE - MISEAIESY
HIEREACIR - e R E)
[ &3 B

liquidity needs under normal circumstances and stressed scenarios.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 REESERE (8) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

A5 E B R A
FEERFAEHEREE
e\ o S R bR
ZEg  SEEEAR
FURREEOFT, AL - &%
I H S B HE - bR
ZEERNHE SR
BRI R
&SR RERAE
HEMT - JillaZEgR
HEEAEEHEEZERY
EHHENRBESE
b - WECRASEREIHISERS
LaErrallnZ g
TERVREE & B R
FIBERMUE - ERRE
HEEAEERIES
ElEERE - CEIBE
HEH B EHEES
{E - IRIBEHAVEE S
T EEAFREHZE
BYETEBNRENE
B HRAE -

In accordance with the Group’s corporate governance principles in respect of risk
management, the Board and the RMC, senior management and functional
departments/units perform their duties and responsibilities to manage the Group’s liquidity
risk. The RMC is the decision-making authority of liquidity risk management, and assumes
the ultimate responsibility of liquidity risk management. As authorised by the RMC, ALCO
exercises its oversight of liquidity risk and ensures the daily operations of the Group are in
accordance with the risk appetite and policies as set by the RMC. The RMD is responsible
for the Group’s liquidity risk management. It cooperates with the Financial Management
Department and Investment Management, etc. to assist the ALCO to perform liquidity
management functions according to their specific responsibilities.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group’s liquidity risk management objective is to effectively manage the liquidity of on-
and off-balance sheet items with a reasonable cost based on the liquidity risk appetite to
achieve sound operation and sustainable profitability. Deposits from customers are the
Group’s primary source of funds. To ensure stable and sufficient sources of funds are in
place, the Group actively attracts new deposits, keeps the core deposit and obtains
supplementary funding from the interbank market and by issuing bills in the capital market.
According to different term maturities and the results of funding needs estimated from
stressed scenarios, the Group adjusts its asset structure (including loans, bonds
investment, interbank placement, etc.) to maintain sufficient liquid assets which provides
adequate funds in support of normal business needs and ensure its ability to raise funds at
a reasonable cost to serve external claims in case of emergency. The Group is committed
to diversify the sources, tenors and use of funding to avoid excessive concentration of
assets and liabilities; and prevent triggering liquidity risk due to the break of funding strand
resulting from over-concentration of sources and use of funding in a particular area where
problems occur. In order to manage such risk, the Group sets concentration limits on
collateral pools and sources of funding such as Tier 1 high-quality readily liquefiable assets
to total high-quality readily liquefiable assets ratio, top ten depositors ratio and large
depositors ratio. Whenever necessary, the Group could improve the liquidity position by
taking mitigation actions including, but not limited to obtaining funding through interbank
borrowings or repos in the money market, selling bonds in the secondary market or retaining
existing and attracting new customer deposits. Apart from increasing the funding, the Group
would maintain good communication with the counterparties, the parent bank and the
regulators to enhance mutual confidence.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group has established intra-group liquidity risk management guidelines to manage the
liquidity funding among different entities within the Group, and to restrict their reliance of
funding on each other. The Group also pays attention to manage liquidity risk created by
off-balance sheet activities, such as loan commitments, derivatives, options and other
complex structured products. The Group has an overall liquidity risk management strategy
to cover the liquidity management of foreign currency assets and liabilities, collateral, intra-
day liquidity, intra-group liquidity, the liquidity risk arising from other risks, etc., and has
formulated corresponding contingency plan.

The Group established liquidity risk management indicators and limits to identify, measure,
monitor and control liquidity risk on a daily basis. These indicators and limits include, but are
not limited to liquidity coverage ratio (“LCR”), net stable funding ratio (“NSFR”), loan-to-
deposit ratio, Maximum Cumulative Cash Outflow (“MCQ”) and liquidity cushion. The Group
applies a cash flow analysis to assess the Group’s liquidity condition under normal conditions
and also performs a liquidity stress test (including institution specific, general market crisis
and combined crisis) and other methods at least on a monthly basis to assess the Group’s
capability to withstand various severe liquidity crises. Also, relevant management information
systems such as the Assets and Liabilities Management System and the Basel Liquidity
Ratio Management System are developed to provide data and to prepare for regular
management reports to facilitate liquidity risk management duties.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 mErESREE (8) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
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In accordance with the requirements of Supervisory Policy Manual LM-2 “Sound Systems
and controls for Liquidity Risk Management” issued by the HKMA, the Group has
implemented a behaviour model and assumptions of cash flow analysis and stress test to
enhance the Group’s cash flow analysis under both normal and stressed conditions. In cash
flow analysis under normal circumstances, assumptions have been made relating to on-
balance sheet items (such as deposits from customers) and off-balance sheet items (such
as loan commitments). According to various characteristics of the assets, liabilities and off-
balance sheet items, the Group forecasts the future cash flow based on the contractual
maturity date and the assumptions of customer behaviour and balance sheet changes. The
Group establishes the MCO indicator which predicts the future 30 days maximum
cumulative net cash outflow in normal situations based on the above assumptions, to
assess if the Group has sufficient financing capacity to meet the cash flow gap in order to
achieve the objective of continuing operations. As at 31 December 2020, before taking the
cash inflow through the sale of outstanding marketable securities into consideration,
BOCHK's 30-day cumulative cash flow was a net cash inflow, amounting to HK$186,303
million (2019: HK$116,071 million) and was in compliance with the internal limit
requirements.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 mErESREE (8) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
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In the liquidity stress test, institution specific, general market crisis and combined crisis
scenarios have been set up, a combined crisis scenario is a combination of institution
specific and general market crisis to assess the Group’s capability to withstand a more
severe liquidity crisis, with a more stringent set of assumptions being adopted. Stress test
assumptions include the run-off rate of retail, wholesale and interbank deposits; the
drawdown rate of loan commitments and trade-related contingent liabilities; the delinquency
ratio and rollover rate of customer loans; and haircut of interbank placement and marketable
securities. As at 31 December 2020, the Group was able to maintain a net cash inflow under
the three stressed scenarios, indicating the Group has the ability to meet financing needs
under stressed conditions. In addition, the Group has a policy in place to maintain a liquidity
cushion which includes high quality or comparable quality marketable securities issued or
guaranteed by sovereigns, central banks, public sector entities or multilateral development
banks with 0% or 20% risk weight or marketable securities issued by non-financial corporate
with a corresponding external credit rating of A- or above to ensure funding needs even
under stressed scenarios. As at 31 December 2020, the liquidity cushion (before haircut) of
BOCHK was HK$645,716 million (2019: HK$531,388 million). A contingency plan is being
established which details the conditions to trigger the plan based on stress test results and
early warning indicators, the action plans and relevant procedures and responsibility of
relevant departments.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 mErESREE (8) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
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The Group, being classified as a category 1 authorised institution by the HKMA, is required
to calculate the LCR and NSFR on a consolidated basis in accordance with the Banking
(Liquidity) Rules. The Group is required to maintain a LCR and NSFR not less than 100%
in 2020.

In certain derivative contracts, the counterparties have the right to request from the Group
additional collateral if they have concerns about the Group’s creditworthiness.

The Group’s liquidity risk management also covers new products or business
developments. Before launching a new product or business, the relevant departments are
required to go through a risk assessment process, which includes the assessment of
underlying liquidity risk and consideration of the adequacy of the current risk management
mechanism. Any material impact on liquidity risk noted during the risk assessment process
will be reported to the RMC for approval.
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4. SRIERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 KehEsmx (8) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
AEEFETSR—RRE) The Group has established a set of uniform liquidity risk management policies which serve
B RE g #H as standards and guidance to all the Group’s members for liquidity risk management. On
AR ETE EEKE the basis of the Group’s uniform policies, each of the subsidiaries develops its own liquidity
HURENE B REE management policies according to its own characteristics, and assumes its own liquidity
HI R R IR AR Y risk management responsibility. Subsidiaries are required to report their respective liquidity
G—ECR A5 B8 positions with relevant liquidity ratios on a regular basis to the RMD of BOCHK, which
BE 5T B A4S 09 A T Bt consolidates this information and evaluates group-wide liquidity risk to ensure relevant
% WEEREEHEA requirements are satisfied.

BRI E bRy
B - M@ AT
e R AR RS
AR E EE S A
BRE & bha o R
7 b R PR
IR EE -
el S B YR B & <
ARDEHET TRV AL - ORI

SEFHBEEK -
(A) KerEEELE R (A) Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio
REGSFHLE
2020 2019
mEMEEEL RN Average value of liquidity coverage ratio
FE
- BFE - First quarter 150.45% 183.00%
- BT - Second quarter 131.38% 156.57%
- BEFE - Third quarter 130.98% 142.85%
- BT - Fourth quarter 132.76% 146.53%
BN R R Average value of liquidity coverage ratio is calculated based on the arithmetic mean of
EHEEEENEZE the liquidity coverage ratio as at the end of each working day in the quarter and the
F& 09 (18l T F H 8% calculation methodology and instructions set out in the HKMA return of liquidity position.
SRR E A
L ARAY Rl P B
B A B R B AR
Z B RREIIH
HIEtE T AR AE R
EHE -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

B ENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 KehEsmx (8) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(A) ReEEELERE (A) Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio (continued)
BEESPHELRE
(&)
2020 2019
REEBEFHELRE Quarter-end value of net stable funding ratio
HIZRFEAS S (E
-BFE - First quarter 116.60% 121.36%
- BT - Second quarter 117.49% 119.15%
- BEFE - Third quarter 115.30% 116.47%
- I - Fourth quarter 125.31% 118.00%
BEE S FHELE Quarter-end value of net stable funding ratio is calculated based on the calculation
EE&GEE SR methodology and instructions set out in the HKMA return of stable funding position.
RABREEE &R
W2 e REwmERY
BHIYET B 0705 AR
TRETEL ©
TEMESLEER R Liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio are computed on the consolidated
BEEGFHEILE basis which comprise the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the
TG EHEETE HKMA in accordance with the Banking (Liquidity) Rules.
AR (ERIT3E O
i) BAN) HhsR
AL EE
[ 48 T Z It &g . E
4K -
BRI A EESL The additional information of liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio
ERBEELTH disclosures is available under the section “Regulatory Disclosures” on BOCHK’s website
CERPE BN EE at www.bochk.com.
HEAT 7 o 3R A A 4

H www.bochk.com
o TESEYIEE 0
B -
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WEENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIEREE (&)

43 RYEEEE (8

(B) EHIR 47

TERBALEEN 12
A3 HZAER
S E B 5y

(B) Maturity analysis

Mo S G H I
BENAFMEES
SYF I H AR B 5

PRI -

BE
AR AT SRAT B FL A
AR 2 Gt R E TR

PUAPEZLET ARG SR

fTESmMTE

BRI TBEBT A fEH
&

=194

Eiazicd

- DUATHEE R A2

i
- DlggrpcAstE
BrenE R EE RS

LitHRIH

\
\

m
o
Pl

>

KBk

WIBE ~ B0 Rty

HirgE (EfEERRE g
TERIHATE )

HESH

Assets
Cash and balances and
placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
-AtFVOCI

- At amortised cost
Interests in associates and joint
ventures
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including current
and deferred tax assets)

Total assets

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

The tables below analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities as at 31 December into
relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance sheet date to
the contractual maturity date.

2020
—F =%
B —EARN  =EA +-EB —ZEF AEME FEE
On Up to 1t03 3to12 1to5 Over HEH st
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
s peii-d peii-d A A B bl R
HEST B&ET OST HET EExT B8t B8t HET
HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$Fm HK$m HK$m HK$’m HK$’m
367,448 56,425 25,217 12,134 1,857 - - 463,081
- 4411 17,816 4,231 3,707 2,152 428 32,745
15,506 3,614 6,174 8,883 12,076 6,558 - 52,811
189,550 - - - - - - 189,550
224172 41,197 83,024 183,549 622,363 344,001 1,502 1,499,808
- 125,559 199,549 108,528 196,028 101,671 3,441 734,776
- 5,222 3,880 13,015 20,145 12,831 - 55,093
- - - - - - 663 663
- - - - - - 18,740 18,740
- - - - - - 46,504 46,504
32,711 15,153 463 476 116 2 1,838 50,759
829,387 251,581 336,123 330,816 856,292 467,215 73,116 3,144,530
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. CRIEBEE (8)

43 RYEEEE (8
(B) EAR 4T (D)

B
TR AITBE A

R R MR TR
4R

DU TFEE LT ARG Z 2R
&

TEER TR

FEFEK

ERTREE SR R EGE

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances from
banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of
depositin issue

EAIRIE R 2 (BIEMERTFRIE Other accounts and provisions

RABTERIAE ()

‘RIEAH

HRGH
EE &

(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)
Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

2020
—£ ==

B —EAW  =fA +-ER —=#HE HAFENUE THEE
On Up to 1t03 3to12 1to5 Over HEH gt
demand 1 month months months years 5years Indefinite Total
aH B B B b b B i
BET HET HET HET HET HET 2 HET 0 HEX
HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$’'m HK$’'m
189,550 - - - - - - 189,550
269,742 53,371 564 1,322 1,242 - - 326,241
- 11,552 4,348 3,690 386 360 - 20,336
11,253 5,065 7,052 9,480 16,786 10,719 - 60,355
1,465,055 366,433 246,117 111,002 1,715 - - 2,190,322
- 233 - 193 - - - 426
31,973 16,882 1,926 2,742 7,086 133 - 60,742
1,967,573 453,536 260,007 128,429 27,215 11,212 - 2,847,972
(1,138,186) (201,955) 76,116 202,387 829,077 456,003 73,116 296,558
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4. SRIEREE (&)

43 FErgELRE (8
(B) THIH T (&)

RE
FRFFB B RAESRIT R HLAM 2Rl
TR 2 G508 RUE I

DU EELET ARG 2 S/
HiE

(TEEmTE

BRI TBEBUN S AT
=

IR AR
SEARE
- DUATES LR T AL
i
- DlggrpcAsta
BrEAE R EERFE MR

KBk

YISE - bt R

HigE (EEERRE R
TERIHATE )

HENH

Assets
Cash and balances and
placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
-AtFVOCI

- Atamortised cost
Interests in associates and joint
ventures
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including current
and deferred tax assets)

Total assets

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(B) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

2019
—F =%
B —WARN  =MA +F-EA —=Z=HFE AFEME THEE
On Up to 1to3 3to12 1to5 Over HHA 4=t
demand 1 month months months years 5years Indefinite Total
HET  H&ET O HET H&T HET HET HETT BT
HK$m  HK$m  HKEm  HK$m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
244,731 90,511 24,799 5,810 785 - - 366,636
- 9,649 16,903 7,794 9,182 3,094 40 46,662
11,662 2,561 3,574 4,981 5,399 2,990 - 31,167
163,840 - - - - - - 163,840
210,109 47,032 58,341 167,062 619,292 309,478 1,187 1,412,501
- 113,573 141,875 118,179 191,726 102,304 3,288 670,945
- 2,031 4,962 9,742 38,517 13,138 - 68,390
- - - - - - 619 619
- - - - - - 20,428 20,428
- - - - - - 51,173 51,173
25,481 16,016 270 355 61 - 10 42,193
655,823 281,373 250,724 313,923 864,962 431,004 76,745 2,874,554
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 KehEsmx (8) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(B) BHAR T (&) (B) Maturity analysis (continued)
2019
—F =%
B —@EAAN  =@A +2EF —Z2AEF AFELE NHEE
On Up to 1t03 3to12 1to5 Over HHA 4t
demand 1 month months months years 5years Indefinite Total
A A A A AR A AR AR
HETT H&ET H&ET O HET BHET  HET HETT HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$m  HK$m HK$'m HK$'m
& Liabilities
BRI T B AR Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation 163,840 - - - - - - 163,840
AT RHAM SRR > 2 K Deposits and balances from
R banks and other financial
institutions 168,004 95,857 1,271 897 1,628 - - 267,657
DUAFAESLE AJB3 2 £ft  Financial liabilities at fair value
=t through profit or loss - 2,843 6,049 9,202 724 388 - 19,206
T4 SR TE Derivative financial instruments 9,576 2,517 3,051 5,184 7,549 4,956 - 32,833
BEER Deposits from customers 1,110,519 463,151 295,979 139,866 4,577 - - 2,014,092
EE T HESE S R Debt securities and certificates of
depositin issue - - 116 - - - - 116
EAIRIE R 2 (BIEMERTFRIE Other accounts and provisions
FORIERRIEAR) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 31,959 35,525 2,110 3,444 8,011 177 - 81,226
BEAMHE Subordinated liabilities - - 12,954 _ . ) ; 12,954
RO Total liabilities 1,483,898 599,893 321,530 158,593 22,489 5,521 - 2,591,924
REE SO Net liquidity gap (828,075) (318,520) (70,806) 155,330 842,473 425,483 76,745 282,630
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 KehEsmx (8) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(B) BHAR T (&) (B) Maturity analysis (continued)

e EE H S The analysis of debt securities by remaining period to maturity is based on contractual
5 2R maturity date. The disclosure does not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.
BEWNEHIH 8 -

Fir {5 2 88 N AR I

EHFRKFEAE

BH -
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 mEEESEE (8) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(C) HESLYRE AR (C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities
ZRITHREER
(@) JEFTAETH (a) Non-derivative cash flows
S
FE ok T & The tables below summarise the cash flows of the Group as at 31 December for
HEED 12 A 31 non-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturity.
HZ IETE SR
BELFERGEY
FIEAHFI R3]
B 0
2020
—Z =7
—@EAN =@A +=-@R —ZEHFE HEFEMNUL N
Up to 1t03 3to12 1to5 Over et
1 month months months years 5years Total
b3 bl bl bt by by
EESL HEL HEkx Hex  HE BHEL
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
SRR Financial liabilities
ISR TEE fUmAEE Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 189,550 - - - - 189,550
PRIT R AR U Deposits and balances from banks and
4R other financial institutions 323,133 568 1,342 1,251 - 326,294
PN ES T AJEs 4t Financial liabilities at fair value through
i profit or loss 11,552 4,349 3,698 409 342 20,350
EFE Deposits from customers 1,831,558 246,406 111,827 1,754 - 2,191,545
TR M Tiee Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 233 - 194 - - 427
A=l Subordinated liabilities } ) ) } ) )
THEERE Lease liabilities 61 12 468 1,011 134 1,786
HitrgriEE Other fi ial liabiliti
HERIER erfinanciatflabiiities 45,158 275 143 4 6 45586
SRl A Total financial liabilities 2,401,245 251,710 117,672 4,429 482 2,775,538
2019
—% =%
—{EHA =R +=@EH —ZHFE AFELE
Up to 1t03 3to12 1t05 Over HEET
1 month months  months years 5 years Total
Pl s s e e e
HET W HET HET 0 H&ET HET EETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
SR Financial liabilities
R R TR oA Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 163,840 - - - - 163,840
ST R HAtr e Rtks - 77 k. Deposits and balances from banks and
GhR other financial institutions 263,879 1,275 903 1,688 - 267,745
DAHES bt AT <Rl Financial liabilities at fair value through
& profit or loss 2,845 6,066 9,291 777 406 19,385
FEEK Deposits from customers 1,574,045 297,100 141,446 4,696 - 2,017,287
S B A RS Debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue - 117 - - - 17
®lEaE Subordinated liabilities - 12,991 - - - 12,991
THE A Lease liabilities 56 111 443 1,153 181 1,944
HitremheE Other financial liabilities 61.615 233 242 4 6 62.100
SR Total financial liabilities 2,066,280 317,893 152,325 8,318 593 2,545,409
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 mErESREE (8) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
C) HELAHEHAEH o (C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
ZARIMHBEBESR
(&)

(b) £T4ETE 4 (b) Derivative cash flows
i
R T A The tables below summarise the cash flows of the Group by remaining
Ej 12 H 31 H contractual maturity as at 31 December for derivative financial liabilities that will
DA 6k & 495 H be settled on a net basis, together with all derivative financial instruments that
HF R 2Z R4 will be settled on a gross basis regardless of whether the contract is in an asset
BT AR R or liability position. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the contractual
SEEZITAE S undiscounted cash flows, except for certain derivatives which are disclosed at
Bff KATA fair value.
BRRLREAEE 1T
L m TR
BHEGNEEE
EE) - BREY
74 THIAE
{BHIRIN N
B HAM %Y
R REIHNE
[EIFRER -
AEHEPFHEE The Group’s derivative financial instruments that will be settled on a net basis
BEHZTEE mainly include interest rate swaps whereas derivative financial instruments that
T B AR will be settled on a gross basis mainly include currency forwards and currency
FZR P H T4 swaps.
BRRLREAEE 1T
LT HIEE
BHEEEEI K
B -
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MRS () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERERE (8D

4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 RYEEEE (8
(C) HEQRHA S

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

ZARIMHBEBESR
(&)
(b) £T4ETE 4 (b) Derivative cash flows (continued)
i (&)
2020
—z =z
—ERA =@F +-#EA —ZEfF HFNE
Up to 1to3 3to12 1to5 Over A=t
1 month months months years 5 years Total
B Bl b b bl by
BHET HHET BHET HBHET HET HET
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m
R s AL AE 4L Derivative financial liabilities
BHrEE settled on a net basis
Rl A (12,478)  (1,822) (6,454) (15,829) (2,184)  (38,767)
o7 48 A L A 4 Derivative financial instruments
H2TEE settled on a gross basis
R TE
HERA Total inflow 431,957 354,366 372,964 130,734 5,646 1,295,667
LB Total outflow (433,487) (355,490) (373,384) (130,260) (5,573) (1,298,194)

2019
—F =%
—@AN  =@#EA +EA —ZHFE AFEME
Up to 1t03 3to 12 1to5 Over 4z
1 month months months years 5 years Total
P Al i i il il
HETT HETT HETT HETT HETT HETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
o7 05 2 AL HE 45 Derivative financial liabilities
C A settled on a net basis
Rl (10,065) (736)  (2,531) (7,443) (1,614) (22,389)
o 48 FE AL M gt Derivative financial instruments
B4 4 settled on a gross basis
BT HE
KA Total inflow 593,459 436,313 687,147 119,126 964 1,837,009
Qs Total outflow (592,945) (432,346) (687,051) (118,885) (967) (1,832,194)
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 mErESREE (8) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
©C) #HELTEIH 587 (C) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
ZRIFHERER
(&)

(c) & E & BRI (c) Off-balance sheet items
HH
EROREE Loan commitments
H B A & E The contractual amounts of the Group’s off-balance sheet financial instruments as
2020412 H 31 at 31 December 2020 that the Group commits to extend credit to customers and
H [ PR IE other facilities amounted to HK$709,217 million (2019: HK$623,653 million). Those
REERHME loan commitments can be drawn within one year.
BRI R

B HE0NEH
sl 7,092.17
{#7T (2019 4 :
H W 6,236.53
{870 ) BLEFEGK
AN
FEHL ©

B E R ETE Financial guarantee contracts

KEEF 2020 Financial guarantees and other financial facilities of the Group as at 31 December
F12H31HZ 2020 amounting to HK$60,532 million (2019: HK$62,400 million) are maturing no
A TS R S oAt later than one year.

MBS R B

Al 605.32 f&

JC (2019 4+

W 624.00 &

7T ) HEIHIH D

A4 -
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B EHE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRIEREE (&)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HAREH

4.4 Capital management

FREEELEEN T E

B2 4 R B e E R
JRU AR e AR R A B A 7S
JETKE > [RIEE s B A 2K
BRI - EEARET
Z B ks A R
BARLER WA BT
FTase DU B ~ [
B R TE IR MY B
iy -

AEHCKRII-ER
ST E A E B BRI
PERRH] > 7 H AT B4 -
BLE S Ores R EAE 52
Frem s RER - e
EEEATRRAVEK -
HEAREHZAERA
HEREENERATE
o AIEEE R SR EL A
MR THEB TS HE
BRAEEERRE &F
AT

AL E TR AR ES
FRARE R EIARTE R
B o3 I e 77 ALK A E e
RIS E R E A%
K - R/ NGRS E S
REREEE (EEEE)
SHEVERTE - AN EEEER A
PEEERLERETTE
FFEAAEEERNE
HFEEE'JS’:EJ%L? =N
k-

The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk
profile. The ALCO periodically reviews the Group’s capital structure and adjusts the capital
mix where appropriate to maintain an optimal balance among risk, return and capital
adequacy.

The Group has developed and maintained a sound framework of policies and controls on
capital management to support the development of the Group’s business and to meet the
statutory capital adequacy ratio. The ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The
Group has complied with all the statutory capital requirements of the HKMA for the reported
periods in respect of banking operation as further elaborated below.

The Group has adopted the foundation internal ratings-based (“FIRB”) approach to calculate
the credit risk capital charge for the majority of its non-securitisation exposures. Small residual
credit exposures are remained under the standardised (credit risk) (“STC”) approach. The
Group has adopted the standardised credit valuation adjustment (“CVA”) method to calculate
the capital charge for the CVA risk of the counterparty.
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MRS () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERERE (8D

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 BHAREHE (8D

4.4 Capital management (continued)

AREEEERHNEE
HEtEEF EIMNE KA
R — T 5 B A
EORO g SE Rt AR
AT RS TSN
FE LR Y T 85 L B AR 2
Ko AR PR AT

Qe DR b
Herp SR E AT K

RN SR R E
B R s R ATE
BRIEREBREAEIK -

RHEE 2020 FEEETHR
MM ERE AT R s R
LR EeEREER
R TEEEEER
WHYER - B R
ZIEREES D NEEA
Fe e Bl R P £ H A P
PSS ST ARA
HAE BT ST R E T R
JeE\Pz FfT R BRI NEAS > 1
11T S A 52 (] i (K
HRAE— 4R AEER ~ (K
—IRE AL R R (R4
AR © [EIF - AL
TRk A Al Y B A EE R s
SE T EIFEM DI R
BREFE R REEA
HYAR R - AEEED R
Wl B A TE e A 12
- ER N E AT
AR - W AEE SR
oL gz A T E Y 2 A
R R E R LR AL
T -

The Group continues to adopt the internal models (“IMM”) approach to calculate the general
market risk capital charge for foreign exchange and interest rate exposures and, with the
approval from the HKMA, exclude its structural FX positions in the calculation of the market
risk capital charge. The Group continues to adopt the standardised (market risk) (“STM”)
approach to calculate the market risk capital charge for the remaining exposures.

The Group continues to adopt the standardised (operational risk) (“STO”) approach to
calculate the operational risk capital charge.

The Group has continued to adopt an internal capital adequacy assessment process
(“ICAAP”) to comply with the HKMA's requirements in the Supervisory Policy Manual
“Supervisory Review Process” in 2020. Based on the HKMA's guidelines on Pillar I, ICAAP
has been initiated to assess the extra capital needed to cover the material risks not captured
or not adequately captured under Pillar I, and therefore minimum Common Equity Tier 1
capital ratio, minimum Tier 1 capital ratio and minimum Total capital ratio are determined.
Meanwhile, operating ranges for the aforementioned capital ratios have also been established
which enable the flexibility for future business growth and efficiency of capital utilisation. The
Group considers this ICAAP as an on-going process for capital management and periodically
reviews and adjusts its capital structure where appropriate in relation to the overall risk profile.
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 BREE (8B) 4.4 Capital management (continued)
Jtt'?[\ REFGEHIEFE In addition, the capital plan of the Group is drawn up annually and then submitted to the Board
EAHE HEEAE for approval after endorsement of the ALCO. The plan is built up by assessing the implications
EEE%%E SRR EE of various factors upon capital adequacy such as the business strategies, return on equity,
FEEfE - A EINEE risk appetite, credit rating, as well as regulatory requirements. Hence, the future capital
HSRNE ~ o (o] 37 ~ requirement is determined and capital sources are identified also. The plan is to ensure the
TRl ~ (S FHEEER ~ BRfEsE Group maintains adequate capital and appropriate capital structure which align with its
K R A business development needs, thereby achieving an optimal balance among risk, return and
TR MR TR capital adequacy.

KRB AT R BRI
JE DR IR SR EREAERT R
ﬁ?ﬁ’] SR B RE

HEER BLaEB#
E ORFr b  [mlRelE
N R ) e e T

(A) BEEGOHER (A) Basis of regulatory consolidation

B R E G A A The consolidation basis for regulatory purposes comprises the positions of BOCHK and
BETIIRE (SR1T certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA in accordance with the Banking (Capital)
(&EAR) #HH) e Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in accordance with
REB M EE S HKFRSs and the list of subsidiaries is set out in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank”.
ElRteEZ fEA
H4HRY - TR TR
T3 > R IE A S
75 i 25 28 U 4R & F
J& N E]  HALBEEHER
B 8% — AERTT 2
AT -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MEERIEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERERE (8D

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HREHE (8D
(A) BEESGOERR (8

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

B G T AEAILE
GHE > A ERE

The particulars of subsidiaries which are included within the accounting scope of

consolidation but not included within the regulatory scope of consolidation are as follows:

EEMEG A

PR B s 2 B 22 5
AT
2020 2019
HEWEE BAMER HRENEH BRI
218 Name Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
BREET BWEHET BEEHET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
FEREEEITAAR BOC Group Trustee Company
AT Limited 200 200 200 200
PR B S B RS T BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited
HIRAE 553 498 612 483
China Bridge China Bridge (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.
(Malaysia) Sdn.
Bhd. 13 9 56 36
SR T (F&) Bank of China (Hong Kong)
ANBPRAFE Nominees Limited - - - .
FEERTT (FA&) 3 Bank of China (Hong Kong)
SEARAE Trustees Limited 1" 1" 12 1
hiReRAR (5 BOC Financial Services (Nanning)
=) ARAE Company Limited 248 43 173 42
P EEREL OF BOCHK Information Technology
I BIRAE] (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 387 265 401 255
RS B AR S BOCHK Information Technology
CEID AIRAHE Services (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 421 360 418 348
WL ((REA) AR Che Hsing (Nominees) Limited
247 - - 1 !
L SRS IR Po Sang Financial Investment
AHIRAH] Services Company Limited 364 345 364 345
AR NMPEAR Po Sang Securities and Futures
S Limited 952 375 664 373
wris AR AE" Sin Chiao Enterprises Corporation,
Limited* N/A N/A 6 6
HEETEAR AT Sin Hua Trustee Limited 5 5 5 5

Billion Express
Development Inc.
Billion Orient Holdings

Ltd.
Elite Bond
Investments Ltd.
Express Capital
Enterprise Inc.

Billion Express Development Inc.

Billion Orient Holdings Ltd.

Elite Bond Investments Ltd.

Express Capital Enterprise Inc.
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WEHENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. sRERERE (&)

4.4 BREE (8

(A) BEEGOER (8

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

2020 2019
B BRI B B
2fE Name Total assets Total equity  Total assets Total equity
AEEET EREET B EET B EET
HK$’m HK$’'m HKS$'m HK$'m

Express Charm
Holdings Corp.
Express Shine Assets
Holdings Corp.
Express Talent
Investment Ltd.
Gold Medal Capital
Inc.
Gold Tap Enterprises
Inc.
Maxi Success
Holdings Ltd.
Smart Linkage
Holdings Inc.
Smart Union Capital
Investments Ltd.
Success Trend
Development Ltd.
Wise Key Enterprises
Corp.

“HERFEATRAT T 2020 4

12 H 28 HIEA MR -

Express Charm Holdings Corp.
Express Shine Assets Holdings
Corp. -
Express Talent Investment Ltd.
Gold Medal Capital Inc.
Gold Tap Enterprises Inc.
Maxi Success Holdings Ltd.
Smart Linkage Holdings Inc.
Smart Union Capital Investments
Ltd. -

Success Trend Development Ltd.

Wise Key Enterprises Corp.

*Sin Chiao Enterprises Corporation, Limited was dissolved on 28 December 2020.
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WEHENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. sRERERE (&)

4.4 BREE (8

(A) BEEGOER (8
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RS HATT ¢

WA
bk
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HEALER

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation (continued)

The principal activities of the above subsidiaries are set out in “Appendix — Subsidiaries
of the Bank”.

There were no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory scope of
consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of consolidation as at 31
December 2020 (2019: Nil).

There were also no subsidiaries which are included within both the accounting scope of
consolidation and the regulatory scope of consolidation where the methods of
consolidation differ as at 31 December 2020 (2019: Nil).

The Group operates subsidiaries in different countries/regions where capital is governed
by local rules and there may be restrictions on the transfer of funds or regulatory capital
between the members of the Group.

(B) Capital ratio

The capital ratios are analysed as follows:

2020 2019

CET1 capital ratio
17.75% 17.76%
Tier 1 capital ratio 19.67% 19.90%
Total capital ratio 22.10% 22.89%
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4. SRERERE (8D

4.4 BHREHE (8
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above capital

ratios is analysed as follows:

2020 2019
EEEET A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
CET1 capital: instruments and reserves
Directly issued qualifying CET1 capital
instruments 43,043 43,043
Retained earnings 184,230 164,113
Disclosed reserves 45,100 51,309
CET1 capital before regulatory deductions
272,373 258,465
CET1 capital: regulatory deductions
Valuation adjustments (24) (65)
Other intangible assets (net of associated
deferred tax liabilities)
(1,502) -
Deferred tax assets (net of associated deferred
tax liabilities)
(91) (62)
Gains and losses due to changes in own credit
risk on fair valued liabilities
(21) 237
Cumulative fair value gains arising from the
revaluation of land and buildings (own-use
and investment properties)
(49,413) (52,459)
Regulatory reserve for general banking risks
(4,780) (11,077)
Total regulatory deductions to CET1 capital
(55,831) (63,426)
CET1 capital 216,542 195,039
AT1 capital: instruments
Qualifying AT1 capital instruments classified
as equity under applicable accounting
standards 23,476 23,476
AT1 capital 23,476 23,476
Tier 1 capital 240,018 218,515
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4. CRIEBEE (8)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital management (continued)

(B) Capital ratio (continued)

Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions

Capital instruments subject to phase-out
arrangements from Tier 2 capital

Collective provisions and regulatory reserve for
general banking risks eligible for inclusion in
Tier 2 capital

Tier 2 capital before regulatory deductions

Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions

Add back of cumulative fair value gains arising
from the revaluation of land and buildings
(own-use and investment properties) eligible
for inclusion in Tier 2 capital

Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital

Tier 2 capital

Total regulatory capital
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2020 2019
BREEIT AT ETT
HK$’m HK$'m

- 2,505

7,322 6,743
7,322 9,248
22,236 23,607
22,236 23,607
29,558 32,855
269,576 251,370
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERERE (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 BREE (8 4.4 Capital management (continued)
(B) EALL®E (8) (B) Capital ratio (continued)
EETEALER T The capital buffer ratios are analysed as follows:
Wr
2020 2019
PisgsR ErE AL Capital conservation buffer ratio 2.500% 2.500%
i = R U S TR AE Higher loss absorbency ratio
Eb 1.500% 1.500%
W R EE Countercyclical capital buffer ratio
Eb% 0.790% 1.552%
HEEARLRE The additional information of capital ratio disclosures is available under the section
iy ft 78 BB AT i “Regulatory Disclosures” on BOCHK'’s website at www.bochk.com.
R E B HEHE
www.bochk.com 1
FETENEE
B -
(C) TERER (C) Leverage ratio
FEAREERSITAIT ¢ The leverage ratio is analysed as follows:
2020 2019
BEEHET BT ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
— B Tier 1 capital 240,018 218,515
TR PR R Leverage ratio exposure 3,036,425 2,799,606
FERE® Leverage ratio 7.90% 7.81%
HEEELL R 5 The additional information of leverage ratio disclosures is available under the section
iyl 75 B OR AR “Regulatory Disclosures” on BOCHK's website at www.bochk.com.
iR EF B M HE

www.bochk.comtf
FECEIEE  —H

B -
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WEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. BEMNAEBHIYARE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities

Fra LA EEETEEEMTE  All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
RN ENEENEE are categorised within the fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, “Fair value
YR R B i A BRI S5 13 measurement”. The categorisation are determined with reference to the observability and
BTNV ERE O NES R significance of the inputs used in the valuation methods and based on the lowest level input
INEERBAFENDIE - %% that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

SRR S IR ETT AR R

HYRZ 2 r 2 R ER

e o MRS B R RS N S E AT

HHERPE Y RREHA

HAME
- E—EY  HEEENE - Level 1: based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
BEERE TS HmE liabilities. This category includes equity securities listed on exchange, debt instruments issued
(AREETHEL ) - 24 FE by certain governments and certain exchange-traded derivative contracts.

A 5 Ft L B R (0 58
75 ~ BT BURF S THIMATS
THREEFSNZZHITT
ETHEL -

- EJE  JYEMEERL - Level 2: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to

(ziee 30N S BN RS G ES the fair value measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly. This category includes

( [ g5 e e S EE T maijority of the OTC derivative contracts, debt securities and certificates of deposit with quote

EEFEANEE) n4iE5F from pricing services vendors, issued structured deposits and other debt instruments. It also

oy EEh i ZE o IR includes certain foreign exchange contracts, precious metals and properties with insignificant
FERE BN BINTAE adjustments or calibrations made to observable market inputs.

THEY - e ERBEH
JEE s HU ST AR Y (5 2 2%
FAFkEs - S THIGS RN
ko UR A T A -
[FIRF NG S AT 22 A
BINZRHEST T A ERHE
SRR T INE ST

e EE -
- E=JE4 THEMEER. - Level 3: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
T E A B (S 4 R 2= the fair value measurement is unobservable. This category includes equity investment, debt
([EI0F B e S E 5 instruments and certain OTC derivative contracts with significant unobservable components.
EHEAEE) BAOH It also includes properties with significant adjustments made to observable market inputs.

B% - lEREmAER
AR N R A £
&~ EELEETS
LHHINTAETREL - [H
iEYINSE AN eSO
T T ERREAY)
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WEHENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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I DL R AR P S
WRNEEMAR > AEEH
G E— MBS B
FHEHRFEHSE (ER
BRI ETRAERE
8 RRESNER) - DEEE
BEIENFEES ML
W -

51 IAVEHENERT
22

AEEREIL T EENN
SHEEVE R AR
BSOS FR B L AT AR
P42 B i A T
B PRSI AL A BRI
B AR SR 2 (AR
SR AR BE - FoAh
FrE AR BERE
AHRZAISE S T
T {5 (B AR A R AL el 2
RICLEh R HT R ZRAT T
B3 5 (EAS I AE e [ g
SEKATER A A
HEASTITHEERMEE
g P EE A AT
T ES B AL ERE-E
RIGEFEHRG A EEE
HAS RaZ S g EF
SHEEGER -

—fRili=E > R TE
B LA LR -
T B RIS 13
SR CEF AR I E IR
HYRIEE T > WL E
STBURA— & &
T HY B R R RS
A E By 2 PE
HIET B - AHEED
fEEMEUE-T AR
EBE - Bl THATE
BEM - REE
<z T B L
RS — e
ERAFEE SR TE
TE R PR b i P A
G TRIETE -
HEBmHEEHAEY
DA g i A EE 3 T
FH—HE A -

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value

The Group has an established governance structure and controls framework to ensure that
fair values are either determined or validated by control units independent of the front offices.
Control units have overall responsibility for independent verification of valuation results from
front line businesses and all other significant fair value measurements. Other specific
controls include verification of observable pricing inputs; review and approval for new models
and changes to models; calibration and back-testing of models against observed market
transactions; analysis and investigation of significant daily valuation movements; review of
significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. Significant valuation issues are
reported to senior management, Risk Committee and Audit Committee.

Generally, the unit of account for a financial instrument is the individual instrument. HKFRS
13 permits a portfolio exception, through an accounting policy election, to measure the fair
value of a portfolio of financial assets and financial liabilities on the basis of the net open risk
position when certain criteria are met. The Group applies valuation adjustments at an
individual instrument level, consistent with that unit of account. According to its risk
management policies and systems to manage derivative financial instruments, the fair value
of certain derivative portfolios that meet those criteria is measured on the basis of the price
to be received or paid for net open risk. Those portfolio-level adjustments are allocated to
the individual assets and liabilities on the basis of its relative net risk exposure to the portfolio.
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMAMBIAFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

The Group uses valuation techniques or broker/dealer quotations to determine the fair
value of financial instruments when unable to obtain the open market quotation in active
markets.

The main parameters used in valuation techniques for financial instruments held by the
Group include bond prices, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock prices,
commodity prices, volatilities and correlations, counterparty credit spreads and others,
which are mostly observable and obtainable from open market.

The technique used to calculate the fair value of the following financial instruments is as
below:

Debt securities and certificates of deposit and other debt instruments

fufiEEs TR

I T B AV B S
LRI TE A NP RV
i (B R 75 L FE R P2 (R HY
T 55 i (B S {5 P S B 3
SIS IfTRE -
TR < A A — {1 A
MR ARASE & P—
18 =T 52 e 5 _E AR
JE bR A TR EE R
72 2 MR AR B AL IR A2 B
BT IR E RIS (E R
[ERFEL=E S dondyit7int)
Bl T g A AT
BIZAVTHSEIEEE -

HERITES

BT ARINEEILE
=H AR A RAR G
ERPRSME LTS
AR H B RIS I
ESB(EE AT
HLANSEAT Y AR A P 4
I ARG ER AR 2
P OIEIRSY-& b b
R) fHH -

The fair value of these instruments is determined by obtaining quoted market prices from
exchange, dealer or independent pricing service vendors or using discounted cash flow
technique. Discounted cash flow model is a valuation technique that measures present
value using estimated expected future cash flows from the instruments and then discounts
these flows using a discount rate or discount margin that reflects the credit spreads
required by the market for instruments with similar risk. These inputs are observable or can
be corroborated by observable or unobservable market data.

Asset backed securities

For this class of instruments, external prices are obtained from independent third parties.
The valuation of these securities, depending on the nature of transaction, is estimated from
market standard cash flow models with input parameter which include spreads to discount
rates, default and recovery rates and prepayment rates that may be observable or compiled
through matrix pricing for similar issues.
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5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Derivatives

OTC derivative contracts include forward, swap and option contracts on foreign exchange,
interest rate, equity, commodity or credit. The fair values of these contracts are mainly
measured using valuation techniques such as discounted cash flow models and option
pricing models. The inputs can be observable or unobservable market data. Observable
inputs include interest rate, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock prices, commodity
prices, credit default swap spreads, volatilities and correlations. Unobservable inputs may
be used for less commonly traded option products which are embedded in structured
deposits. For certain complex derivative contracts, the fair values are determined based on
broker/dealer price quotations.

Credit valuation adjustments (“CVAs”) and debit valuation adjustments (“DVAs”) are applied
to the Group’s OTC derivatives. These adjustments reflect market factors movement,
expectations of counterparty creditworthiness and the Group’s own credit spread
respectively. They are mainly determined for each counterparty and are dependent on
expected future values of exposures, default probabilities and recovery rates.
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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(A) Fair value hierarchy

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Fair value for subordinated notes is based on market prices or broker/dealer price
quotations. Own credit adjustment for subordinated notes is calculated as the difference
between the market value and the net present value calculated by the latest benchmark
interest rate and own credit spreads of the subordinated notes determined on the beginning
of measurement period.

2020
E—EE  SCER  BSER dst
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
B¥EHETT BEEERT B¥EET BREER
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
Financial assets
Trading assets (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit - 26,817 - 26,817
- Equity securities 49 - - 49
- Other debt instruments - 3,300 - 3,300
Other financial assets
mandatorily classified at
fair value through profit or
loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit - 1,154 - 1,154
- Equity securities - - - -
Financial assets designated
at fair value through profit
or loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit 720 587 - 1,307
- Other debt instruments - 118 - 118
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22) 8 52,803 - 52,811
Investment in securities at
FVOCI (Note 24)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit 258,400 472,935 - 731,335
- Equity securities - 1,074 2,367 3,441
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5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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(A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2020
F—EE  FOER  P=ES 4t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
B¥EHETT BEEERT B¥EET BREER
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
(Note 30)
- Trading liabilities - 20,336 - 20,336
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22) 29 60,326 - 60,355
Subordinated liabilities
(Note 35)

- Subordinated notes -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

(A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Financial assets
Trading assets (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Equity securities
- Other debt instruments
Other financial assets
mandatorily classified at
fair value through profit or
loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Equity securities
Financial assets designated
at fair value through profit
or loss (Note 21)
- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Other debt instruments
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22)
Investment in securities at
FVOCI (Note 24)

- Debt securities and
certificates of deposit
- Equity securities
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2019
F—lgk Ak FE=TEE) Wt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
mETETT  ANEHET BEEET BEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
133 37,457 - 37,590
37 - - 37
- 5,297 - 5,297
- 744 - 744
3 - - 3
708 2,283 - 2,991
11,673 19,483 11 31,167
197,156 470,501 - 667,657
- 1,134 2,154 3,288
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5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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(A) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2019
FBE  EoE% BEEE Yzt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEEET BEEET BREET BYEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
(Note 30)
- Trading liabilities - 19,206 - 19,206
Derivative financial
instruments (Note 22) 9,687 23,146 - 32,833
Subordinated liabilities
(Note 35)
- Subordinated notes - 12,954 - 12,954

There were transfers of derivative financial assets of HK$15,498 million and derivative
financial liabilities of HK$11,227 million from level 1 to level 2 for the Group during 2020
as a result of calibrations of market observable inputs on certain financial instruments.
The impact arising from such calibrations was insignificant to the fair value
measurement of the relevant financial instruments. There were no other significant
financial asset and liability transfers between level 1 and level 2 for the Group during

the year (2019: Nil).
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items

At 1 January 2020
Gains
- Income statement
- Net trading gain
- Other comprehensive income
- Change in fair value
Additions
Transfer out of level 3

At 31 December 2020
Total unrealised gains for the year included in

income statement for financial assets held as at
31 December 2020

- Net trading gain
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2020
SREE
Financial assets
PAEEEL
R AFA2E
Was 2 B RE
Investment in
14 securities
SEITE at FVOCI
Derivative 8%
financial Equity
instruments securities
BEEET BREHET
HK$’'m HK$’'m
1" 2,154
146 -
- 213
(157) -
- 2,367
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMBEHENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMAMBIAFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

€-))

5.1 PAPEENERT
B (8

(B) F=BHHVHEE
B (8

201941 H1H
Wrgs
- Wrask
- ARG
- Hfthamies
- APEEE
WME
HE =%k

2019412 H 31 H

2019412 H 31 H
RN ERERENE
P ARG RAVARE
BRI s AR
- RS

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

At 1 January 2019
Gains
- Income statement
- Net trading gain
- Other comprehensive income
- Change in fair value
Additions
Transfer out of level 3

At 31 December 2019

Total unrealised gains for the year included in
income statement for financial assets held as at
31 December 2019

- Net trading gain
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2019
SRILERE
Financial assets
LA (b
A A4
Wis Z 58 1A
Investment in
$iE securities
A = at FVOCI
Derivative R85 %5
financial Equity
instruments securities
BEEHET BEEHET
HK$'m HK$'m
7 1,144
11 -
- 446
- 564
) -
11 2,154
11 -




@ ¥ 84 tsmn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

(8
51 PAREHSBNSRT 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
B (@&
(B) B=|E4HEEE (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)
g (8
#2020 4 12 H 31 As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, financial instruments categorised as level 3 are
HE 2019 & 12 H mainly comprised of unlisted equity shares and certain OTC derivative contracts.
31 H S
SR TR TFZEE
FEIE LR R T
B GHITTET R
=K
EHANE RN 5 HY For certain OTC derivative contracts, the counterparty credit spreads used in valuation
AT HEEY » HX techniques are unobservable inputs with significant impact on valuation. Therefore,
ST EERNERER these instruments have been classified by the Group as level 3. Transfers out of level 3
AR S A during 2020 and 2019 were due to change of valuation observability. The Group has
BEREVE - Hit established internal control procedures to control the Group’s exposure to such financial
AEEF LS T instruments.
HEIDE2HE =84 -
#2020 5 K7 2019 4=
W =g IR S
B PTEE M - A

SEH T IR
PRI B R
I <2 il T L F
o
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

B ENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
(8
51 PAREHSBNSRT 5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
B (@&
(B) B=EEHHES

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

B (8

DUAPHEE LR AR
flrg=mER 2 I B
RABAI A TS5
(i) AT ;
B (i) m] Ay
ERAFEZ P
SHEEEE K
(iii) 5% R AR 2 e
SN R R
R (v) EEAS
i T (P A F 2
NEEER N RasY )
R > P HEE S
EEEE - A PEET
BRSUH ~ BEHRA
Z TR (E, P
BRI - TR
AR AR SO EE
FE 3 B A7 R IE 171 Bl
{4 AEBLA] (LAY
ATz E
Ve 11 IS
HEERAE R ER F R RGER
R IR o

EFTA S E R
JEFHEYER A AT 2R
HZ#H4E SN AR
b/ AFIE{L (2019
0 5%)  HIASER
Z A
BN 0.55 &
JLEGR /D 0.54
{7t (2019 £ 0
AW 0.98 {EITEE
D 0.93 (F7T) -

The fair values of unlisted FVOCI equity shares are determined with reference to (i)
latest market transaction price; or (ii) multiples of comparable listed companies, such as
average of the price/sales ratios of comparables; or (iii) dividend discount model
calculation of the underlying equity investments; or (iv) net asset value, if neither
appropriate comparables nor dividend discount model calculation is available or
applicable. The fair value is positively correlated to the market transaction price,
price/sales ratios of appropriate comparables, forecasted stream of future dividend
payout or net asset values, and is negatively correlated to the discount rate used in the
average of price/sales ratios of comparables or dividend discount model.

Had all of the significant unobservable inputs applied on the valuation techniques
favourably changed/unfavourably changed by 5% (2019: 5%), the Group’s other
comprehensive income would have increased/decreased by HK$55 million and HK$54
million, respectively (2019: HK$98 million and HK$93 million, respectively).
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

€-))
5.2 JEDINEST ENERE 5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value
IR

AR DAL — R E
B A B T S B A
6] b T B 2 EkE ST
fli o NN Z AR 2
FH R IRE R A RS
BRI T HZNPE -

TR 18 R SRAT e LAt

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market
information and information about various financial instruments. The following methods and
assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instrument
as far as practicable.

Balances with/from banks and other financial institutions and trade bills

S B 7 45 B N B 5
£
KERY 2GR EE R A
R SR B 1R —E N
FH] > HARH{EBNF
B -

5 SR e Al

Substantially all the financial assets and liabilities mature within one year from the balance
sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Advances to customers and banks and other financial institutions

RIS
Koy 2 % F &R
17 B HiAth = R A B K
EFEITER SRR
STEFE, - HARH{EELA
SR -

LI# eR B AE B 2 555

Substantially all the advances to customers and banks and other financial institutions are
on floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing market interest rates and their carrying
value approximates fair value.

Investment in securities at amortised cost

fica=
Li#ger g Ast 2 2 585
ZPHEEEEIEE 5.1
WL SEE T BRI
o R R E R
EZFRA ZI77EMIE -
FRIEZ S > 1 DABRER
AR ZEIF R LI
IR Wiz 2 2% 45 22 FE SR
BR IR 2 MR B BB HY
IR SRS AT -

The fair value of securities at amortised cost is determined by using the same approach as
those debt securities and certificates of deposit and asset backed securities measured at
fair value as described in Note 5.1. Besides, a discounted cash flow model is used for certain
securities at amortised cost based on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining
term to maturity.

221



©)

¥ & 4L £5 (&) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€:-))

5.2 JERAAHEST RIS

THE (8

HEFK

RER G 2 2 FAF GRS
HERARENEI H
MR BB PEARE -

BTt % R 17

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

Deposits from customers

Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from the balance sheet
date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue

&
BT R A P R
BT 5.1 PIBLA TS
R U053 4 R A
BRFE 7R -

P bl SR (5
BAFEOSMTASN T
£ BIELUA T R
SATE 2 IR
T -

SREE
DlereA st B 55
& (KfE24)

SR
TR R
(I 32)

The fair value of these instruments is determined by using the same approach as those debt
securities and certificates of deposit measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1.

The following tables set out the carrying values and fair values of the financial instruments
not measured at fair value, except for the above with their carrying values being

approximation of fair values.

Financial assets
Investment in securities at
amortised cost (Note 24)

Financial liabilities

Debt securities and
certificates of deposit in
issue (Note 32)
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2020 2019

ARTEI(E HRHEE
Carrying AE Carrying ANFEE
value Fair value value Fair value
WEEETT  AREE R sYEErT  AEEEC
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
55,093 56,097 68,390 68,883
426 426 116 116
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMBN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

€-))

5.2 JERAAHEST RIS
THE (8

TRIVREHFE
fEE*J/\“ﬁIE
Fah -

BIHAT
AFE

ERIRE
DI ER AT B 256 %5
Eita =

EA =
BT I R
7—‘1:# EvAd

ERIEE
DI ER AT B 258 %5

Ei'a=y

SRIEH
ERTH
1FEss

it R

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

The following tables show the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments with fair values

disclosed.

Financial assets
Investment in securities at
amortised cost

Financial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue

Financial assets
Investment in securities at
amortised cost

Financial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue
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2020
E =154 BB F=ER &t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
WEEET AB¥OER B¥EERT B¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m
957 54,752 388 56,097
- 426 - 426

2019
FoER FOER S=ER yazt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
mEEETT  BNEHET  ABEET A EHET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
1,002 67,099 782 68,883
- 116 - 116
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MBHFENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€:-))

5.3 DA EE-EHNIESR: 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value

=1
G [H 3 0 — L A {E The Group uses valuation techniques or quoted market prices in active market to determine
iy Bk o B 1T 15 A e the fair value of non-financial instruments.

TEIEERE T RATAPE -

BB Investment properties and premises

KEEZ YA S B The Group’s properties can be divided into investment properties and premises. All of the
BYERIFE - FIAARSE Group’s investment properties and premises were revalued as at year end. This year, the
HEEVENEED valuations were carried out by an independent firm of chartered surveyors, Knight Frank
R TR - KFEZ Petty Limited, who have among their staff Fellow and Members of The Hong Kong Institute
1 18 18 17 45 5 M = B of Surveyors with recent experience in the locations and categories of properties being
HHIHEET AR AT valued. The Group’s Management had discussions with the surveyors on the valuation
(T HIE A EHE AN methods, valuation assumptions and valuation results when the valuation is performed at
EREGEEHREETH each interim and annual reporting date. Except for a site redevelopment of investment
e =N~ property that has been commenced during the year using the residual approach valuation,
DR R RRIERZE I A A there has been no change in valuation methods during the year and the methods used are
SRS EHEA S - oS consistent with last year.

E R B AR

I - AR &R
BRI ETE (5
BB R Al {E AR - B —
{8 > 5 N B RE R I )
EEEIEH R RS
RSN HETTER N
BAHWE > REEF—

EL

) & JE@H N\ FEET = (i) Valuation methods and inputs used in Level 2 fair value measurements
AN E T ERA
ES
W ke R g The fair value of properties classified as Level 2 is determined using either the market
YISERY ] T92% comparison approach by reference to recent sales price of comparable properties or the
o] b EE )2 2 IT HA HY income capitalisation approach by reference to market rent and capitalisation rate, with
ERAE (ki appropriate adjustments to reflect the differences between the comparable properties
B HSENEHE K and the subject properties. These adjustments are considered as insignificant to the
BEAREE (AELR entire measurement.
) E TR
B s Al )3 2 [EIEY

RS E % - ot
SRR R B R A

ETE L R E Y
@ .
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B ENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€:-))

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

5.3 DA EETENIESR
ITE @&

BN mrE ()
() B =4 N PER 2

Investment properties and premises (continued)

(i) Valuation methods and inputs used in Level 2 fair value measurements (continued)

PRI RIS 1E 775 A

# (&)

REE 2 EHENR The Group’s properties are located in Hong Kong, certain major cities in the mainland,
TR~ Y - B Thailand and Malaysia where the property markets are considered active and
KB ARV aE 2 T Eh transparent. Sales price, market rent and capitalisation rate of comparable properties

DERE D Gy reonh &
BHHPSE TS - mTEREL
Yz & i
& RBEAER R
HERET S EHE
PSSR -

(YA B 5 = 8 E
EHERYER

PRE(IT RSN > B34
B =B A
Vst 2 A P ESRA
MG EA S AE
ARk FHEAEEYIE
HE R A% 2
PB4 A Rk

HEIE -

R SRAT 2 [ 2 S8
MWE W GRGE
BaTE R HAHE
T AITEEERA
EHEE - EEHINZE Ry
IR L T
33 3UESE LTI ®N
FATER WIFEER
i B DS W) 3 Y 9
A -

(i)

are generally observable either directly or indirectly in these markets.

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

The fair value of all of the Group’s properties classified as Level 3, except for the bank
vault, is determined using either the market comparison approach or the income
capitalisation approach, adjusted for a premium or a discount specific to the features of
the Group’s properties compared to the comparable properties.

The fair value of the bank vault is determined using the depreciated replacement cost
approach as no direct comparable is available given the specialised nature of the
property. The major inputs are the market value of the existing land, the current cost of
replacing the property and the depreciation rate. Appropriate adjustments are made to
reflect the specialised nature of the property.
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€:-))

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

5.3 PIAPER EHIIEERE
THE (8

Investment properties and premises (continued)

"EYE R EE (8D

(i) 7055 = e 0 25 P (.
EFRAVER (8)

(i) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements (continued)

DU BN EEE The valuation methods and significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value
HEE R e = measurement of the Group’s properties classified as Level 3 are as follows:
ez REFEVERTER
FAHIEETT 7 R R
NHEEERE
FHEERZEAPENR R
G =Waprs BEARIBERRE it SRS Relationship of
Valuation Significant Weighted unobservable inputs
method unobservable inputs average to fair value
ST reEEERAE rees FF2% e - A PEAK -
Bank vault Depreciated Depreciation rate (20194 : 2%) The higher the depreciation rate,
replacement cost 2% (2019: 2%) the lower the fair value.
approach per year
VISR TREERLA+15% ERE A HEAS -
Premium on specialised (20194 : +15%) The higher the premium,
nature of the property| +15% (2019: +15%) the higher the fair value.
to building cost
FAtr TGEERUAER| VIS S AT ELER YR -8% wfERS A HEES -
Other W ABEATE B E2aE (rE) (2019: -11%) The higher the premium,
properties Market Premium/(discount) the higher the fair value.
comparison on features of the
approach or property compared to riEfs  AFHEBE -
income comparable properties The higher the discount,
capitalisation the lower the fair value.
approach

YISEAL S ] PR 5k
EHE L2 E S

Cip-PVAE =3
EEE AR R R
EAYZEE > PIAOREC
k58S -~ (IH
R - MR IR
e ~ R s
EE -

Premium/(discount) on features of a property is determined after taken into account
various factors, such as time for market movement, location, accessibility, building

age/condition, floor level, size, layout, etc., with reference to the differences in features

with comparable properties.
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MBHFENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
€:-))

5.3 DIANEEEFEIIESR 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
IR (&
BEYENFE () Investment properties and premises (continued)
>()VERE= BN FE (i) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements (continued)

STEAVER (%)

HE A EEETEIN For the fair value of the investment property with a redevelopment plan, it is measured
&Y NE on a redevelopment basis by adopting residual approach which is a valuation method
B ER R aR (5 (A A generally used to value development of lands. Gross Development Value (“GDV”) is first
FEHREERETEH determined using market comparison approach by reference to recent transactions of
E{E - FleRfEEE— comparable properties and adjusted for a premium or a discount specific to the quality
BOE A LR of the Group’s development compared to the comparable properties. The ultimate fair
fHEFE - Ehgi value of the redevelopment is the residual value after deducting the present value of the
HthEE R B EH development costs (including professional fees, demolition cost, constructions cost etc.)
HIEHMEEEE and developer’s profit from the present value of the GDV. The higher the GDV, the higher
H - HiGtbiEEE S the fair value; the higher the development costs and the discount rate, the lower is the
AR T EE Y fair value.

SERYRAC(E - ik A]

b2k B £ 5% fB 0H

HAVE 2= 2RET

ai (R o RS
HY PRy HE S R E
ERRE R PR
JA (ELIRESEEE A ~
PrEpeA ~ AR
L) R EAEEHE
ERFTRIERAIEE -
WEREAGES > o
FEGEE  BRK
KRR >
FEG A -
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

€-))
5.3 PIAPER EHIIEERE
THE (8
B
BBz A HEERE
BTSSR (E B T
FERITTIS R E R AR -

(A) A THERER

FEERRE
ReEYEE (M 26)
Ve ~ St Rt
(BfzE 27)
- B
HitrgaE (M3 28)
- B

FEERERE
ReEYEE (I 26)
VI ~ St Rt
(BffsE 27)
- B
HptrggaE (M3 28)
- B

R AEE SR B
S ENRET T
P - it 2020 FEN 23R
EEHE-BREHE
JEAR IS Ry 57.21
BT - AHRIECE R S
DESTEZETER -
AR E 2 HAth IF 5
ERFENLAESE —B%
B R RS
(2019 4 : fi) -

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Precious metals
The fair values of precious metals are determined by obtaining quoted market prices in
active market or market quote with certain adjustments.

(A) Fair value hierarchy

2020
ET—E%k FB& B=ER &5t
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BHREET BEEERT BEEET  B¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Non-financial assets
Investment properties (Note 26) - 715 18,025 18,740
Properties, plant and equipment
(Note 27)
- Premises - 2,583 40,666 43,249
Other assets (Note 28)
- Precious metals - 10,697 - 10,697
2019
R BOEHR FEE% st
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AEEE T BaET BYEERT BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Non-financial assets
Investment properties (Note 26) - 396 20,032 20,428
Properties, plant and equipment
(Note 27)
- Premises - 1,020 45,004 46,024
Other assets (Note 28)
- Precious metals 6,542 2,719 - 9,261

There were transfers of HK$5,721 million of precious metals from level 1 to level 2 for the
Group during 2020 as a result of calibrations of market observable inputs on precious metals.
The impact arising from such calibrations was insignificant to the fair value measurement of
precious metals. There were no other non-financial asset transfers between level 1 and level
2 for the Group during the year (2019: Nil).
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

€-))

5.3 DA EHBIIESR 5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

THE (8

(B) =24 HE B &) (B) Reconciliation of level 3 items

20201 H1H
[
- s
- A T
IR
- EEE P
e
- A
yies
WE
BB
BB B
E
BR324

2020412 H 31 H

2020 4 12 A 31 HEFHF
KRR AT A
Wi AR R 514
- REVEEAHERE S

HETIR
- EflFBEZ TR

At 1 January 2020
Losses
- Income statement
- Net loss from fair value adjustments
on investment properties
- Net loss from revaluation of premises
- Other comprehensive income
- Revaluation of premises
Depreciation
Additions
Transfer into level 3
Transfer out of level 3
Reclassification
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2020

Total unrealised losses for the year included
in income statement for non-financial
assets held as at 31 December 2020
- Net loss from fair value adjustments on

investment properties
- Net loss from revaluation of premises

229

2020

JFERIEE

Non-financial assets

Yisk ~ BM R

Properties, plant

Ea - /IET and equipment
Investment BE
properties Premises
AREET AREET
HK$’'m HK$’'m
20,032 45,004
(1,641) -

- (57)

- (1,705)

- (1,153)

9 87

(295) (1,590)

(80) 80

18,025 40,666
(1,641) -

- (57)

(1,641) (57)
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WMBEENE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

€-))

5.3 PIAPER EHIIEERE
THE (8

(B) F=EHHIEABE
@&

201941 H1H

Ies
- UGER

- R T

>l

- EAEREZ UG
- BT

- REES
i
'

HAFE =B
LS = E
EER ey
bEE S A2

2019412 H 31 H

J~ 2019 4 12 A 31 HiFA
HIFEERIE A EENET A
Wi AR IR A
- AV HEETE Y

e
- EffifEEE 2P

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

At 1 January 2019
Gains
- Income statement
- Net gain from fair value adjustments
on investment properties
- Net gain from revaluation of premises
- Other comprehensive income
- Revaluation of premises
Depreciation
Additions
Transfer into level 3
Transfer out of level 3
Reclassification
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2019

Total unrealised gains for the year included
in income statement for non-financial
assets held as at 31 December 2019
- Net gain from fair value adjustments on

investment properties
- Net gain from revaluation of premises
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5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

2019

IEERIERE
Non-financial assets

VI ~ B30 R

Properties, plant

B and equipment
Investment B
properties Premises
B EET B EET
HK$'m HK$'m
19,602 45,063
279 -

- 11

- 1,015

- (1,138)

32 133

54 155

(136) (35)

201 (201)

- 1

20,032 45,004
279 -

- 11

279 11
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5. EEMAMEN/AFE 5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
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5.3 PIAPER EHIIEERE
THE (8

(B)

BEEGHIREE)
(&

AR LE =)
FHIMETIR G F
EAERIERYE SRS
LRI SEAETEE
2B (D
A5 P Y B B P
518 - WA B
VS DIEEIVRIS
i i B ) 5% BLAT 3
AL 2 W] EE ) 3
TEME BHIZESE -
SEES = Fin
55 %38 2 AT EE )
EHGRTARRE - 5
fiti (B9 5% 8 ] B ¢
VIR B2
8/ (Jr(E) GiamE
FEARTEL - e
B RSN
AT R
BEARMT G %
b SIEZEREEA
S =B -

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

The transfer of properties into and out of level 3 is due to change in the
premium/(discount) on features applied between the subject and comparable properties
during the year. Premium/(discount) on features is determined with reference to
differences in features between the subject properties and the comparable properties
recently transacted in the market. As comparable properties that come from recent
market transactions may be different in each year, the premium/(discount) on features
applied between the subject and comparable properties would change from year to year
accordingly. As a result, the significance of adjustments made to observable market
inputs may vary and lead to the transfer of properties into and out of level 3.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

6. Net interest income

Interest income

Advances to customers, due from banks and
other financial institutions

Investment in securities and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss

Others

Interest expense

Deposits from customers, due to banks and
other financial institutions

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue

Subordinated liabilities

Lease liabilities

Others

Net interest income

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2020 2019
BREEIT A ETT
HK$’m HK$'m
34,703 46,718
11,505 17,257
222 563
46,430 64,538
(14,747) (25,859)
(2) (79)

(80) (719)
(53) (54)
(250) (562)
(15,132) (27,273)
31,298 37,265

Included within interest income are HK$36,491 million (2019: HK$49,109 million) and
HK$9,475 million (2019: HK$13,646 million) for financial assets measured at amortised cost
and at fair value through other comprehensive income respectively.

Included within interest expense are HK$14,889 million (2019: HK$26,186 million) for financial
liabilities that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

7. Net fee and commission income

Fee and commission income
Securities brokerage

Loan commissions

Credit card business
Insurance

Funds distribution
Payment services

Trust and custody services
Bills commissions

Safe deposit box

Currency exchange

Others

Fee and commission expense
Credit card business

Securities brokerage

Others

Net fee and commission income

Of which arise from:
Financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair value
through profit or loss
- Fee and commission income
- Fee and commission expense

Trust and other fiduciary activities
- Fee and commission income
- Fee and commission expense
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2020 2019
BEEETT A ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
3,567 2,113
2,314 2,675
1,868 2,985
1,480 2,577
783 816
740 716
700 660
591 700
306 294
226 599
1,083 1,286
13,658 15,421
(1,179) (2,044)
(415) (255)
(666) (917)
(2,260) (3,216)
11,398 12,205
2,592 3,141
(4] (12)
2,585 3,129
899 850
(30) (28)
869 822
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MBERRMEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

8. FX G 8. Net trading gain
2020 2019
BEEHET AREHETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Fs (BB EE Net gain/(loss) from:
YRS 5 R ANERR B R i Foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products 5,066 5,732
FIZR T B R A E T Interest rate instruments and items under
THH fair value hedge (800) (530)
[Tt Commodities 361 366
e R EENTETR Equity and credit derivative instruments 136 81
4,763 5,649

9. HMPIAFEEE(EET A 9. Net gain on other financial instruments at fair value through profit or
BERZ &R T HiIBUEs loss

2020 2019
AEEET A EETT
HK$’m HK$'m
Hprsaml o E B ATEEE  Net gain on other financial instruments
s AR ER T E R mandatorily classified at fair value through
profit or loss 36 61
FEE R LAAEEE bat AL Net gain on financial instruments designated
7 e T ERER at fair value through profit or loss 121 267
157 328
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10. Hit&REE IS 10. Net gain on other financial assets

=

FRELSEE DA PE S LA
AH At SIS 2 3R
g P liiem

SEICI DR A T 2 R 7R
& 2518

ity

1. HMEEBWA 1.

EEISUION
- REFERPEE T

I g S
:é(

- RAFEEMFEAEZN
SPEE LA AH At 4
[l eawacizia
REYZEZ B
AR AR S
HAttr

FAESEYHZ T B
FEARHNHREYE Z 5%
KB HIEN 4 HET (2019
BRI EETD -

Net gain on disposal/redemption of investment in
securities at FVOCI

Net loss on redemption of investment in securities at
amortised cost
Others

Other operating income

Dividend income
- From investment in securities at FVOCI derecognised
during the year

- From investment in securities at FVOCI held at the
end of the year

Gross rental income from investment properties
Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties
Others

2020 2019
BEEETT A & T
HK$’'m HK$'m
4,411 795
(35) (41)
7 17
4,383 771
2020 2019
BEEETT AW ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
11 3
93 114
597 670
(61) (60)
97 104
737 831

Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$4 million (2019: HK$1
million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were not let during

the year.
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12. Net charge of impairment allowances

Net (charge)/reversal of impairment allowances on:

Advances and other accounts

Balances and placements with banks and other
financial institutions

Investment in securities
- At FVOCI

- At amortised cost

Loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts

Others

Net charge of impairment allowances
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2020 2019
AEEET A EETT
HK$'m HK$'m
(2,489) (1,852)
(5) 12
(90) (19)

9 (10)

(81) (29)
(77) (136)
(19) (10)
(2,671) (2,015)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

13. Operating expenses

2020 2019
BEEHET AREHETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
ANEEH (AEEEWS) Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- RN R H A - Salaries and other costs 8,541 8,488
- BRIRECA - Pension cost 525 497
9,066 8,985
FRE Rk i (R | Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
) depreciation)
- EHIHE - KEEESE - Short-term leases, leases of low-value assets and
HERFEHSHE variable lease payments 10 198
- HAth - Others 1,204 1,323
1,214 1,521
PTE (Mfsr 27) Depreciation (Note 27) 2,978 2,823
T < Auditor’s remuneration
- Bt - Audit services 28 27
- JEFETARFS - Non-audit services 13 9
HAKET H Other operating expenses 2,476 2,759
15,775 16,124

237




@ ¥ 8 4L £ m ) A maa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MR ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
14. TLEYIZEBRE /N F  14. Net (loss)/gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on

HeFE 2% (BE) investment properties
s
2020 2019
BEEHET M E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
KBV EFEE Net (loss)/gain from fair value adjustments on
F (R s (FEe investment properties (Note 26)
26) (1,641) 288

15. RE "EftY3 - 22 15. Net loss from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and
Y& 4 P i equipment

2020 2019
BEEET T ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
PRE S ~ [ a5 2 s Net loss from disposal of equipment, fixtures and
2518 fittings 4) @)
EiEFEEZF (BiE) /I Net (loss)/gain from revaluation of premises (Note 27)
= (PfFsE 27) (59) 6

(63) ()

238



©)

BRI (8D
16. KB

W RN Z A IEAH AT T -

EN T
MG
- HEHNEFARIH
- TR

M
- FENEFARIH
- TEAEEEERRE

PEIERIH
W2 AR 2 A R
FRBERITRE R
¥ 34)

TR AL R A (S

fRfE% 16.5% (2019 4 :
16.5% ) $24i - HNRAIZ 10

HMRA SR EA B B T B
R/ WEZBITHARETH -

REE BRI AT AR O B
PERIH - BRIE RS
FETEAVIIEA AT ¢

(ERz byl

Fifi % 16.5% (2019 4 :
16.5% ) st HEAIIMIH

HANRFR  HilE R R = 2
e

AR ZUA

TR R eI B

i A AR R IS 515

TEAE B AR

TS NERER

HAtl

¥ & 4L £5 (&) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

16. Taxation

Taxation in the income statement represents:

2020 2019
AEEET A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Current tax
Hong Kong profits tax
- Current year taxation 5,367 5,706
- Over-provision in prior years (147) (88)
5,220 5,618
Overseas taxation
- Current year taxation 412 643
- Over-provision in prior years (25) (135)
5,607 6,126
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary differences and
unused tax credits (Note 34)
(512) (146)
5,095 5,980

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2019: 16.5%) on the estimated
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxation on overseas profits has
been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation
prevailing in the countries/regions in which the Group operates.

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount that
would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

2020 2019
BREET A EET
HK$’'m HK$'m
Profit before taxation 32,628 39,334

Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2019: 16.5%)
5,384 6,490

Effect of different taxation rates in other

countries/regions 75 166
Income not subject to taxation (295) (936)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 447 589
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses - 2)
Over-provision in prior years (172) (223)
Foreign withholding tax (117) 125
Others (227) (229)
Taxation charge 5,095 5,980
Effective tax rate 15.6% 15.2%
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17. IR 17. Dividends

2020 2019
i S 571,54 ke
BT BEHET BT AREHETT
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$’'m HK$ HK$'m
#4358 Dividends 0.282 12,138 0.366 15,754
#20204£8 H 30 H » = On 30 August 2020, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.110 per ordinary share
B R T EA AR S SR A A amounting to approximately HK$4,735 million, which was paid on 22 September 2020.
I 0.110 T > BAEHET Ry
s 47.35 {g7T > WA 2020
F9H 22 HZff -
2020 F 12 H 11 H & On 11 December 2020, the Board declared an interim dividend of HK$0.172 per ordinary
Fo TR TP HARE S RS share amounting to approximately HK$7,403 million, which was paid on 30 December

BBy 0172 5T BEI By 2020.
AW 7403 BT ALER
2020 ££ 12 [ 30 H¥%f -

240



@ ¥ 84 tsmn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BRI (8D
18. BIRIEF A

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Retirement benefit costs

AREELE OB (RAEHN T 5
BEREEEHNET - 15
B Rt T AEE A THE
HPRGTE ek
BB E T SRR
B R P SRR S o
STl -

IRIEHEEE R E) BEA
kIR (RET > & B
R EEAF & 5% i
BEXEZEHEI BREEE
KH#FZ 5%E 15% 1%
(R REZ IRISER) -
(B B ERRIR FERTR IR
SR A% I H RS EE
10 FEELLL SR Tk
HY 100% 2 {8 E K - fRi%
WS ERE IENAT A
oAl R4 LE R F St
BTG i (R B 41 ) » AT YRR
30%ZE 90% & F- K -
B BUREU R X0 H
(RFEEIRG) AR -

W SR RpI L 2000
F12 51 B - AR5
INZ A B SORER AL T 985
EatE > AH 2019 FAE -
HIRBSEEW 5 FHRL
WEATIT B RN %5
#2 SZEE AR R B 0
BRI (ST AIRAT &
CEEVN L s
WEFEEHARAE LR
MIATE /AT Z A
AL -

#HZE 2020 £ 12 H 31
1 - AT BR &9 0 8
0.10 f&yT (2019 4 : 493k
¥ 0.10 {ByT) )2tk
& IR IRETH] 2 (KA
Y R 375 BT
(2019 £ : 4yl 3.58 {&
7LD > A EGER S
B SRR R 4 B B
1.10 fE7T (2019 4 : &3
¥ 0.99 {&7T) -

Retirement benefits are provided to eligible employees of the Group. In Hong Kong, defined
contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO schemes exempted under the
MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme.

Under the ORSO schemes, employees make monthly contributions to the ORSO schemes
equal to 5% of their basic salaries, while the employer makes monthly contributions equal
to 5% to 15% of the employees’ monthly basic salaries, depending on years of service. The
employees are entitled to receive 100% of the employer’s contributions upon retirement,
early retirement or termination of employment after completing 10 years of service.
Employees with 3 to 9 years of service are entitled to receive the employer’s contributions
at a scale ranging from 30% to 90% upon termination of employment for other reasons other
than summary dismissal. All employer’s contributions received by employee are subject to
MPF Schemes Ordinance.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1 December 2000, the Group
also launched the MPF Scheme according to the regulatory requirement. Since 2019,
employees with 5 years of service or above are entitled to employer’s voluntary contribution.
The trustee of the Scheme is BOCI-Prudential Trustee and the investment manager is
BOCI-Prudential Asset Management, which are related parties of the Bank.

The Group’s total contributions made to the ORSO schemes for the year ended 31
December 2020 amounted to approximately HK$375 million (2019: approximately HK$358
million), after a deduction of forfeited contributions of approximately HK$10 million (2019:
approximately HK$10 million). For the MPF Scheme, the Group contributed approximately
HK$110 million (2019: approximately HK$99 million) for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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(i) Directors’ emoluments
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FERTEE
B
i
PREEER
HRLHEE

Sysgum

SRR

[Sfcd
wEF
HEEE

i1 RN -
i 2 T PMENRHE -

Executive Directors

SUN Yu
(Chief Executive) Nt !

GAO Yingxin
(Chief Executive) Noe2

Non-executive Directors
LIU Liange

WANG Jianghte !

LIN Jingzhen

CHENG Eva*

CHOI Koon Shum*

KOH Beng Seng*

LAW Yee Kwan Quinn*
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok*

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

Details of the emoluments paid to or receivable by the directors of the Bank in respect
of their services rendered for the Bank and managing the subsidiaries within the
Group during the year are as follows:

2020
BEAHE

R

EYREF

Basic

salaries,

allowances

HEREE and oAt

Directors’ benefits TE&T Other E=t
fee in kind Bonus payments” Total
AT AT BT T AETIT BT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
- 140 31 - 171
- 3,041 1,636 - 4,677
- 3,181 1,667 - 4,848
600 - - - 600
600 - - - 600
650 - - - 650
550 - - - 550
700 - - - 700
3,100 - - - 3,100
3,100 3,181 1,667 - 7,948
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Note 1: Appointed during the year.
Note 2: Resigned during the year.
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(continued)

(i) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

2019
B
TR
el
Basic
salaries,
allowances
FHEE and AR
Directors’ benefits 64T Other 4=t
fee in kind Bonus payments* Total
BT BT AT AT AT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Executive Directors
GAO Yingxin
(Chief Executive) - 7,142 4,247 - 11,389
LI Jiuzhong - 1,008 533 - 1,541
- 8,150 4,780 - 12,930
Non-executive Directors
LIU Liange - - - - -
LIN Jingzhen - - - - -
CHENG Eva* 502 - - - 502
CHOI Koon Shum* 551 - - - 551
KOH Beng Seng* 601 - - - 601
LAW Yee Kwan Quinn* 404 - - - 404
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok* 651 - - - 651
CHEN Siqing - - - - -
2,709 - - - 2,709
2,709 8,150 4,780 - 15,639

- RlREEEM
HEHEEER
REHEERIT L

22020412 F 31
HIEFR - R AHE

JBCEE H B <2
) -

BEYSEENE

(2019

243

* Independent Non-executive Directors

# Including the contributions to pension scheme for directors, inducement to join the Group and
the compensation for the loss of office paid to or receivable by directors.

There were no directors waived emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2020
(2019: Nil).
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

(continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

(ii) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year
do not include any (2019: one) directors. The emoluments payable to the five (2019:

four) individuals during the year are as follows:

Fr1 %) 5%
(2019 F 4 &)
% =38t A L 2 B
EOTATE -
2020 2019
BEHET AHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
FARET & RORENE Basic salaries and allowances 23 16
TE4L Bonus 10 1
RIREEHEIERK Contributions to pension schemes 1 1
34 28
FEN R E N Emoluments paid to or receivable by individuals during the year with reference to
A B HE R UL their tenure are within the following bands:
Z R
AB
Number of individuals
2020 2019
&2 6,000,001 ST & ##E 6,500,000 JT HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 1 1
&2 6,500,001 ST &% 7,000,000 JT HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 1 1
&2 7,000,001 ST & 7,500,000 JT HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000 2 -
iz 7 500,001 ST &% 8,000,000 JT HK$7,500,001 to HK$8,000,000 1 2
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19. EE - 5@EEAE 19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

&t IN= 53 (continued)
(8
(a) EBREEEEAR (a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

s (&)
(iii) SREEASHE (iii) Senior management’s emoluments

HEEH A BEHFEN Emoluments paid to or receivable by individuals during the year with reference to

I ETEANEAT their tenure as senior management are within the following bands:

Je L R i

BRI

AR
Number of individuals
2020 2019

R 0 T4 500,000 T HK$0 to HK$500,000 1 -
&z 500,001 JT 2 4% 1,000,000 7T HK$500,001 to HK$1,000,000 - 1
&z 1,500,001 ST &4 2,000,000 JT HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 - 1
&z 2,000,001 ST & 2,500,000 T HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 - 1
iz 3 500,001 T4 #1E 4,000,000 T HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 1 -
iz 4 500,001 T4 #4% 5,000,000 JT HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000 1 -
&2 5,000,001 ST & H##E 5,500,000 JT HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000 2 2
iz 5 500,001 T4 #4% 6,000,000 JT HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 1 2
&2 6,000,001 ST & H#4% 6,500,000 JT HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000 1 1
&2 6,500,001 ST &% 7,000,000 JT HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 1 -
&2 7,000,001 ST & 7,500,000 JT HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000 1 -
iz 7 500,001 ST &% 8,000,000 JT HK$7,500,001 to HK$8,000,000 1 1
&2 11,000,001 T & ## 11,500,000 7T HK$11,000,001 to HK$11,500,000 - 1
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19. 5 - 58EE AR 19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

KEZEANEME (continued)
(&)
(b) CG-5 TE4EEAER (b) Remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel under CG-5
B IN=liv |
PR R SEE A For the purpose of disclosure, Senior Management and Key Personnel are defined as
BRITEABEHEN follows:
T
- SHVETA S EEe - Senior Management: The senior executives designated by the Board who are
fEENSgEHEAS responsible for oversight of the firm-wide strategy or material business lines, including
B E s RIR e B the Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executives, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Risk
TS > RRLEE - B4R Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Board Secretary and General Manager of Group Audit.

B AR ~ RE
B BEANE EEE
M DL S E A a4

- FEAE EAELE - Key Personnel: The employees whose individual business activities involve the
B K AR IE - assumption of material risk which may have significant impact on risk exposure, or
B E R E A E Y whose individual responsibilities are directly and materially linked to the risk
=R A PN =g agialiy management, or those who have direct influence to the profit, including heads of
EHEERE  BEAE material business lines, heads of major subsidiaries, senior executives of Southeast
2 s B F A EHiE Asian entities, head of trading, as well as heads of risk control functions.

BRINB BREEBE
HIFE A BLAL E
(ERES SRSV
HE-EEAFHE
HHEBAR 5L
B IR E A
IERES 2 Tib) 9= K

E—EEA -
REFREH SHE Details of the remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel of the Group
HASRFEANENH during the year are as follows:
BfEEET -
(i) REFBERERGT (i) Remuneration awarded during financial year
TN
2020 2019
EREEAE EFEAE SHEEAE TEANE
Senior Key Senior Key
Management Personnel Management Personnel
BEEET  BYEET TR E T A ETT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
[ E E Fixed remuneration
R4 Cash-based 45 141 42 137
A U Of which: deferred - - - -
DR jE Variable remuneration
4 Cash-based 18 57 19 85
Hh o JEUE Of which: deferred 5 13 5 22
HAEEE Total remuneration 63 198 61 222
BT#H Number of employees
[ 72 Fixed remuneration 13 56 12 56
PR )| Variable remuneration 13 55 12 55
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EE-IN-Lk
(80
(b) CG-5 TREALEHARR
EXINL 1 NE)

(ii) RFAITRK

BTHHE

#i% 2020 £ 12 A 31 Hik
HE - RAEGTEREEA
BRERANRREICALE
Bt (2019 4« 4 ) -

(iii) EIEFT
EEBH AR Senior Management
b7 Cash
THEAR Key Personnel
B Cash
e Total
mENE  Senior Management
B Cash
TEAE Key Personnel
B Cash
ERkE] Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments
(continued)

(b) Remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel under CG-5 (continued)

(ii) Special payments

Sign-on awards

2020 2019
EEEAR FEAR EREHEAR FEAR
Senior Key Senior Key
Management Personnel Management Personnel
BT BT T AT HEWTIT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- 333 - -
- 1 - -

Number of employees

There were no guaranteed bonuses and severance payments to Senior Management and Key Personnel
for the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: Nil).

(iii) Deferred remuneration

2020
H : TEESEST
ETREBIVIMER
SRNTERREEN
RIATRER
of VERENER  mmmrpr e AR EE
amount of EEARETRIFHE EEMGTRHEN TR BEEN
outstanding SMESREETIHUESTHY  PERRMMETHN £
RN deferred and iR s BRI
BEERTREA retained Total amount of Total amount of Total amount of
Total amount of remuneration amendment during amendment during deferred

outstanding

exposed to ex post

the year due to ex

the year due to ex

remuneration paid

deferred explicit and/or post explicit post implicit  out in the financial
remuneration _implicit adjustment adjustments adjustments year
EHEEET EHEHET AYEHET ANEET AYEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
10 10 (5)
34 34 (18)
a4 44 (23)
2019
Horp: Alge AR EAN
T RHERITIME K
/AR R
ARSTIRAE R,
s .
CRRBMEE e AR
amountof EEATETRIFHN  HEMETRIIN  EEMHEREER
outstanding AMEREEMIBASETY  AFERMEEIM HEIERTIHY S
R deferred and HraEEE HraEE IRAEHANAEER

L F A A
Total amount of
outstanding

retained
remuneration
exposed to ex post

Total amount of
amendment during
the year due to ex

Total amount of
amendment during
the year due to ex

Total amount of
deferred
remuneration paid

deferred explicit and/or post explicit post implicit out in the financial
remuneration implicit adjustment adjustments adjustments year
HREHE T HREETT BREETT AREETT HEE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

10 10 - - (5)

39 39 - - (14)

49 49 - - (19)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

20. EEHRSEFIRITR 20. Cash and balances and placements with banks and other financial

Hith Rt &gk institutions
B BRI
2020 2019
AREEET BHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
EEHE Cash 38,187 19,028
FH SR T > 456k Balances with central banks 141,803 150,249
E LR T—(E B N EIHA Placements with central banks maturing within one month
Z EERFI 36,842 9,541
FERgRfT—2+—(EH Placements with central banks maturing between one and
PRI & IR twelve months 3,379 2,444
1E PR TR I — A E A Placements with central banks maturing over one year
ZEMIHEI 1,547 785
183,571 163,019
A SR T R EAth <Rl Balances with other banks and other financial institutions
T 4hieR 187,459 75,455
AF A SRTT R oAl 5 Rl Placements with other banks and other financial
TE—(E B N EEA > 2 8 institutions maturing within one month
7 19,588 80,971
AF A SRTT R oAl 5 Rl Placements with other banks and other financial
FE—Z2 1+ 5 N EIHH institutions maturing between one and twelve months
ZEHIHEI 33,974 28,166
AF A SRTT R oAl 5 Rl Placements with other banks and other financial
A — R e institutions maturing over one year
I 310 -
241,331 184,592
463,089 366,639
TRAE M Impairment allowances
- PEE - Stage 1 (8) (3)
- FETFEE - Stage 2 . i
- BEIRE - Stage 3 - )
463,081 366,636
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MEHRENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
21. DA ESE(EET AR 21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

I ERRE

2020 2019
BEEET BEEHET
HK$’m HK$'m
o Securities
TAHMERE Trading assets
- S - Treasury bills 1,349 21,025
- FEGEE - Certificates of deposit 171 2,953
- HAEES S - Other debt securities 25,297 13,612
26,817 37,590
- BEEss - Equity securities 49 37
26,866 37,627
HoAth A B LA EE Other financial assets mandatorily
ELET AfBR 2 @l classified at fair value through profit or
HiE loss
- [FEs - Certificates of deposit - -
- HAhER - Other debt securities 1,154 744
1,154 744
- BEEss - Equity securities - 3
1,154 747
FUE R LA HEE(EET A Financial assets designated
Es 2 SRlEE at fair value through profit or loss
- TEkE8 - Certificates of deposit - -
- HAE#E% - Other debt securities 1,307 2,991
1,307 2,991
e rRAEE Total securities 29,327 41,365
HfER THE Other debt instruments
R E Trading assets 3,300 5,207
FRIE R LN B LET A Financial assets designated
Has 2 SR at fair value through profit or loss 118 -
HA (&R T H 4850 Total other debt instruments 3,418 5297
32,745 46,662
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. DA ESE(EET AR 21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

BmZEMRE (8D

SRR B 8
ary

G 23 B AFkeE
- AEAE
- REBLDSNER
- JREA

Rt
- REE L
- REEASLTT

Fogas ik

RSB R T 2 0

Wk

BEE
NEEAL
FRAT e HeAth AR
PAikioe =

Total securities are analysed by place of listing as follows:

2020 2019
AEEET A EETT
HK$’m HK$'m
Debt securities and certificates of deposit
- Listed in Hong Kong 22,395 5,903
- Listed outside Hong Kong 2,479 4,192
- Unlisted 4,404 31,230
29,278 41,325
Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong 49 37
- Listed outside Hong Kong - 3
49 40
Total securities 29,327 41,365
Total securities are analysed by type of issuer as follows:
2020 2019
AEEET B E T
HK$’m HK$'m
Sovereigns 26,102 30,302
Public sector entities 535 1,526
Banks and other financial institutions 2,204 7,506
Corporate entities 486 2,031
Total securities 29,327 41,365
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The Group enters into exchange rate, interest rate, commodity, equity and credit related
derivative financial instrument contracts for trading and risk management purposes.

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a future
date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount based
on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a future date
at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock exchange.
Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that call for a cash
settlement at a future date for the difference between a contract rate of interest and the
current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.

Currency, interest rate and commodity swaps are commitments to exchange one set of cash
flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest rates
(for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver swaps) or
a combination of all these (for example, cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, precious metal and equity options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during
a set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter between
the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by the
Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these
instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
certain of them provide a basis for comparison with the fair values of instruments recognised
on the balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash
flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate
the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial instruments become
favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in foreign exchange
rates, market interest rates, commodity prices or equity prices relative to their terms. The
aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments can fluctuate significantly from time
to time.

(a) Derivative financial instruments

The Group trades derivative products (both exchange-traded and OTC) mainly for
customer business. The Group strictly follows risk management policies and
requirements in providing derivative products to our customers and in trading of
derivative products in the interbank market.

Derivatives are also used to manage the interest rate risk of the banking book. A
derivative instrument must be included in the approved product list before any
transactions for that instrument can be made. There are limits to control the notional
amount of exposure arising from derivative transactions, and the maximum tenor of the
deal is set. Every derivative transaction must be input into the relevant system for
settlement, mark-to-market revaluation, reporting and control.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

. TTESRI T B RS 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts and fair values of each
class of derivative financial instrument as at 31 December:

2020
&%/ AFE
LR Fair values
Contract/
notional y=(:3 =01
amounts Assets Liabilities
BETEIT ABFaEErT  AFaEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Exchange rate contracts
Spot, forwards and futures 252,159 13,501 (9,918)
Swaps 1,161,386 18,641 (20,803)
Options 21,443 147 (136)
1,434,988 32,289 (30,857)
Interest rate contracts
Futures 488 - -
Swaps 1,152,857 17,211 (26,218)
Options 5,845 - -
1,159,190 17,211 (26,218)
Commodity contracts 42,819 3,282 (3,246)
Equity contracts 2,468 29 (34)
Credit derivative contracts - - -
2,639,465 52,811 (60,355)
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MR (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. TESRI T B ¥ 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
&=t (8D

(a) f74&LmTH (&) (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)
2019
=r AFEE
B2E S e Fair values
Contract/
notional EiE afE
amounts Assets Liabilities
A ETT BHET BEHET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
[EREL Exchange rate contracts
RIHA ~ 22H R HE S Spot, forwards and futures 318,664 11,812 (8,105)
{5 Swaps 1,559,311 10,992 (10,027)
it Options 49,544 132 (100)
1,927,519 22,936 (18,232)
HMREL Interest rate contracts
HiE Futures 1,126 2 -
L Swaps 1,223,157 7,462 (12,002)
HARE Options 3,114 R -
1,227,397 7,464 (12,002)
BmEs Commodity contracts 48,446 756 (2,576)
HetE&4 Equity contracts 1,301 11 (14)
FEEMTETEEY Credit derivative contracts 389 - 9)
3,205,052 31,167 (32,833)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

£ R T E % 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(b) Hedge accounting

Fair value hedges

The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge against change in fair value of financial

assets and liabilities arising from movements in market interest rates. Interest rate risk to

which the Group applies hedge accounting arises from fixed-rate debt securities, whose

fair value fluctuates when benchmark interest rates change. The Group only designates
interest rate risks to the extent of benchmark interest rates as the hedged risks because
the changes in fair value of the fixed-rate debt securities are significantly influenced by
the changes in the benchmark interest rates. Hedge accounting is applied where

economic hedging relationships meet the hedge accounting criteria.

Possible sources of ineffectiveness are as follows:

- Increase or decrease in the amounts of hedged items or hedging instruments;

- Significant changes in counterparties’ credit risk.

The table below summarises the contract/notional amounts of the hedging instruments
as at 31 December by remaining contractual maturity.

Interest rate swaps

Interest rate swaps

255

2020
—z =z
—EAN  =ER +-EF —ZAf AENE .
Up to 1t03 3to12 1t05 Over dEst
1 month months months years 5 years Total
bt bt B P P b
HET HET ©HET HET HERT BET
HK$'m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$'m HK$'m
1,875 2,011 8,382 61,441 37,545 111,254
2019
—F =F
—(EHAR =@EA +SEA —E2AF AFEME
Up to 1103 3to12 1t05 Over HEET
1 month  months  months years 5 years Total
Ed s i i A W
H&E7T HET H&ET HET HET  HERT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
849 1,575 6,065 67,336 38,066 113,891
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. TESRI T B ¥ 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(b) Hedge accounting (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

The amounts relating to items designated as hedging instruments are as follows:

2020
F AR
FERSTZ
AEEE)
Change in
= ARE fair value
LHEEH Fair values used for
Contract/ } recognising
notional BE b=Ci=y hedge
amounts Assets Liabilities ineffectiveness
B¥EHETT BYEET BYEET BREHET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m

Derivative financial instruments

Interest rate swaps 111,254 50 (6,196) (4,074)

2019
FH DAREST S
fERE oy 2
TR
N Change in
?%’9/ AT fair value
RaE e Fair values used for
Contract/ recognising
notional =23 AafE hedge
amounts Assets Liabilities ineffectiveness
BEHET BEEET BEEET A EHET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Derivative financial instruments

Interest rate swaps 113,891 330 (2,632) (3,714)
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22. TESRI T B ¥ 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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(b) Hedge accounting (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

The amounts relating to hedged items are as follows:

Investment in securities

Debt securities

Investment in securities

Debt securities

Hedge ineffectiveness recognised is as follows:

Net trading gain

2020
FHARREER
NPEEA
yEm L o FA DARERR S
Accumulated 5
amount of fair E{EEE
value hedge Change in value
adjustment used for
BREIME  included in the recognising
Carrying carrying hedge
amounts amounts  ineffectiveness
EREET AEEET EEEET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
119,092 6,538 4,302
2019
FHARRT{ER
ATAEE o
MRS FA LA
Accumulated ERE Sz
amount of fair E{EEH)
value hedge Change in value
adjustment used for
MR {E included in the recognising
Carrying carrying hedge
amounts amounts ineffectiveness
A EETT BEEET BEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
118,224 2,813 3,921
2020 2019
AEEET AR EETT
HK$’m HK$'m
228 207
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(c) IBOR reform

The HKAS 39, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9 (Amendments), “Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform” modify some specific hedge accounting requirements. During the period of
uncertainty arising from phasing-out of interest rate benchmarks with an alternative nearly
risk-free interest rate (“RFR”), the entities that apply these hedge accounting
requirements can assume that the interest rate benchmarks on which the hedged cash
flows and cash flows of the hedging instrument are based are not altered as a result of
IBOR reform. The Group has adopted the amendments for the financial year beginning
on 1 January 2020.

The Group has fair value hedge accounting relationships that are exposed to different
interbank offered rates, predominantly US Dollar LIBOR. External progress on the
transition to RFRs is being monitored, with the objective of ensuring a smooth transition
for the Group’s hedge accounting relationships. The specific issues arising will vary with
the details of each hedging relationship, but may arise due to the transition of existing
products included in the designation, a change in expected volumes of products to be
issued, a change in contractual terms of new products issued, or a combination of these
factors. Some hedges may need to be de-designated and new relationships entered into,
while others may survive the market-wide benchmarks reform.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(c) IBOR reform (continued)

The hedged items that are affected by the adoption of the temporary exceptions in hedge
accounting relationships are debt securities which are presented in the consolidated
balance sheet as “Investment in securities”. When identifying the hedged items that are
affected by the adoption of the temporary exception, judgement has been exercised by
the Group in determining when uncertainty is expected to be resolved and therefore when
the temporary exceptions will cease to apply. As at 31 December 2020, the Group
believed that the uncertainty continued to exist and so the temporary exceptions apply to
all of the Group’s hedge accounting relationships that reference benchmarks subject to
reform or replacement.

The contract/notional amounts of interest rate derivatives designated in hedge accounting
relationships represent the extent of the risk exposure managed by the Group that is
directly affected by market-wide benchmarks reform and impacted by the temporary
exceptions, which is presented as below:

2020

a8/

LR
Contract/
notional amounts
B EET
HK$’'m

Interest rate swaps 104,022

259



@ ¥ 84 tsmn)aman

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MBERMEE (88) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. $TESRI T B ¥ 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
gt (8)

(c) EBFRUE (8) (c) IBOR reform (continued)
2020 &£ 10 H » FHe In October 2020, HKICPA issued HKAS 39, HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 9 and HKFRS
SRR A G &M T & 16 (Amendments), “Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2”. The Group will adopt
GgEERIE 39 98 - &/ the amendments for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2021.

B BER LN 4
Bt~ BB R
BTN BHEMBEE
AERISE 9 B R BB
AR 16 55 (&%
ERTO" EAERARLE -
FREE - AEER
#2021 41 5 1 HiE
B 2a B & 514 B A
AT -
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MBERMEE (88) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

23. Sk EHAMAETE 23. Advances and other accounts
2020 2019
AEEET AEEET
HK$’m HK$'m
EPNEE Personal loans and advances 457,013 414,356
INEIEER Corporate loans and advances 1,040,243 981,067
ZEEE Advances to customers 1,497,256 1,395,423
Vo BB A Less: Impairment allowances
- R - Stage 1 (5,405) (4,563)
- ETPEE - Stage 2 (1,115) (297)
- R - Stage 3 (2,652) (2,175)
1,488,084 1,388,388
B B m e Trade bills 9,826 20,727
VR OBUE M Less: Impairment allowances
- B - Stage 1 - )
- FTPEER - Stage 2 i !
- PR - Stage 3 - -
9,826 20,726
SRAT By o < Rl 2k Advances to banks and other financial
institutions 1,898 3,387
1,499,808 1,412,501
2020412 H31 H & As at 31 December 2020, advances to customers included accrued interest of HK$1,961
FEREEEFE B million (2019: HK$2,756 million).

19.61 {&7T (2019 &«
27.56 {87T) °
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MBERRMEE (8)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24, BHETE 24. Investment in securities
2020 2019
BEEET A ETT
HK$’m HK$'m
DA ESE bat A M 4T Investment in securities at fair value through other
Witk 2 1% E comprehensive income
- B - Treasury bills 122,583 234,284
- TR - Certificates of deposit 46,029 51,167
- HAt &5 - Other debt securities 562,723 382,206
731,335 667,657
- Btsgss - Equity securities 3,441 3,288
734,776 670,945
DI ERIAGT B 2 S5 E Investment in securities at amortised cost

- FEGE - Certificates of deposit 966 1,508
- HiE%EH - Other debt securities 54,138 66,902
55,104 68,410

- BB ER - Impairment allowances
HPEE Stage 1 (11) (20)
FREE Stage 2 . ;
o= FEE Stage 3 . .
55,093 68,390
789,869 739,335
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MEEEIEE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24, BHEEE (8) 24. Investment in securities (continued)
BARCEE Bt Investment in securities is analysed by place of listing as follows:
U
2020 2019
BEEHET A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
DA A ST A B 22T Investment in securities at fair value through other
Wi 2 S8 E comprehensive income
B 5 AFRGE Debt securities and certificates of deposit
- REELET - Listed in Hong Kong 186,125 65,315
- NEAUSN - Listed outside Hong Kong 141,918 178,740
N | - Unlisted 403,292 423,602
731,335 667,657
ifhres Equity securities
- WEB LT - Listed in Hong Kong 345 550
- IWEBLSN BT - Listed outside Hong Kong 487 584
- JEETH - Unlisted 2,609 2,154
3,441 3,288
734,776 670,945
DI R EAE T B 2 5 & Investment in securities at amortised cost
B8 o7 AT Debt securities and certificates of deposit
- WEB LT - Listed in Hong Kong 1,241 1,227
- NEHELAN B - Listed outside Hong Kong 38,385 41,441
- JEEM - Unlisted 15,467 25,722
55,093 68,390
789,869 739,335
Dk erpA B2 Fiisgss Market value of listed securities at amortised cost
A 40,429 43,207
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Investment in securities (continued)

Investment in securities is analysed by type of issuer as follows:

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other financial institutions
Corporate entities

The movements in investment in securities are summarised as follows:

At 1 January 2020

Additions

Disposals, redemptions and maturity
Amortisation

Change in fair value/fair value hedge adjustment

Net charge of impairment allowances
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2020

264

2020 2019
AEEET A EETT
HK$’m HK$'m
421,152 356,432
26,363 46,790
231,489 196,167
110,865 139,946
789,869 739,335
2020
DA B it
AHA£TEH LS
At fair value
through other DIk As &
comprehensive At amortised
income cost
BEEET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m
670,945 68,390
1,137,842 33,513
(1,095,867) (47,130)
436 140
9,961 (15)
- 9
11,459 186
734,776 55,093
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MBS FENEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24, BHEEE (8) 24. Investment in securities (continued)
2019
DUAFEZE (5
At % T
At fair value
through other  DItRp A&
comprehensive At amortised
income cost
AEEETT AEET
HK$'m HK$'m
»2019FE1H1H At 1 January 2019 471,096 69,759
HE Additions 1,033,786 14,388
FRE ~ WS R EIHE Disposals, redemptions and maturity (843,401) (15,282)
ey Amortisation 2,630 (116)
INEAE N E SR e g Change in fair value/fair value hedge adjustment
Z 81k 9,546 42
IR EAEG Net charge of impairment allowances - (10)
[ 7 A4 Exchange difference (2,712) (391)
2019412 H 31 H At 31 December 2019 670,945 68,390

AEHERF DR A E% The Group has designated certain equity securities as equity securities at fair value through
FE o B e sE 5 i8R DL other comprehensive income. The fair value through other comprehensive income designation
INPESE( BT A A2 UL was made because these are held for strategic investments. Investments include
WEETR - ILEREEREES subordinated Additional Tier 1 securities, listed and unlisted equity shares.

—&EE S 0 ERIE B

i

HNE PSS K The Group derecognised certain equity securities at fair value through other comprehensive
T AEEES - AEERE income with fair value of HK$621 million (2019: HK$78 million) during the year. The
P& I E R T DA B 8 derecognition was made because of portfolio rebalancing and the redemption by issuer.

{bat AFAh A RS 2 B

FE 25 HANHE R 6.21

BT (2019 41 5 0.78 1%

JC) e
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. BB N\E REEMNE 25. Interests in associates and joint ventures

M

INNIEI S
JE(LSEEA
JELTEIE
VEE 2 72 3

12731 H

AEEHZBEATREER
EWHRIEETAE - FB0 follows:

At 1 January
Share of results
Share of tax

Exchange difference

At 31 December

2020 2019
AREET R EETT
HK$’m HK$'m
619 482

67 179

(25) (42)

2 -

663 619

The particulars of the Group’s associates and joint ventures, all of which are unlisted, are as

T

SRR B s B

Place of
P incorporation ESTRA RrAtER EFE
Name and operation Issued share capital Interest held Principal activities
Hh R R AR A E Y FEEA 45% ER-RMEEIRS IR
BOC Services PRC 50,000,000 A\ & Credit card back-end
Company Limited Registered capital service support

RMB50,000,000

SRR AR AT i 10,026,000 &t 19.96% Ry E i SRS T
Joint Electronic Teller Hong Kong HK$10,026,000 FRITRAAGHUE g4y

Services Limited

Operation of a private
inter-bank message
switching network in

respect of ATM services

RittERE AT R E AR
WeE G it E A LR EE

7(5!3555 °
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26. FRYIE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

26. Investment properties

INNIEI S

WE

SNHE (B s
(BfFaE 14)

B (HE) HEeY)
5~ B ek
(BfFaE 27)

K12 H 31 H

REYIZE Z IR (ERAEYY
FIERHRIATAT -

TEEERA
RIAMHEY (R8s 50 4)
THIFHEY (10 4228 50 42)

EERINTA
ThAfHAY (10 422 50 ££)
Ry (DY 10 £2)

2020412 H 31 H - %1
NEEAFRENZIKEY)
SRR VAR e i
Ay B BT A RS ER
2020 £ 12 H 31 HLUAF
ERAEERET 2 B
B - S PESETRE RS
TEATRFF R SIS L T
52l BT —HE
BYSETERUSHIERS -

2020 2019
AEEET A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
At 1 January 20,428 19,988
Additions 9 35
Fair value (loss)/gain (Note 14)

(1,641) 288

Reclassification (to)/from properties, plant and equipment

(Note 27)

(56) 117
At 31 December 18,740 20,428

The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining terms of the
leases as follows:

2020 2019
AEEET  EFEET
HK$’m HK$'m
Held in Hong Kong

On long-term lease (over 50 years) 5,016 5,320
On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 13,365 14,746

Held outside Hong Kong
On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 328 330
On short-term lease (less than 10 years) 31 32
18,740 20,428

As at 31 December 2020, investment properties were included in the balance sheet at
valuation carried out at 31 December 2020 on the basis of their fair value by an independent
firm of chartered surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited. The fair value represents the price
that would be received to sell each investment property in an orderly transaction with market
participants at the measurement date.
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27. W3R ~ 230 Bkt

20201 H1HZ
IRHEFHE

WE
FRHE
il
SFREITE (M 13)

BB REYE
(b3t 26)

WEHMEE
(Hy3E 28)
B S 724
#2020 ££12 7 31 H
ZIRHLFHE

2020412 H 31 H
BRAME S E
FEtIT e A

2020 £ 12 A 31 H
ZIRHDFHE

biEE 2 RAME S
BT

42020412 431 H
ERAE
fZAG{E

WRTHDSE R /&% 18.08 (B
TC A By i 49.82 fET
FET S RS 31.74 (BT
T PR > A 2020 4 12
A 31 HE M E - I
TE R &S -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Properties, plant and equipment

il ~ BEER
R
Equipment, EREEE
BEE fixtures and Right-of-use aast
Premises fittings assets Total
AEEET EEEET AEEET EREET
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
Net book value at 1
January 2020 46,024 3,259 1,890 51,173
Additions 91 1,206 534 1,831
Disposals (2) (13) (10) (25)
Revaluation (1,751) - - (1,751)
Depreciation for the
year (Note 13) (1,169) (1,085) (724) (2,978)
Reclassification from
investment
properties (Note 26) 56 - - 56
Transfer to other assets
(Note 28) - (1,808) - (1,808)
Exchange difference - 1 5 6
Net book value at
31 December 2020 43,249 1,560 1,695 46,504

At 31 December 2020
Cost or valuation 43,249 6,928 2,910 53,087
Accumulated

depreciation and

impairment - (5,368) (1,215) (6,583)

Net book value at
31 December 2020 43,249 1,560 1,695 46,504

The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:

At 31 December 2020

At cost - 6,928 2,910 9,838
At valuation 43,249 - - 43,249
43,249 6,928 2,910 53,087

Application software with net book value of HK$1,808 million, representing cost of HK$4,982
million and accumulated amortisation of HK$3,174 million, was transferred to other assets and
presented as intangible assets on 31 December 2020.
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27. YI5€ ~ B8 Bkt
(8

201941 H1HZ
MR FHE

Hfh
FERETE (M 13)

EH R E R RS
(3£ 26)

HE 22 A

20194512 § 31 H
ZIRTHE

72019412 431 H

JAAE A B

Rt RORE

# 2019412 H 31 H
IR HE

R AN A
EHT

2019412 A31H

TERCRE

el

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

et~ EE R

Btk
Equipment, i Mg
B fixtures and Right-of-use 4Et
Premises fittings assets Total
B EET AEET AEEET AEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Net book value at 1
January 2019 46,086 2,985 1,700 50,771
Additions 147 1,271 861 2,279
Disposals - (8) - (8)
Revaluation 1,060 - - 1,060
Depreciation for the
year (Note 13) (1,153) (993) (677) (2,823)
Reclassification to
investment
properties (Note 26) 117) - - (117)
Exchange difference 1 4 6 11
Net book value at
31 December 2019 46,024 3,259 1,890 51,173
At 31 December 2019
Cost or valuation 46,024 11,313 2,567 59,904
Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment - (8,054) (677) (8,731)
Net book value at
31 December 2019 46,024 3,259 1,890 51,173
The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
At 31 December 2019
At cost - 11,313 2,567 13,880
At valuation 46,024 - - 46,024
46,024 11,313 2,567 59,904
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MBERRMEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. W ~ BRI ReEStH 27. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)
(&)

FoEE 2 AR E A FHE TR The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as
ARSI BTAT R - follows:
2020 2019
AEEET A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
EEERE Held in Hong Kong
EHATHEY (3 50 &) On long-term lease (over 50 years) 12,608 13,420
iHAFHZY (10 Z££ 50 ) On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 30,289 32,240
EEBLINTE Held outside Hong Kong
EHAFHLY (#8350 ) On long-term lease (over 50 years) 75 75
HAFELY (10 4EZ& 50 /) On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 277 289
43,249 46,024
#2020 412 H 31 H 1| As at 31 December 2020, premises were included in the balance sheet at valuation carried
NEERBBERENZFE T out at 31 December 2020 on the basis of their fair value by an independent firm of chartered
eI 8 15 2 R 2 BT A b surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited. The fair value represents the price that would be
HIEEHTTHAIRAE 2020 received to sell each premises in an orderly transaction with market participants at the
12 A 31 HUUAE A measurement date.

FEAEFT AT 2 B {E - 1
PEfEERT R E DEER
TRIF RS HIIE T BT
S2HFENEG—HEER
HUFFHIER -

¥ Bt Efh&ER BE As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of the premises were
(H{EEBREAT ¢ recognised as follows:
2020 2019
BEEHET BT ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
(f&zd) /EstlEsz> (Decrease)/increase in valuation
B CRE) /B E KT (charged)/credited to income statement
£ 15) (Note 15) (59) 6
(fgsd) /S E A2 (Decrease)/increase in valuation
Was 2z Efl CFfE) (charged)/credited to other comprehensive
B income (1,692) 1,054
(1,751) 1,060

#2020 12 H 31 H > & As at 31 December 2020, the net book value of premises that would have been included in
R EE R A EIRE R the Group’s balance sheet had the premises been carried at cost less accumulated
PTEE RO (EAE TR » AL depreciation and impairment losses was HK$8,772 million (2019: HK$8,746 million).

Bl EEABERNZFE

WRTASHEE Ry 85 87.72 (%

T (2019 4« #itk 87.46 (&

JC) e
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MBERHEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

28. HitrgeE 28. Other assets
2020 2019
BREET A ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
B Repossessed assets 23 7
EEE Precious metals 10,697 9,261
A E Intangible assets 1,308 -
JEULRRIE R, TR & Accounts receivable and prepayments 38,067 32,817
50,595 42,085
29. FHEFIITEER#E 29. Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation
qrw
T BT R Ak The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds in respect
HiFA 2 F RS RT R E of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness are held.
BB S HE 2
SIEHEMR -
30. I EE{LsT AR 30. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
e k. 3 =K}
2020 2019
BEHET AW ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
T oMEEE Trading liabilities
- ANERE IR K E R - Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and
G Notes 20,336 19,206
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31.

32.

EFEFEX

S Se e
- AF

- {EA

HEETH
- /\a
- fEHA

TEH ~ R R mARIER
- /\E
- {EA

ERTEEESR LT
oA

DU BRACAGT i

- THGE
- HAhERS 2

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

31. Deposits from customers

2020 2019
AEEET A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Demand deposits and current accounts
- Corporate 227,116 141,107
- Personal 87,940 68,367
315,056 209,474
Savings deposits
- Corporate 500,057 401,525
- Personal 649,295 499,106
1,149,352 900,631
Time, call and notice deposits
- Corporate 456,318 518,816
- Personal 269,596 385,171
725,914 903,987
2,190,322 2,014,092
32. Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue
2020 2019
BREET BEEET
HK$’'m HK$'m
At amortised cost
- Certificates of deposit 233 116
- Other debt securities 193 -
426 116
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33. HAARIA R A

33. Other accounts and provisions

2020 2019
AEEET BEEHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
HAth E(HEIE Other accounts payable 48,745 64,558
HEAR Lease liabilities 1,683 1,810
BRI BB R A TE Impairment allowances on loan commitments
TRAE S and financial guarantee contracts
- HPEE - Stage 1 594 535
- PR - Stage 2 a4 22
- HEREE - Stage 3 20 20
51,086 66,945
34. EREFRIE 34. Deferred taxation
BIERTE SR/ East Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
RHIFE1258 TSR | 5t bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements and
B iiEE A E A unused tax credits in accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.
BLETE M iR AR HE
W& 2 B 7 R R (e
FARUIEHR R R -
BEEABENZIEERIE The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recorded in the balance sheet, and
EiE) S AEFEAS the movements during the year are as follows:
DU HARAEFEN 2 S Eh A
T
2020
DEETEE
SEARAH
Accelerated YIsEE RS BAEEEN
tax Property B2 Impairment Ak ket
depreciation revaluation Losses  allowances Others Total
BEHERT BEEET B¥EEx  BEEsET  BEEET  B¥EEr
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
202041 H 1 H At1January 2020 752 6,944 - (803) (581) 6,312
f&sd,/ (&) g Charged/(credited) to
tmze (fffEE 16) income statement
(Note 16) 41 (141) (15) (349) (48) (512)
(&350) /Mt H  (Credited)/charged to
(EElEn other comprehensive
income - (292) - - 170 (122)
REELAF(ES  Release upon disposal of
bR AHAT & 1E equity instruments at
Wzs 2 BefE TR fair value through other
7 comprehensive income - - - - 1) 1)
RIEESRE LI Release upon redemption
FEE( b AR of financial liabilities
R designated at fair value
i through profit or loss - - . _ 6 6
#2020 412 H 31 At 31 December 2020
g 793 6,511 (15) (1,152) (454) 5,683
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34. RAERIA (8

EHEERN TR AR
TR BB T S
3 > MRIERTIES e 5] — i
BUKRE > RIETRH(E 1A AT
A HIE 5L I A E AR FE RS I
BETARRS - TYIEEE
BERNYIRZ &4 et
N ERS

IRAEFRIEE 7
IRIEFRTE & [

IRERTHEE (HiE12
(EIEESHED)

IRERITHA R (HiE12
[EIEEES AR,

R20204FE12H31H - A%
B AR TR IR AR T B
ZRUBEGE (20194 1 K
BRI AR I
Z B TR R B 5 0.09(F
70 IR R R il
HUERATHL D > AEERYH
AR EREIAIR -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. Deferred taxation (continued)

2019
hozEdTes
pak |
Accelerated VI ELS TAEAES
tax Property = Impairment HAth 4=t
depreciation revaluation Losses allowances Others Total
AlrmErr BNOE T B¥OET BBgET  BYOET AMEETT
HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
H201941H1 8  At1January 2019 703 6,940 - (723) (1,287) 5,633
fE=t,/ (&2d) g Charged/(credited) to
&2 (ML 16) income statement
(Note 16) 49 (126) - (80) 11 (146)
fEE Hfth 2 ifzs  Charged to other
comprehensive income - 130 - - 695 825
2019412 H 31 At 31 December 2019
752 6,944 - (803) (581) 6,312

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a
legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet:

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more than

twelve months

Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after more than

twelve months

2020 2019
AREET AR EETT
HK$’m HK$'m
(95) (63)

5,778 6,375
5,683 6,312

2020 2019
AWEET BT ETT
HK$’m HK$'m
(84) (43)

6,195 6,914
6,111 6,871

As at 31 December 2020, the Group has no unrecognised deferred tax assets in respect of
tax losses (2019: the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses
amounting to HK$9 million). All of the amount for the Group has no expiry date under the
current tax legislation in different countries/regions.

274



@ ¥ 8 4L £ m ) A maa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

MBERRMEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

35. BIEBEAE 35. Subordinated liabilities
2020 2019
AEEET A EETT
HK$’m HK$'m
BIERE Subordinated notes
- FEBDATEEL - designated at fair value through profit or loss
ST AR - 12,954
K4 4R % 16.23 (F FE T Listed subordinated notes with aggregate principal amount of USD1,623 million, interest rate
HY_EREERE FEE at 5.55% per annum payable semi-annually, has been fully repaid in February 2020.
FET—K 0 EFIER Amounts qualified as Tier 2 capital instruments for regulatory purposes are shown in Note
5.55% » ELj*20205:2H 4.4(B). The carrying amount of subordinated notes designated at fair value through profit or
EEE TR E KT loss as at 31 December 2019 was more than the amount that the Group would be
VE By AR ERERE 7 1% contractually required to pay at maturity to the holders by HK$41 million.

BEESHE > N
4.4(B) 1 %I5T - 20194
12331 H A E B LLAF
EE(LET A B 2 R 1E
ERAIREE LA L
REIBH & E N TF
BANZ %5041
BT -
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MBERMEE (8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. g4 36. Share capital
2020 2019
BREET BEEHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
LT REUE ¢ Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,858 i 5 iy 43,042,840,858 ordinary shares 43,043 43,043
37. BERFTHAMUEMET E  37. Other equity instruments of the Bank
2020 2019
BEEHETT AR ETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
KEIEBRRRBERI N — ] E Undated non-cumulative subordinated Additional
RELRS Tier 1 capital securities 23,476 23,476
A 2018 &9 H » HgRE#E In September 2018, BOCHK issued USD3,000 million undated non-cumulative
2417 30.00 (EE A K EIE subordinated Additional Tier 1 capital securities. The capital securities are perpetual
BRERPEFIN— P E AR securities in respect of which there is no fixed redemption date and are not callable within
1B - BN Ry ok the first 5 years. They have an initial rate of distribution of 5.90% per annum payable semi-
15 REEEEERIH - fFE annually which may be cancelled at the sole discretion of BOCHK. Dividend paid to other
AN AT - HATHERE equity instrument holders in 2020 amounted to HK$1,376 million (2019: HK$1,390 million).

BT 5.90% Y
=20 PERE R AT
A E T HUN LT E
22020 ST A T
HRrAERE R 13.76
f&7T (2019 ££ : 37 13.90
&) -
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38. i H &R ERMEE 38. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

(a) &BERFIEERIRAIEE

BEZRA/ CRaD
iR

R

IrEs
BB
PrEUB A AE ]
ELlE 2 B0 (FOFRUR
[EIRKEE)
HEEFEZ S
RIEARZEE)
JREIFIHEE 3 (HH =~
FESRAT S HeAth Bl
T2 4585 BOEBIEIL
Z S
VA \ﬁﬁi‘ﬁf Eat AfE
ERERE 2 BT
mét/fwﬁlﬁ\zmib
B HABRTH 2 5
Fogzdia - wd i)
HM&zE 2 B
SRAT R A R
TRk R4 ER 2 B )
PAZPHEEE thr)\TEE
AR 5
EFEER Z&%ﬁ
E#TEBRE S R AFK
o EE)
FLAMRTE e e i S
MRS S

FRIEAIECEIR SR A
/O

KEEBE IR RES
Ekan
- CHFIE
- OAFIE
- CHEE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash inflow/(outflow) before

taxation
2020 2019
EREET A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Operating profit 34,290 38,910
Depreciation 2,978 2,823
Net charge of impairment allowances 2,671 2,015
Unwind of discount on impairment allowances (8) (4)
Advances written off net of recoveries
(425) (249)
Interest expense on lease liabilities 53 54
Change in subordinated liabilities - 370
Change in balances and placements with banks
and other financial institutions with original
maturity over three months
3,800 9,276
Change in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 10,593 (4,898)
Change in derivative financial instruments 5,878 5,809
Change in advances and other accounts (89,443) (131,827)
Change in investment in securities (22,160) (198,488)
Change in other assets (6,721) (9,576)
Change in deposits and balances from banks
and other financial institutions 58,584 (108,864)
Change in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 1,130 3,671
Change in deposits from customers 176,230 114,990
Change in debt securities and certificates of
deposit in issue 310 (9,337)
Change in other accounts and provisions (15,825) 16,861
Effect of changes in exchange rates (13,253) 4,261
Operating cash inflow/(outflow) before taxation
148,682 (264,203)
Cash flows from operating activities included
- interest received 48,377 64,224
- interest paid 17,617 26,180
- dividend received 104 117
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38. GreHESRERMEE  38. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
(&)

(b) RIEERELNAE Y (b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities
Eaii]
2020 2019
BEEET BHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
BIEAE Subordinated liabilities
wW1H1H At 1 January 12,954 13,246
HEmE Cash flows:
I B 1% 18 & E R T 3K Payment for redemption of subordinated
15 liabilities (12,603) -
TN REEGERIE Interest paid for subordinated liabilities (350) (707)
(12,953) (707)
IR ) - Non-cash changes:
HEEERE 2 A Change in fair value of own credit risk
B8 (&5) /& (credited)/charged to other comprehensive
sCH A IS income 1) 45
DB f 7245 Exchange difference (39) (72)
HAths2E) Other changes 39 442
n12 331 H At 31 December - 12,954
2020 2019
AR EET B EHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
HE&H Lease liabilities
W1H1H At 1 January 1,810 1,684
HEmE Cash flows:
TS Payment of lease liabilities (692) (608)
JEH ) Non-cash changes:
i Additions 522 680
PRE Disposal (10) -
HoAth ) Other changes 53 54
12 H 31 H At 31 December 1,683 1,810
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MBERIEE (88) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

38. GreHESRERMEE  38. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
(&)

(c) e FEEHSEELE (c) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
i
2020 2019
AEEET BHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
[EEAFER 4 R JE FIHA H A Cash and balances and placements with
3 {EHANZFRITR banks and other financial institutions with
HoAM 4 b i > 4 original maturity within three months
i K E BRI 422,933 322,683
FEEHAHAF 3 {EHH N Treasury bills, certificates of deposit and other
JEE%: ~ TEkEe R HiAt debt instruments with original maturity within
B LA three months
- DA EELETA - financial assets at fair value through profit or
B amEE loss 3,303 6,627
- EEAE - investment in securities 29,192 2,149
455,428 331,459
39. BiRBEREAE 39. Contingent liabilities and commitments
R BEE RRKIE 2 EE The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of contingent
BHEATEILLREER liability and commitment and the aggregate credit risk-weighted amount and is prepared
HRFRAVERfE M 4REL » & with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA return of capital adequacy ratio.
FIHEEEN 2 G
T 85 5 R o v S A R
AT -
2020 2019
EEEET BEEETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
HEFEEEMREH Direct credit substitutes 2,487 5,455
BIZZ BV R 2 SR E(E Transaction-related contingencies 30,215 29,080
B B AR SR A E Trade-related contingencies 27,830 27,865
ENEE S R liF Commitments that are unconditionally cancellable
BN 2 ARG without prior notice 514,326 449,306
HAhRYE > HEHIH Other commitments with an original maturity of
-1 ERLLT - up to one year 20,416 13,772
-1EDE - over one year 174,475 160,575
769,749 686,053
et ve Credit risk-weighted amount 88,017 76,911
EE R IR RE The credit risk-weighted amount is calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules.
(#1772 (&BA) #HHA) =t The amount is dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics
B o IhBEHRUN S S T of each type of contract.
ZHEN RS EELZ IR
i -
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MBERMEE (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

40. BAEE 40. Capital commitments
AREEARA A B % The Group has the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for in the financial
2 BEARIESOT statements:
2020 2019
BREET BEHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
AR R Z 4 E A B Authorised and contracted for but not provided for 274 188
EALAEEREL Authorised but not contracted for 70 72
344 260
DL BB ARIE R B 57 Ryl The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
s A B RS I {1 R R A equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s premises.
DIRASEE FEEET
(EWAEC-
4. KBEHE&E 41. Operating lease commitments
fERHIEA As lessor
R AR ARy &KSHE The Group has contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease receivables under
&8 T AL E non-cancellable operating leases:
BTN RARF M
B R
2020 2019
AR EET A EHET
HK$’'m HK$'m
LUEYr&rdin Properties and equipment
- R 14 - Not later than one year 530 561
-1 B2 - One to two years 323 394
-2 FE 34F - Two to three years 106 191
-3F4F - Three to four years 14 33
-4 E5F - Four to five years 10 1
-5 Fi% - Later than five years - -
983 1,180
AEEDKEHE R The Group leases its investment properties under operating lease arrangements, with leases
HIEE Y o HEFEH typically for a period from one to three years. The terms of the leases generally require the
EH 1 EE 3 AF - FHEIR tenants to pay security deposits and provide for rent adjustments according to the prevailing
R — IR R R e market conditions upon the lease renewal.

& o PMEFHLES > RIFEFA S
i85 2RI B 8
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42. i

A5 B IE 1A 2 T 80T
ANV RE RS -
PSRRI MR B AR
BRI IEHEEEEAR -

MR ERER AR E T
R AME LA DhiksiE
STIL SR E R AT AV
PR BOEARBIETEZRE F
LR MENF A -

42, Litigation

The Group has been served a number of claims and counterclaims by various independent
parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the normal commercial activities of
the Group.

No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because the directors
believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants or the amounts involved
in these claims are not expected to be material.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

43. Segmental reporting

The Group manages the business mainly from a business segment perspective and over 90%
of the Group’s revenues, profits before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong. Currently,
three operating segments are identified: Personal Banking, Corporate Banking and Treasury.
The classification of the Group’s operating segments is based on customer segment and
product type, which is aligned with the RPC (relationship, product and channel) management
model of the Group.

Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking provide general banking services including
various deposit products, overdrafts, loans, credit cards, trade related products and other
credit facilities, investment and insurance products, and foreign currency and derivative
products. Personal Banking mainly serves retail customers and small enterprises, while
Corporate Banking mainly deals with corporate customers. Treasury manages the funding
and liquidity, and the interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to
proprietary trades. “Others” mainly represents the Group’s holdings of premises, investment
properties, equity investments, certain interests in associates and joint ventures and the
businesses of the Southeast Asian entities.

Measurement of segment assets, liabilities, income, expenses, results and capital
expenditure is based on the Group’s accounting policies. The segment information includes
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis. Inter-segment funding is charged according to the internal funds transfer pricing
mechanism of the Group, which is primarily based on market rates with the consideration of
specific features of the product.

As the Group derives a majority of revenue from interest and the senior management relies
primarily on net interest income in managing the business, interest income and expense for
all reportable segments are presented on a net basis.
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43. Segmental reporting (continued)

Year ended 31 December
2020

Net interest income/(expense)
- External

- Inter-segment

Net fee and commission
income/(expense)

Net trading gain

Net gain/(loss) on other
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss

Net gain on other financial
assets

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net charge of impairment
allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net loss from disposal
offfair value adjustments
on investment properties

Net loss from disposal/
revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment

Share of results after tax of
associates and joint
ventures

Profit/(loss) before taxation

At 31 December 2020

ASSETS

Segment assets

Interests in associates and
joint ventures

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities

Year ended 31 December
2020

Other information
Capital expenditure
Depreciation
Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

{ELASRHT FERAT
Personal Corporate IR Hith, Nt EpHEs &
Banking Banking Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
BEEET BNEET BNEET  AYEET  BEEET SEMEET EREET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
2,014 14,859 12,623 1,802 31,298 - 31,298
10,955 (1,365) (8,840) (750) - - -
12,969 13,494 3,783 1,052 31,298 - 31,298
7,092 3,522 (26) 1,240 11,828 (430) 11,398
1,004 1,311 2,012 437 4,764 (1) 4,763
- - 160 3) 157 - 157
- 4,376 - 4,383 - 4,383
18 76 2,009 2,108 (1,371) 737
21,083 18,339 10,381 4,735 54,538 (1,802) 52,736
(421) (1,877) (87) (286) (2,671) - (2,671)
20,662 16,462 10,294 4,449 51,867 (1,802) 50,065
(9,684) (3,427) (1,160) (3,306) (17,577) 1,802 (15,775)
10,978 13,035 9,134 1,143 34,290 - 34,290
- - - (1,641) (1,641) - (1,641)
@3) - - (60) (63) - (63)
42 - - - 42 - 42
11,017 13,035 9,134 (558) 32,628 - 32,628
491,213 985,638 1,537,529 156,719 3,171,099 (27,232) 3,143,867
603 - - 60 663 - 663
491,816 985,638 1,537,529 156,779 3,171,762 (27,232) 3,144,530
1,159,255 1,013,145 601,420 101,384 2,875,204 (27,232) 2,847,972
29 8 - 1,803 1,840 - 1,840
1,274 281 101 1,345 3,001 (23) 2,978
- - 406 170 576 - 576
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43. Segmental reporting (continued)

Year ended 31 December
2019

Net interest income/(expense)
- External

- Inter-segment

Net fee and commission
income

Net trading gain

Net (loss)/gain on other
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss

Net gain on other financial
assets

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net charge of impairment
allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net gain from disposal
offfair value adjustments
on investment properties

Net (loss)/gain from disposal/
revaluation of properties,
plant and equipment

Share of results after tax of
associates and joint
ventures

Profit before taxation

At 31 December 2019

ASSETS

Segment assets

Interests in associates and
joint ventures

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities

Year ended 31 December
2019

Other information
Capital expenditure
Depreciation
Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

EASRT IEIRAT
Personal ~ Corporate MEERS Fiftty Nt B &
Banking Banking Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
AEEET  EEEET BEEET BEOsT EEOET A EETT AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
7 16,423 18,551 2,284 37,265 - 37,265
13,300 (1,682) (9,996) (1,622) - - -
13,307 14,741 8,555 662 37,265 - 37,265
7,077 3,939 303 1,149 12,468 (263) 12,205
789 1,389 3,100 371 5,649 - 5,649
1) - 328 1 328 - 328
- 17 754 - 771 - 771
101 2 42 2,023 2,168 (1,337) 831
21,273 20,088 13,082 4,206 58,649 (1,600) 57,049
(351) (1,385) 9) (270) (2,015) - (2,015)
20,922 18,703 13,073 3,936 56,634 (1,600) 55,034
(9,820) (3,394) (1,086) (3,424) (17,724) 1,600 (16,124)
11,102 15,309 11,987 512 38,910 - 38,910
- - - 288 288 - 288
®) - - 4 O - (]
137 - - - 137 - 137
11,234 15,309 11,987 804 39,334 - 39,334
442,694 947,164 1,353,860 152,718 2,896,436 (22,501) 2,873,935
559 - - 60 619 - 619
443,253 947,164 1,353,860 152,778 2,897,055 (22,501) 2,874,554
1,079,821 907,381 521,156 106,067 2,614,425 (22,501) 2,591,924
48 4 - 2,262 2,314 - 2,314
1,205 233 100 1,285 2,823 - 2,823
- - 2,547 (33) 2,514 - 2,514
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instruments
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agreements
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44, Offsetting financial instruments

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The following tables present details of the Group’s financial instruments subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements and similar agreements.

2020
REEEE FRENEEEFERT
FHEH L fizn =Pyl R ]
HER R NEEaRE Related amounts
=ttt FHFREY  not set off in the balance
EHfEeR s Gross <SREETE sheet
BEIE amounts of Net amounts
Gross recognised of financial BUELZ
amounts of financial assets HE& A
recognised liabilities set presented in SRTH Cash
financial offinthe the balance Financial collateral ;
assets balance sheet sheet instruments received Net amount
HWHEETT AR AEEETT ¥aERT SRaET s%EER
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
35,525 - 35,525 (28,068) (3,314) 4,143
1,284 - 1,284 (1,284) - -
3,300 - 3,300 (3,300) - -
19,737 (14,300) 5,437 - - 5,437
59,846 (14,300) 45,546 (32,652) (3,314) 9,580
2020
REEAR FEREEARET
g R e
B SR NEEAE Related amounts
HEWE EHF7REY  not set off in the balance
SRR Gross <RIAMGIPE sheet
SRR amounts of Net amounts
Gross recognised of financial [Stiviivd
amounts of financial liabilities S
recognised assets set presented in SRMTHE Cash
financial off inthe the balance Financial collateral ;
liabilities balance sheet sheet instruments pledged Net amount
AEETT AEEET AEEERT  BEOERT  BFEERx BYEET
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m
48,847 - 48,847 (28,068) (16,858) 3,921
210 - 210 (210) - -
15,454 (14,300) 1,154 - - 1,154
64,511 (14,300) 50,211 (28,278) (16,858) 5,075
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44, SFITE S (&) 44. Offsetting financial instruments (continued)

HE
TR T A

[ e [E i ek

B AR ek

HAth

&
TR T A

Elkcaiit:

HAth &g

Assets

Derivative financial
instruments

Reverse repurchase
agreements

Securities borrowing
agreements

Other assets

Liabilities
Derivative financial
instruments
Repurchase
agreements
Other liabilities

AR SR ARSI AL
B~ BRI R S AK

DRGSR

finak - e

BLHA R R ERI S Al
A —2 ¥ T 2 BRI 8 AT B

ERGEEL

2019
NEEAR FANEEAFERT
FHIREH RS 2 AH BRI
B R NEEAE Related amounts
A FPFIRAY  not set off in the balance
(Wi Gross <l T4 sheet
B AEAEER amounts of  Net amounts
Gross recognised of financial EE
amounts of financial assets e
recognised liabilities set  presented in £ T H Cash
financial off in the the balance Financial collateral YRR
assets  balance sheet sheet instruments received  Net amount
BEATE  OBNEST  OBWEST  OBEEST OBNEET  OBNEST
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
31,135 - 31,135 (22,120) (2,380) 6,635
3,138 - 3,138 (3,138) - -
2,900 - 2,900 (2,900) - -
12,622 (11,547) 1,075 - - 1,075
49,795 (11,547) 38,248 (28,158) (2,380) 7,710
2019
NEEARE FANEEAFERT
TR B4~ AHRH e 3E
B SR REEAE Related amounts
BEENEEE FHF7RAY ot set off in the balance
[WRiERE Gross <Rl &I sheet
E(ELEEE amounts of  Net amounts
Gross recognised of financial B
amounts of financial liabilities B e
recognised assets set  presented in SR THE Cash
financial off in the the balance Financial collateral SREAR
liabilities  balance sheet sheet instruments pledged  Net amount
EEEDT  OBMEEDT  OSEEHEDT  OBRESTT OBNERT OBNENT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
32,660 - 32,660 (22,120) (7,105) 3,435
562 - 562 (562) - -
13,427 (11,547) 1,880 - - 1,880
46,649 (11,547) 35,102 (22,682) (7,105) 5,315

For master netting agreements of OTC derivative, sale and repurchase and securities

lending and borrowing transactions entered into by the Group, related amounts with the

same counterparty can be offset if an event of default or other predetermined events occur.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

45. Assets pledged as security

As at 31 December 2020, the liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$15,293 million (2019:
HK$15,862 million) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to facilitate
settlement operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$210 million
(2019: HK$60,562 million) were secured by debt securities related to sale and repurchase
arrangements. The amount of assets pledged by the Group to secure these liabilities was
HK$15,570 million (2019: HK$76,656 million) mainly included in “Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” and “Investment in securities”.

46. Transfers of financial assets

The transferred financial assets of the Group below that do not qualify for derecognition are
debt securities held by counterparties as collateral under sale and repurchase agreements.

2020 2019
EEREE THRRAE CiErs & E THEEH
FRTEME IREE WRIEIE IRIHI{E
Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of amount of amount of
transferred associated transferred associated
assets liabilities assets liabilities
T AEET AEEHET A E T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m

Repurchase

agreements 231 210 590 562

47. Loans to directors

Particulars of loans made to directors of the Bank pursuant to section 383 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and Part 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits
of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

2020 2019
AREHET AEREETT
HK$'m HK$'m

Aggregate amount of relevant transactions outstanding
at year end - -

Maximum aggregate amount of relevant transactions
outstanding during the year - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
China Investment Corporation (“CIC”), its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin Investment
Ltd. (“Central Huijin”), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity interests.

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies controlled by the

parent companies

General information of the parent companies:

The Group is controlled by BOC. Central Huijin is the controlling entity of BOC, and it is
a wholly-owned subsidiary of CIC which is a wholly state-owned company engaging in
foreign currency investment management.

Central Huijin has controlling equity interests in certain other entities in the PRC.

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
business which include loans, investment securities and money market transactions.

The majority of transactions with BOC arise from money market activities. As at 31
December 2020, the related aggregate amounts due from and to BOC of the Group were
HK$188,780 million (2019: HK$98,043 million) and HK$110,389 million (2019:
HK$56,995 million) respectively. The aggregate amounts of income and expenses of the
Group arising from these transactions with BOC for the year ended 31 December 2020
were HK$1,037 million (2019: HK$1,971 million) and HK$157 million (2019: HK$478
million) respectively.

Transactions with other companies controlled by BOC are not considered material.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(b) Transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state
controlled entities

The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
CIC and Central Huijin, which also directly or indirectly controls a significant number of
entities through its government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state
controlled entities. The Group enters into banking transactions with government
authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state controlled entities in the normal course
of business at commercial terms.

These transactions include, but are not limited to, the following:

- lending, provision of credits and guarantees, and deposit taking;

- inter-bank balance taking and placing;

- sales, purchases, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state
controlled entities;

- rendering of foreign exchange, remittance and investment related services;

- provision of fiduciary activities; and

- purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postage services.
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(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of business with

associates, joint ventures and other related parties

The aggregate income/expenses and balances arising from related party transactions
with associates, joint ventures and other related parties of the Group are summarised

as follows:

2020 2019
BEEET R EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Income statement items
Associates and joint ventures
- Interest expenses 1 -
- Fee and commission expenses - 6
- Other operating expenses 80 84
Other related parties
- Fee and commission income 12 1"
Balance sheet item
Associates and joint ventures
- Deposits from customers 124 -
- Other accounts and provisions 7 1
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(d) Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly,
including directors and senior management. The Group accepts deposits from and
grants loans and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course
of business. During both the current and prior years, no material transaction was
conducted with key management personnel of the Bank and its holding companies, as
well as parties related to them.

The compensation of key management personnel for the year ended 31 December is
detailed as follows:

2020 2019
BREHETT A EETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Salaries and other short-term employee
Benefits 55 53

(e) Balances with subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2020, the aggregate sums of amounts due from subsidiaries and
amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank arising from transactions entered into during
the normal course of business at commercial terms are HK$11,569 million (2019:
HK$10,963 million) and HK$2,905 million (2019: HK$2,219 million) respectively.
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49. ERRfE

49. International claims

LR o3t )52 I RE I
RATRGE 2 2B Rk
HYERIE R4S - B
R IR S T AT it
ST AR R L5
Fr 2 g SR AR HE Y L 8K
o HEENIERERTA B
W B IS TR R A
HNSARRE - E IR Z B
NPt 258 2 6 - i A2
HRTE - R RS 2
BERANZFAEH, - e
[ $R1T 2 I AT - H
b RS 2 R4 R 1T 2 48
TR -

REEAEFEIR il
HE& KR b 1% (5 E
P fttEaEEE 10%sk bl F
LT ¢

The below analysis is prepared with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA
return of international banking statistics. International claims are exposures to
counterparties on which the ultimate risk lies based on the locations of the counterparties
after taking into account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum of cross-border claims
in all currencies and local claims in foreign currencies. For a claim guaranteed by a party
situated in a location different from the counterparty, the risk will be transferred to the
location of the guarantor. For a claim on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office
is located in another location, the risk will be transferred to the location where its head office
is located.

Claims on individual countries/regions, after risk transfer, amounting to 10% or more of the
aggregate international claims of the Group are shown as follows:

2020
FESITRNERE
Non-bank private sector
JEHAT B
SRR FeRl
BT Non-bank TN
$R1T Official financial Non-financial dast
Banks sector institutions private sector Total
BEEET A¥EET AREET AT AT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
o R A Chinese Mainland 376,937 130,889 14,873 128,333 651,032
i Hong Kong 6,982 78 36,661 331,717 375,438
HA Japan 5,377 155,963 888 3,735 165,963
EH United States 2,590 135,997 16,574 17,066 172,227
2019
FESRITRL A RS
Non-bank private sector
JESRAT B
R FERb
BTN Non-bank VNG
$R1T Official financial Non-financial Yzt
Banks sector institutions  private sector Total
BEEHETT BEEETT AEEETT AEEETT AEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
I ER i Chinese Mainland 284,001 108,716 14,599 136,156 543,472
EH Hong Kong 6,718 96 36,143 352,962 395,919
HA Japan 10,331 118,215 997 3,243 132,786
FE[H United States 11,718 106,473 22,721 17,426 158,338
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. Non-bank Mainland exposures

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the categories of non-bank
counterparties and the types of direct exposures with reference to the completion
instructions for the HKMA return of Mainland activities, which includes the Mainland
exposures extended by BOCHK’s Hong Kong office only.

Central government, central
government-owned entities and their
subsidiaries and joint ventures

Local governments, local government-
owned entities and their subsidiaries
and joint ventures

PRC nationals residing in Mainland
or other entities incorporated in
Mainland and their subsidiaries and
joint ventures

Other entities of central government
not reported in item 1 above

Other entities of local governments
not reported in item 2 above

PRC nationals residing outside
Mainland or entities incorporated
outside Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland

Other counterparties where the
exposures are considered to be
non-bank Mainland exposures

Total

Total assets after provision

On-balance sheet exposures as
percentage of total assets
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2020
HEARE BEARE
&EF e I
HEIEH B N e
Items in On-balance Off-balance  #EFEE&E
the HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
WEEETT IB¥EERT  BEEET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
1 349,405 36,110 385,515
2 69,104 11,230 80,334
3 109,921 23,386 133,307
4 32,628 4,765 37,393
5 1,002 - 1,002
6 83,664 8,477 92,141
7 1,849 10 1,859
8 647,573 83,978 731,551
9 3,067,224
10 21.11%
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A EFEAE R AR —TH L
JRF PR A A
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B8
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HEA RN R RE
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Central government, central
government-owned entities and their
subsidiaries and joint ventures

Local governments, local government-
owned entities and their subsidiaries
and joint ventures

PRC nationals residing in Mainland
or other entities incorporated in
Mainland and their subsidiaries and
joint ventures

Other entities of central government
not reported in item 1 above

Other entities of local governments
not reported in item 2 above

PRC nationals residing outside
Mainland or entities incorporated
outside Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland

Other counterparties where the
exposures are considered to be
non-bank Mainland exposures

Total

Total assets after provision

On-balance sheet exposures as
percentage of total assets
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. Non-bank Mainland exposures (continued)

2019
HEAMR HEAMR
S AW FIN
HEIEE JE\F R JoEL A
ltems in On-balance  Off-balance  4&\[E&HE
the HKMA sheet sheet Total
return exposure exposure exposure
BEEHET  BNEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
1 310,795 43,519 354,314
2 65,697 13,247 78,944
3 102,300 21,580 123,880
4 32,086 3,735 35,821
5 500 2 502
6 80,635 13,988 94,623
7 1,770 - 1,770
8 593,783 96,071 689,854
9 2,800,915
10 21.20%
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EfaE

(a) Balance sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances and placements with
banks and other financial institutions

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in subsidiaries

Interests in associates and joint ventures

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances from banks and other
financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities and certificates of deposit in
issue

Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

51. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity

2020 2019
BEEHET AR ST
HK$’m HK$'m
459,069 359,946
35,290 49,189
52,772 31,164
189,550 163,840
1,470,216 1,383,685
781,300 732,101
8,709 8,713

8 8

19,510 21,633
44,799 49,033
29 22

49,841 41,135
3,111,093 2,840,469
189,550 163,840
323,149 264,282
20,336 19,206
60,317 32,829
2,165,742 1,989,108
426 116
48,042 63,656
3,848 7,794
5,372 5,925

- 12,954
2,816,782 2,559,710
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51. EEBERNMEZE 51, Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity (continued)
R (&)

() EEAER (B (a) Balance sheet (continued)
w12 531 H As at 31 December 2020 2019
BEHET AREHETT
HK$’'m HK$'m
[ EQUITY
AEA Share capital 43,043 43,043
i Reserves 227,792 214,240
ASRI TR FE (L REAR Capital and reserves attributable to equity
EE holders of the Bank 270,835 257,283
AR THAIGET B Other equity instruments of the Bank 23,476 23,476
BARLEE Total equity 294,311 280,759
AR E AR Total liabilities and equity 3,111,093 2,840,469
KEREFN 2021 43 Approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2021 and signed on behalf of the Board
H 30 Him iz ALl 2L by:
TALRFTRFEE:

LAl LIU Liange #wE SUN Yu

o Director 5= Director

+

296



@ ¥ ) 4 £7 (5 ) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BRI (8D

51. RERARKIERSE
#r (8

(b) PEZEEETR
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4358

# 2019412 531 H

At 1 January 2019

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises
Equity instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
Own credit risk
Debt instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income
Currency translation
difference

Total comprehensive
income

Release upon disposal of
equity instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income:
Transfer
Deferred tax
Current tax

Acquisition of entity under
common control

Transfer from retained
earnings

Dividend paid to other
equity instrument holders

Dividends

At 31 December 2019

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

51. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity (continued)

(b) Statement of changes in equity

A
Reserves
BHEEE
FEE ASEIE] JE\ b A Hft
A BB Reserve Pt TH
i Premises  Reserve for forown — BREGAEAT  BEEE SR HEEA Other  EALNAH
Share revaluation fair value credit Regulatory Translation Merger Retained equity Total
capital reserve changes risk reserve* reserve reserve** earnings otal _instruments equity
BIEEETT EWHETT BWEEDT BWEEDT BWEEDT BWEEIT BWHET EWEEDT 8WEADT BWEEDT BEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 35,607 (2,229) 5 10,433 (404) 350 155,342 242,147 23,476 265,623
- - - - - - - 32,829 32,829 - 32,829
- 842 - - - - - - 842 - 842
- - 343 - - - - - 343 - 343
- - - (38) - - - - (38) - (38)
- - 3,704 - - - - - 3,704 - 3,704
- - 10 - - 52 - - 62 - 62
- 842 4,057 (38) - 52 - 32,829 37,742 - 37,742
- - 1 - - - - 1) - - -
- - - - - - (728) - (728) - (728)
- - - - 574 - 378 (952) - - -
- - - - - - - (1,390) (1,390) - (1,390)
- - - - - - - (20,488) (20,488) - (20,488)
43,043 36,449 1,829 (33) 11,007 (352) - 165,340 257,283 23,476 280,759
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RPEE LA EE
AF At ST a2
MET R 2 s -

i
IEIERRI
FE(THE
PRI B 5 Ry LAY
Ffbat AR 2 SRt
Ff s g

L5
IRAEFIH
JERTHRIE
HREA TR
ST A RAE T B R
HkE

R

202012 H31H

* PRiEE B BRSNS 9 SRS
HUBE HE (S 128 R R B A o B

(b) Statement of changes in equity (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

51. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity (continued)

i
Reserves
BEER
FE AE R HoAth
HitbhE  BEEE  Reserve B TR
A&  Premises Reserve for forown EFERE HRERHE AOHEET ESEE Other  EFALNE
Share revaluation fair value credit Regulatory Translation Merger Retained &t equity Total
capital reserve changes risk reserve* reserve _ reserve** earnings Total instruments equity
ARTET BNTET AWODET SWHET AWDET BYOET ARDTET ANDET BYOET A%OET B¥EET
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
At 1 January 2020 43,043 36,449 1,829 (33) 11,007 (352) - 165,340 257,283 23,476 280,759
Profit for the year - - - - - - - 27,037 27,037 - 27,037
Other comprehensive
income:
Premises - (1,386) - - - - - - (1,386) - (1,386)
Equity instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - 274 - - - - - 274 - 274
Own credit risk - - - 1 - - - - 1 . 1
Debt instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income - - 1,046 - - - - - 1,046 - 1,046
Currency translation
difference - - 62 - - 32 - - 94 - 94
Total comprehensive
income - (1,386) 1,382 1 - 32 - 27,037 27,066 - 27,066
Release upon disposal of
equity instruments at fair
value through other
comprehensive income:
Transfer - - 7 - - - - 7 - - -
Deferred tax - - 1 - - - - - 1 - 1
Current tax - - - - - - - 1) (1) - (1)
Release upon redemption
of financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss:
Transfer - - - 38 - - - (38) - - -
Deferred tax - - - (6) - - - - (6) - (6)
Current tax - - - - - - - 6 6 - 6
Transfer to retained
earnings - - - - (6,261) - - 6,261 - - -
Dividend paid to other
equity instrument holders - - - - - - - (1,376) (1,376) - (1,376)
Dividends - - - - - - - (12,138) (12,138) - (12,138)
At 31 December 2020 43,043 35,063 3,205 - 4,746 (320) - 185,098 270,835 23,476 294,311

PRI E B E R F R T R Z A
CEFERAGRR S TR ) -

* EfHE R & BEZ IR 2 TR
RHAGIFEsREEL -
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* In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future
losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKFRS 9.

** Merger reserve was arising on the application of merger accounting method in relation to the combination with entity under
common control.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

52. Principal subsidiaries

AERATIA B B R B
DNEZEEEEN T

The particulars of all direct and indirect subsidiaries of the Bank are set out in “Appendix —
Subsidiaries of the Bank”. The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 December

FATZIIE AT - it 2020 2020:
F12 A 31 HZ T A
HFRAE
Rt ik
Place of
& incorporation E&TRA R FEREE
Name and operation Issued share capital Interest held Principal activities
PEMERR (B AR B 565,000,000 3T 100% (EHFEIRE
NG| Hong Kong HK$565,000,000 Credit card services
BOC Credit Card
(International) Limited
B ARG RE  BISRA T Ekpgsn 760,518,480 100% TR
Bank of China (Malaysia) Malaysia AR P O AR Banking business
Berhad RM760,518,480
PEISRAT (ZRED) BRATR F6 10,000,000,000 % #100% SRITHER
NG| Thailand Baht10,000,000,000 Banking business
Bank of China (Thai) Public
Company Limited
B R EARAE B 335,000,000 37T *100% ey R EET
Po Sang Securities and Hong Kong HK$335,000,000 Securities and
Futures Limited futures brokerage

P OARSRITEBEEH 99.99% A3 e
B 0.01%MH (5 -

* AHRATRIBER A Y

#99.99% of the shares held directly and 0.01% of the shares held indirectly by the Bank.

* Shares held indirectly by the Bank
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

53. Ultimate holding company

The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
China Investment Corporation, its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin Investment Ltd.
(“Central Huijin”), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity interests.

54. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 30 March 2021.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

1. BS5HER 1. Regulatory Disclosures
BLE Y SR B R R N 2 B The Regulatory Disclosures, together with the disclosures in this Annual Report, contained
% CEVISERER 2 ($R7F  all the disclosures required by the Banking (Disclosure) Rules and Financial Institutions
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%E’]ﬁﬂw ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁm
BUE AR E R
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(Resolution) (Loss-absorbing Capacity Requirements — Banking Sector) Rules issued by
the HKMA. The Regulatory Disclosures is available under the section “Regulatory
Disclosures” on BOCHK'’s website at www.bochk.com.

This Annual Report and the Regulatory Disclosures are prepared according to the Group’s
disclosure policy. The disclosure policy sets out a robust mechanism for the Group’s
disclosures of financial information on a legitimate and compliant basis. It depicts the
principles and internal control measures to ensure the timeliness, fairness, accuracy,
integrity, completeness and legitimacy of financial disclosures.

2. Risk management

Overview

The Group believes that sound risk management is crucial to the success of any organisation.
In its daily operation, the Group attaches a high degree of importance to risk management and
emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and business development.
The principal types of risk inherent in the Group’s businesses are credit risk, market risk,
interest rate risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, reputation risk, legal and compliance risk, and
strategic risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder value by
maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits. The Group has a defined risk appetite
statement approved by the Board, which is an expression of the types and level of risk that the
Group is willing to take in a controllable way in order to achieve its business goals and to meet
the expectations of its stakeholders. For details of the Group’s risk management governance
structure, please refer to Note 4 to the Financial Statements.
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FEE:T Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
M BErR (&)
2. BlgEE (&) 2. Risk management (continued)

EERREE Credit risk management

EEREERE PSR 5T Credit risk is the risk of loss that a customer or counterparty is unable to or unwilling to meet
FREENAFFEEBITEMEET  its contractual obligations. Credit risk exists in the trading book and banking book, as well as
SRR R o AEER from on- and off-balance sheet transactions of the Group. It arises principally from lending,
GERFERITIE - UNEEAE trade finance and treasury businesses. For details of the Group’s Credit Risk Management,
FNFIRINZ L G1ETETE  please refer to Note 4.1 to the Financial Statements.

LR < (5 B T ERE S E

G RE B e - AR

EEHESEREEHE Y FFHE

o SE R BERNTE41 -

MR e Market risk management

MG S e R T S {E R Market risk refers to the risk of loss arising from movements in the value of foreign exchange,
(PEZR ~ FIZR ~ B2 ~ P interest rate, equity and commodity positions held by the Group due to the volatility of financial

B8R SBEEERITAMNE « #]  market price (foreign exchange rate, interest rate, equity price, commodity price). The Group

R BRI A A E R adopts a moderate market risk appetite to achieve a balance between risk and return. For

1L 1T AT B 45 A 2 E 1E Ay 18 details of the Group’s Market Risk Management, please refer to Note 4.2 to the Financial
S o REBRHUETAYTISE ~~ Statements.

b fmir - BB b B A Y

1 o FRHA SR T35 b g 2

ZEFAHERL - 55 RV

i¥4.2 -
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

2. Risk management (continued)

HEERER (8
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Market risk management (continued)

The Group uses the VaR to measure and report general market risks to the Risk Committee
(“RMC”) and senior management on a periodic basis. The Group adopts a uniformed VaR
calculation model, using a historical simulation approach and two years of historical market
data, to calculate the VaR of the Group and its subsidiaries over a one-day holding period with
a 99% confidence level, and sets up the VaR limit of the Group and its subsidiaries.

The Group adopts back-testing to measure the accuracy of VaR model results. The back-
testing compares the calculated VaR figure of market risk positions of each business day with
the actual and hypothetical gains or losses arising from those positions on the next business
day. Generally speaking, the number of back-testing exceptions in a rolling 12-month period
will not exceed four times, given a 99% confidence level. The graph below shows the back-
testing result of the VaR against actual gains or losses of the Group.

20205 & K O R =
Daily Back-testing in 2020

ol i i

P ~ o) &
A ~ Y AN

= FIHHR LR

Actual gains or losses

20204F B ETHIEASS RETR - &
FE B2 R EIEL G RK
JEBEERVEI - T HIFEKE2020
I3[R D) > HEURAE
TOHIHE S, -

[
o A
o %
A °‘\

Jal e 1
VaR

There were two actual losses exceeding the VaR for the Group in 2020 as shown in the back-
testing results. It was mainly due to unexpectedly high market volatility in March 2020 that the
model failed to predict.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

2. Risk management (continued)

FlREREE

MR 5 AR FAKF ~ &
7E AR G SRR
SR B W] AE HBSRTRAR U
7 K (R (B R 2R R HY AL
b - ASEERIFIZRE R E £
LY NS RREIS e 5
B HY 2 ZER SR S 5 o A
FREHET I ~ FIZEAE g
SR - B AR E AR
b H e SR o 35 R
HFRbEE4.2 -

ROEERRREE

B b e SR T A
DI A KRG TR E
& EITEHIE SRR - A
EEEERENREE &
barlmir  HECRIEIE R LB
ISR RATEE -
TSR SR BB A - ke
RENEEK - ARALEER
E= Sl gt e
oA RIS RN TRE 4.3 ©

BRERBER

BRAEE R 28 T e A
REFINEET - NB - 4
DU S0l 25 it 285 AR 2R Y
JeBz: - $ERAF b R TR S s
TRRYREERET - EASEEER
B RS ED T A -

Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk means the risks to a bank’s earnings and economic value arising from
movements in interest rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability positions. The
Group'’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest rate risk
from structural positions are gap risk, basis risk and option risk. For details of the Group’s
Interest Rate Risk Management, please refer to Note 4.2 to the Financial Statements.

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that banks may not be able to obtain sufficient and timely funding at a
reasonable cost to meet their obligations as they fall due. The Group maintains a sound liquidity
risk appetite to provide stable, reliable and adequate sources of cash to meet liquidity needs
under normal circumstances and stressed scenarios. For details of the Group’s Liquidity Risk
Management, please refer to Note 4.3 to the Financial Statements.

Operational risk management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal process, people

and system, or from external events. The risk is inherent in every aspect of business operations
and confronted by the Group in its day-to-day operational activities.
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2. Risk management (continued)
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Operational risk management (continued)

The Group has implemented the “Three Lines of Defence” for its operational risk management.
All departments or functional units as the first line of defence are the first parties responsible
for operational risk management, and carry out the duties and functions of self risk control in
the process of business operation through self assessment and self enhancement. The Legal
& Compliance and Operational Risk Management Department (“LCQO”), together with certain
specialist functional units in relation to operational risk management within the Group, including
the Human Resources Department, Corporate Services Department, Financial Crime
Compliance Department, Financial Management Department, Treasury and General
Accounting & Accounting Policy Department (collectively known as “specialist functional
units”), are the second line of defence. They are responsible for assessing and monitoring the
operational risk conditions in the first line of defence, and providing them with guidance. The
LCO, being independent from the business units, is responsible for assisting the Management
in managing the Group’s operational risk, including the establishment and review of the
operational risk management policy and framework, designing the operational risk
management tools and reporting mechanism, and assessing and reporting the overall
operational risk position to the Management and RMC. Specialist functional units are required
to carry out their managerial duties of the second line of defence with respect to some specific
aspects of operational risk and its related issues. Besides taking charge of operational risk
management in their own units, these units are also required to provide other units with
professional advice/training in respect of certain operational risk categories and to lead the
group-wide operational risk management. Group Audit is the third line of defence which
provides independent assessment to the effectiveness and adequacy of the operational risk
management framework and is required to conduct periodic audit of the operational risk
management activities of various departments or functional units within the Group regarding
their compliance and effectiveness and to put forward recommendations for remedial actions.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

2. Risk management (continued)

Operational risk management (continued)

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the
establishment of policies and control procedures for all the key activities. The Group adheres
to the fundamental principle of proper segregation of duties and authorisation. The Group
adopts various operational risk management tools or methodologies such as key risk
indicators, self-assessment, operational risk events reporting and review to identify, assess,
monitor and control the risks inherent in business activities and products, as well as purchase
of insurance to mitigate unforeseeable operational risks. Business continuity plans are
established to support business operations in the event of an emergency or disaster. Adequate
backup facilities are maintained and periodic drills are conducted.

Reputation risk management

Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity about the Group’s business practices, whether
genuine or not, will cause a potential decline in the customer base, or lead to costly litigation
or revenue decrease. Reputation risk is inherent in other types of risk and every aspect of
business operation and covers a wide spectrum of issues.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated and duly followed its Reputation
Risk Management Policy. The policy aims to identify and prevent reputation risk proactively
at an early stage when an incident occurs. Since reputation risk is often caused by various
types of operational and strategic issues that negatively impact the trust and perception of the
Group, all operational and key risks identified are assessed through the established Key
Control Self-Assessment framework, including risk assessment tools, to evaluate the severity
of their impact on the Group, including the damage to reputation.
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2. Risk management (continued)

EERREE (8

BESh » AT SE SRR
b s RN
BB LASEE - 2R
RS B SR VB A S E
& o REEIMEB AN
A B B (e R 2 A B B P R (S
B I ARE O ST
REH BT ATIPE -

ARk AR ER

AR RSN T HTE
& ~ SIFRAB FH AT AT E (R
A ER B BRI DR
BLEC & RS - SRR
b i PROR A ST A e
AR > TR AR SR B 7R K
A ESETE TR - 5]
B B R KSR RA R
b o AR AREREERS
AR E B B EE R - 1
BER eSS  RMfi T 8
S L e T o 1) 97 <
AL IR ED & T M B R B
5 o R A BRI e E
R s R U TR B B
BIEHER - AEAFERE
HUBCR - DARPSEsE ~ SOSMi
T EEEE R EERIUTR
GRS PR R EE A F
SOV Ry > S
gETHEEEHEEBgF
#t -

Reputation risk management (continued)

In addition, the Group has put in place a comprehensive framework to continuously monitor
reputation risk incidents in the financial industry. This continuous monitoring enables the Group
to effectively manage, control and mitigate any potential adverse impact from an incident. The
Group also adopts robust disclosure practices to keep our stakeholders informed at all times,
which helps build confidence in the Group and establish a strong public image.

Legal and compliance risk management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt
or otherwise negatively affect the operations or financial conditions of the Group. Compliance
risk is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, financial losses or losses in reputation the Group
may suffer as a result of its failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations. Legal and
compliance risks are managed by the LCO, while the risks related to money laundering,
terrorist financing, fraud, bribery and corruption are independently managed and monitored by
the Financial Crime Compliance Department (“FCC”). Both LCO and FCC report directly to the
DCE. As part of the Group’s corporate governance framework, the policies for the
management of legal and compliance risks, and money laundering, terrorist financing and
financial crime compliance risks are approved by the RMC as delegated by the Board.
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2. Risk management (continued)
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Strategic risk management

Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may cause current or future negative impacts on
the earnings, or capital or reputation or market position of the Group because of poor business
decisions, improper implementation of strategies and inadequacies in the response to the
changing market condition. The Board reviews and approves the strategic risk management
policy. Key strategic issues have to be fully evaluated and properly endorsed by the senior
management and the Board.

The Group regularly reviews its business strategies to cope with the latest market situation and
developments.

Capital management

The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk
profile. The ALCO periodically reviews the Group’s capital structure and adjusts the capital mix
where appropriate to maintain an optimal balance among risk, return and capital adequacy.

To comply with the HKMA'’s requirements as stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual
“Supervisory Review Process”, the Group adopts the internal capital adequacy assessment
process (“ICAAP”) and reviews it annually. Based on the HKMA's guidelines on Pillar I, ICAAP
has been initiated to assess the extra capital needed to cover the material risks not captured
or not adequately captured under Pillar |, and therefore minimum Common Equity Tier 1 capital
ratio, minimum Tier 1 capital ratio and minimum Total capital ratio are determined. Meanwhile,
operating ranges for the aforementioned capital ratios have also been established which
enable the flexibility for future business growth and efficiency of capital utilisation.
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Appendix

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The particulars of subsidiaries are as follows:

R ]
BE R HER
Place and date of E&THRE FEER
18 incorporation/ Issued FiEM#%: Principal
Name operation share capital _Interest held activities
PEMERR (B AIRAE i 565,000,000 37T 100.00% {5 FI-RHRS
BOC Credit Card (International) Limited 1980 29 H9 H HK$565,000,000 Credit card
Hong Kong services
9 September 1980
HEREEIEEAAIRAT i 200,000,000 #7¢ 66.00% (Z5THRTS
BOC Group Trustee Company Limited 1997 £ 12 H 1 H HK$200,000,000 Trustee services
Hong Kong
1 December 1997
H SR B RS R Rk (S R A IR A F i 300,000,000 &7t 42.24%* (S5t
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited 1999410 H 1 H HK$300,000,000 Trustee services
Hong Kong
11 October 1999
R AR ua BRI T =Y AL 760,518,480 100.00% $RITHEHS
Bank of China (Malaysia) Berhad 2000 £4 B 14 H AR PR Banking business
Malaysia RM760,518,480
14 April 2000
China Bridge (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. 2R 1,000,000 100.00% ~ZHH sl &L
200944 H 24 H Sy U = China visa
Malaysia RM1,000,000 application
24 April 2009
HEISRTT (ZRED B AIRATE =B 10,000,000,000 Z=#£ 100.00% SRITERS
Bank of China (Thai) Public Company 2014 FE4 51 H Baht10,000,000,000 Banking business
Limited Thailand
1 April 2014
HEIERTT (B REAFRAE i 2 %7t 100.00% {{EEAHRTS
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Nominees 19854410 H 1 H HK$2 Nominee services
Limited Hong Kong
1 October 1985
HEIERT (BB EtARAE & 3,000,000 & 100.00% (S:LRACIERE
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Trustees 1987 F£11 H6 H HK$3,000,000 Trustee and
Limited Hong Kong agency
6 November 1987 services
thERemiiR (F%E) ARATE™ HE FEEA 100.00% <FlEEIRTE
BOC Financial Services (Nanning) 20192 H 19 H 60,000,000 T Financial
Company Limited** PRC Registered capital oper_ational
19 February 2019 HK$60,000,000 services
HhER(E BB CFRIID ARATE™ HE FEEA 100.00% ¥IEFFH

BOCHK Information Technology
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.**

1990 24 H 16 H
PRC
16 April 1990
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

£
IR R H
Place and date of [S 2y 42N FEER
18 incorporation/ Issued FEM#%: Principal
Name operation share capital _Interest held activities
HhER(E BR TR CHYID BRRAE™ HhE FEMEAR 100.00% {Z S5k
BOCHK Information Technology Services 199345 H 26 H 40,000,000 7T Information
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.** PRC Registered capital technology
26 May 1993 HK$40,000,000 services
W (RELA) AIRAE B 10,000 7T 100.00% H MR
Che Hsing (Nominees) Limited 1980 424 H 23 H HK$10,000 Nominee services
Hong Kong
23 April 1980
B4 SR SR AR AE T 335,000,000 35T 100.00% =HE&HEE K
Po Sang Financial Investment Services 1980 £ 9 H 23 H HK$335,000,000 PEEERY
Company Limited Hong Kong Gold trading and
23 September 1980 investment
holding
ARG A EARAH s 335,000,000 37T 100.00% &% RIARERS
Po Sang Securities and Futures Limited 199310 H 19 H HK$335,000,000 Securities and
Hong Kong futures
19 October 1993 brokerage
FrEEEEARAE i 3,000,000 37T 100.00% (S3LART
Sin Hua Trustee Limited 1978 F£10 H 27 H HK$3,000,000 Trustee services
Hong Kong
27 October 1978
Billion Express Development Inc. WEARHEHE 1ZET 100.00% Rr&FEHs
20142 H7H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
7 February 2014
Billion Orient Holdings Ltd. HEIBGH TS 15T 100.00% Rr&fzeps
20142 H 3 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
3 February 2014
Elite Bond Investments Ltd. EEAHIEHE 13E5T 100.00% & &EZERy
2014 2H7H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
7 February 2014
Express Capital Enterprise Inc. EEAHIEHE 13E5T 100.00% & & ZERy
2014 2 H 3 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
3 February 2014
Express Charm Holdings Corp. Eoyreta iy icd = 1ZET 100.00% Rr&FEHs
20142 H7H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
7 February 2014
Express Shine Assets Holdings Corp. oyt iy =N 1ZET 100.00% Rr&FEHs
20141 H3H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding

3 January 2014
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KERTTZHIB/AE (@)  Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

£
IR R H
Place and date of [S 2y 42N FEER

18 incorporation/ Issued FEM#%: Principal

Name operation share capital _Interest held activities

Express Talent Investment Ltd. HEAFHIEHE 1%E5T 100.00% F&EPER:
20142 H 13 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
13 February 2014

Gold Medal Capital Inc. HEAFHIHE 13E5T 100.00% F&EER:
20141 H3H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
3 January 2014

Gold Tap Enterprises Inc. HEIBGH TS 1T 100.00% Rr&fzeps
2014 2 H 13 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
13 February 2014

Maxi Success Holdings Ltd. EEAFHIEHE 13E5T 100.00% &Ry
2014 2H7H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
7 February 2014

Smart Linkage Holdings Inc. HIBGH TS 1T 100.00% Rr&fzeps
20142 H 13 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
13 February 2014

Smart Union Capital Investments Ltd. HEIBGH TS 15T 100.00% Rr&fzeps
20141 H3H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
3 January 2014

Success Trend Development Ltd. EEAHTEHE 13E50 100.00% & &EZ=Ry
2014 2 H 18 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding
18 February 2014

Wise Key Enterprises Corp. HEIBGH TS 15T 100.00% Rr&fzeps
20142 H 18 H US$1 Investment
British Virgin Islands holding

18 February 2014

* hRE LR (RS LR R A E] * BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited is a subsidiary of a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank and,
BARRITE N —FIELENE accordingly, is accounted for as a subsidiary by virtue of the Bank’s control over it.
AT AT BREARTE
A FEIRHERIRE - S AEIWER R
ASRATHIMT AT -

aur

= AR B ATR AT - ** |t is registered as limited liability company in the PRC.

HriESEARATER 2020 412 Sin Chiao Enterprises Corporation, Limited was dissolved on 28 December 2020.
H 28 HIE= i -

FEREERSHES (FHE) AREA BOCHK Financial Products (Cayman) Ltd. was dissolved on 29 December 2020.
H A 2020 - 12 A 29 HIEAf#

B o

HHEL (FRHEE ) ATRAFIER 2021 Che Hsing (Nominees) Limited was dissolved on 16 February 2021.
£ 2 B 16 HIEZfisy -
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Definitions

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings

“ALCO” the Asset and Liability Management Committee

“AT1” Additional Tier 1

“ATM” Automated Teller Machine

“BOC” Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability established
under the laws of the PRC, the H shares and A shares of which are listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange respectively

“BOCHK (Holdings)” BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong

Kong

“BOCHK” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong and a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited

“BOCI-Prudential Asset Management”

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong, in which BOCI Asset Management Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of BOC International Holdings Limited, and Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited
hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“BOCI-Prudential Trustee”

BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong, in which BOC Group Trustee Company Limited and Prudential Corporation
Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“BOC Malaysia”

Bank of China (Malaysia) Berhad, a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“BOC Thailand”

Bank of China (Thai) Public Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

the Board of Directors of the Bank

“CE” Chief Executive

“CET1” Common Equity Tier 1

“CFO” Chief Financial Officer

“CIC” China Investment Corporation
“CRO” Chief Risk Officer

“CVA” Credit Valuation Adjustment
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Definitions (continued)

Terms

Meanings

“Central Huijin”

Central Huijin Investment Ltd.

“DCE” Deputy Chief Executive

“‘DVA” Debit Valuation Adjustment

“ECL” Expected Credit Loss

‘EV” Economic Value Sensitivity Ratio

“FCC” the Financial Crime Compliance Department
“FIRB” Foundation Internal Ratings-based

“FVOoCI” Fair value through other comprehensive income
“FVPL” Fair value through profit or loss

“HKAS” Hong Kong Accounting Standard

“HKFRS” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard
“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
“HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC

“IBOR reform” Interest Rate Benchmark reform

“ICAAP” Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process

“IMM” Internal Models

“T” Information Technology

“LCO” the Legal & Compliance and Operational Risk Management Department

“LCR” Liquidity Coverage Ratio

“Listing Rules” the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong

Limited
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Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings

“mC” the Management Committee
“MCO” Maximum Cumulative Cash Outflow
“MPF” Mandatory Provident Fund

“MPF Schemes Ordinance”

the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, as amended

“N/A” Not applicable

“NII” Net Interest Income Sensitivity Ratio

“NSFR” Net Stable Funding Ratio

“ORSO schemes” the Occupational Retirement Schemes under Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the Laws of Hong Kong

“‘OTC” Over-the-counter

“PRC” the People’s Republic of China

“PVBP” Price Value of a Basis Point

“RMB” or “Renminbi”

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“RMC” the Risk Committee

“RMD” the Risk Management Department
“‘RWA” Risk-weighted Assets

“SME” Small and Medium-sized Enterprise
“STC” Standardised (Credit Risk)

“STM” Standardised (Market Risk)

“STO” Standardised (Operational Risk)

“Standard & Poor’s”

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services

“Stock Exchange” or “Hong Kong Stock
Exchange”

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“the Group” the Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group
“‘us” the United States of America
“VaR” Value at Risk
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